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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEHE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of Shenyang Public Utility
Holdings Company Limited, | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 December 2017.

In the past year, the global economy recovered waveringly with
increasing uncertainties and unstable factors. China’s domestic
economy experienced prominent structural contradictions with
its reform and development intensifying. The Group responded
proactively to the national strategic policies of stable development
to improve macroeconomic control, maintained its strategic
strengths and strived to create more value for shareholders.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Currently, the progress of acceptance of completion and transfer
of the Group’s Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park
Project was unable to meet schedules due to local government
policy, and hence an impairment of goodwill in relation to
Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project of
RMB24,459,000 was recognised in 2017 Financial Year, which
made a loss of RMB29,591,000 when compared with the profit
of RMB6,151,000 for the 2016 Corresponding Period. Loss
attributable to the owners of the Company for 2017 Financial
Year was RMB32,832,000 when compared with the profit of
RMB2,349,000 for the 2016 Corresponding Period.

Business Analysis

The infrastructure construction business is the principal business
of the Group's long-term development. The Group has all along
been committed to developing and striving to propel the progress
of various projects. However, owing to local government policies
impact and various factors, in 2017 Financial Year, no procedure
for acceptance of completion and transfer of the newly added
construction land was recorded for the Zhongfang Chaozhou
Jing Nan Industrial Park Project. Although the Group keeps
on communicating with Chaozhou Jinshan Investment and
Development Company Limited* to actively propel the progress
of acceptance of completion of the project and sought their own
solutions, however, the results were not as good as expected and
a loss of RMB29,591,000 was made.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEHE

The financing and credit business is also our important business.
However, Hong Kong Monetary Authority is currently tightening
up its policy on credit business in Hong Kong to reduce capital
and credit risks. In 2017 Financial Year, the share capital of
Chung Hwa Finance (a subsidiary of the Company) was reduced
from HK$200,000,000 to HK$50,000,000, which focused on
rationalising its scope of business to further optimise its financing
and credit business standard in Hong Kong and achieved a
revenue of RMB15,499,000.

COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT

Facing the global unstable economic situation and the impact
of various domestic policies, to safeguard the interests of
shareholders, the Group has timely adjusted its investment
strategies, improved its current businesses, and explored potential
projects actively. During the year, it completed the acquisition
of the 20% equity interests in Guangzhou Hai Yue, invest
in acquiring the 20% equity interests in Zhong De Logistics.
At the same time, according to market conditions and policy
factors, it also entered into gold investment agreements with
Independent Third Parties for transferring its equity interests in
Shenzhen National Asia Fund Management Limited*. According
to our overall strategic layout, no subscription of any new shares
in Chaozhou Rural Credit Cooperative was made during the
year. Thereafter, the Group will still actively explore business
opportunities of its financial business in Mainland China.

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, the Group continued to engage AVISTA Risk
Advisory Services Limited to review the procedures, systems and
internal control of the respective operations of the Group on
rotation basis. The Group will take appropriate actions pursuant
to the Internal Control and Risk Management Review Report to
rectify the weak areas in internal control and risk management, so
as to further improve its internal risk management and replicate
them to all departments and subsidiaries to improve the risk
management awareness of each employee.

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT

TREEEFORASENEEXH - BE
HEALERYUBBEEEBNECKKEN
Emsg - BEEESREERRE - R20174F
PERFEE  FEESE(RRRMBAR) KA
F3200,000,0003% 7T ) & 2 50,000,000/ 7T -
ZERBERSGE £ PELETEH B
ENERMEEEBHKE  BERKAARE
15,499,0007T °

mARE

HHERIRENKLELE - REAETE
MERRTE  SREERARERENEZ  SEKE
BRERERE  TE2BAIARSHEES
RBBFEEAEENRE - NAFE  TRE
MG E20%BENEREER - RERBRE
Mim20% A - ASRIEMIZERNMBRE
= DREBYE=NILESRERH
HERXTEREMNESEEEROAMR
o MREQREEBRMGRE - NFEEN
BREMMRELORN  RESEDEE
B S BRI -

E R EE

RAFE  SEEERSNEaRBERSE
RAREBHREEHRESARTOERF
R R SR ETTERR - KRERRIB(AEBEE
kEREEFERN®RE)RNEETEHANE
KEREIERMETRE  E—TZE
NEINEERER - WEEIZHPIRFLQ
A ReEE—UEINEREREH

05



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEHE

FUTURE PROSPECTS

In 2018, on one hand, the Group will adhere to its existing
development strategic objectives, continue to sustain the
development of its core business, push ahead the acceptance
and transfer procedures for Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project, and will adjust the weighs of the Group’s
investment in industrial projects and financial business as a whole
to fully optimise our resources allocation. On the other hand, the
Board will continue to explore different investment opportunities
to strengthen the development of our investment and asset
management business, improve the Group's overall strengths, and
create more benefits for shareholders to jointly enhance the value.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express our
appreciation to all the shareholders, business partners and
all employees for their support. With their support and
encouragement, | believe we will grow and move toward to
success together!

Zhang Jing Ming
Chairman

29 March 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The revenue of the Group for the 2017 Financial Year
amounted to RMB15,499,000 (2016 Corresponding Period:
RMB108,370,000), representing a significant decrease of
approximately 85.70% as compared with the 2016 Corresponding
Period. The substantial decrease in revenue is primarily due to the
no income was recorded for the construction of infrastructure
and development of properties in the PRC and the decrease in the
interest income from the provision of loan financing.

During the 2017 Financial Year, the Group has not completed
any acceptance and transfer of (2016 Corresponding Period: 300-
mu) construction land of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project and no revenue was recognised for 2017
Financial Year (2016 Corresponding Period: RMB69,903,000). The
acceptance and transfer of the remaining construction land of
the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project will be
completed in the coming years.

Credit business contributed the revenue for the 2017 Financial
Year amounted to RMB15,499,000 (2016 Corresponding Period:
RMB38,467,000). The revenue for credit business decreased by
59.71% as compared with that for the 2016 Corresponding
Period following the capital reduction in Chung Hwa Finance.

Loss before tax for the 2017 Financial Year amounted to
RMB27,714,000 comparing with profit of RMB12,032,000 for
2016 Corresponding Period.

After the disposal of securities investments, including convertible
bonds in the 2016 Corresponding Period, the Group had not
disposed any securities investment in 2017 Financial Year. A
loss arising from the fair value changes on held for trading
investment of RMB42,000 was recorded in the 2017 Financial
Year (2016: Corresponding Period: RMB30,000). No loss on
disposal of held-for-trading investments (2016 Corresponding
Period: RMB993,000) and of sale of convertible bonds (2016
Corresponding Period: RMB1,141,000) was recorded in the 2017
Financial Year. The market value of held-for-trading investments as
at 31 December 2017 was RMB115,000 (2016: RMB85,000).

In addition, the loss for the 2017 Financial Year is primarily
attributable to (a) an exchange loss of approximately
RMB9,861,000 (2016 Corresponding Period: gain of
RMB16,898,000); (b) the impairment of goodwill of
RMB24,459,000 (2016 Corresponding Period: RMB20,000,000)
in relation to the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park
Project; and (c) loss from disposal of subsidiaries RMB2,003,000
(2016 Corresponding Period: nil).

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT

g )

KEEBR2017TFHBRFEHNRAEAR
#15,499,000 7T (2016 E @A H : AR
108,370,0007T) * ¥20164F [&] Hi K tE 5k 2 4
85.70% ° WA KIE TFE* E 2 AR RERS
BEEARSEEIRDEER WA RREHEE
HEVE 2 F B AR D FTER »

R017FHBFE - AEERETKFTEH
MR TEEER (2016F R : 300@L) E:&
RS RS FE - WER2017F I EF
[ERERUA(2016F FHf : ARK69,903,000
JL) o FEMNERE LERE R R T EK A
RIER U N FEAS IR SR ENF T2 ©

R217FHREE EEEBKRAABA
R 15,499,000 7T (2016 F A HA : AR
38,467,0007T) » AP EFEERER 28
WA B20164E R ER459.71% °

AEBR2017FEFREENRBAIBESA
R¥£27,714,0007T * m20164F R HGEF A& A
R#12,032,000T ©

RHEEFEHLE (BIER2016F BH 2 Al
&EE)E  NREBP2017EFREET &L E
FAIEERE - R2017EHREEH ST
EEEREANEBEEHEEZBBARE
42,00070(20164F [AIHR « A R¥30,0007T) °
P07 E R FE T EFBHEFEEETR
&2 EE(Q2016FRE] : AR%993,0007T) -
INEHERRRES 2 BB (2016F R : A
R%1,141,0007T) ° 12017123318 * %
EESEREZTEAARE115,00077T(2016
&F . AR¥85,0007T) °

AN 2017 FHBFEENEBEEREIEZEZHR
(a)[E X B 1B 4 A K% 9,861,000 7T (2016 4F
B H - U zs A R % 16,898,000 7T ) ¢ (b) 5t
PEHMNECEIXEEEHSHEREA
R # 24,459,000 7T (2016 F A & : AR
20,000,0007T) : ROOHEM B A REEAA
R#2,003,0007C(2016F R H « #)FTEK -

07



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

In view of no revenue was recognised from the acceptance and
transfer of construction land in respect of Zhongfang Chaozhou
in the 2017 Financial Year and the slow settlement of the trade
receivable therefrom as well as the uncertainty in the phase Il and
phase lll of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park
Project, the impairment of the balance of the goodwill in relation
to Zhongfang Chaozhou in the sum of RMB24,459,000 (2016
Corresponding Period: 20,000,000) was recognised in the profit
or loss for the 2017 Financial Year.

The losses incurred on the disposal of the subsidiaries namely,
Cheng He Chuang Jian and National Asia amounted to RMB
2,003,000 and RMB nil respectively. Details of the disposal of
subsidiaries were set out in the paragraph headed “Material
Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries and Associate
Companies”.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses of the Group for the 2017 Financial
Year amounted to RMB1,877,000, representing a decrease of
approximately 68.08% as compared with RMB5,881,000 for the
2016 Corresponding Period. The decrease in income tax expenses
was mainly attributable to the combined tax effect on (i) expenses
not deductible for tax purpose; (ii) loss not recognised for tax
purpose; and (iii) income not taxable for tax purpose.

Donations
The Group has made a donations of RMB200,000 in total to
support the reconstruction of poor households in town for the

2017 Financial Year (2016 Corresponding Period: nil).

Loss/earnings per share
Loss per share was approximately RMB2.23 cents comparing with

the earnings per share for the 2016 Corresponding Period of
RMBO.16 cents.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

BUSINESS REVIEW
Infrastructure Construction Business

During the 2017 Financial Year, the Group has not completed any
acceptance and transfer of construction land (2016 Corresponding
Period: 300-mu) and accordingly no revenue was recorded (2016
Corresponding Period: RMB69,903,000). Zhongfang Chaozhou
has completed the procedures for acceptance of completion and
transfer of accumulated total 3,700-mu. The completion of the
procedure of acceptance for the remaining land is still in progress.

The Group will continue to liaise with the relevant authorities
to complete the procedures for acceptance of completion and
transfer process of the remaining completed construction land.
As explained in the Financial Review, an impairment the balance
of goodwill in relation to Zhongfang Chaozhou in the sum of
RMB24,459,000 (2016 Corresponding Period: RMB20,000,000)
has been recognised in the 2017 Financial Year.

Credit Business

On 21 February 2017, Chung Hwa Finance has effectively reduced
its share capital from HK$200,000,000 to HK$50,000,000
(the "Capital Reduction”). The reduced share capital has been
returned to the existing shareholders. No share is cancelled upon
completion of the share capital reduction.

Chung Hwa Finance is continued to be owned as to 55% by
Kingma Overseas and 45% by Chung Hwa Finance Holdings
Limited respectively. Details of which are set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 23 January 2017.

Following the completion of Chung Hwa Finance’s Capital
Reduction during the 2017 Financial Year, the Group gradually
rationalised the credit business in Hong Kong. Chung Hwa
Finance, a licensed money lender in Hong Kong recognised
revenue of approximately RMB15,499,000 (2016 Corresponding
Period: RMB38,467,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

BUSINESS PROSPECTS

The Group is seeking investments other than the existing
infrastructure construction business in the PRC and the credit
business in Hong Kong. The Group has identified certain projects
with investment potential so as to diversify the business horizon in
order to create value for shareholders.

The Group has entered into certain agreements and letter of
interest, details of which are set out in the paragraphs headed
“Major Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies” and “Events after the Reporting Period”.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group adopts a prudent financial management policy to
manage the working capital. As of 31 December 2017, the
Group’s total assets amounted to RMB1,142,839,000 (2016:
RMB1,272,402,000), representing an decrease of 10.18%. Non-
current assets and currents assets as at 31 December 2017 were
RMB617,871,000 (2016: RMB516,734,000) and RMB524,968,000
(2016: RMB755,668,000) respectively. The increase in non-
current assets by RMB101,137,000, being 19.57%, is attributable
to the deposit paid for the acquisition of properties in Beijing
by Beijing Shen Shang and for capital contribution to Zhong De
Logistics, details of which are set out in the paragraph headed
“Major Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries and Associate
Companies”. The assets were financed by current liabilities of
RMB116,228,000 (2016: RMB151,734,000) and shareholders’
equity of RMB1,001,116,000 (2016: RMB1,035,401,000).

As of 31 December 2017, the Group has no bank borrowings. The
Group’s current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) was 4.52
(2016: 4.98) and gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) was 0.10
times (2016: 0.12 times).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Acquisition of 20% equity interest of Hai Yue Real Estate

The acquisition of 20% equity interest of Hai Yue Real Estate has
been completed during the 2017 Financial Year.

Details of the acquisition have been set out in the announcements
of the Company dated 27 July 2015, 19 July 2016, 26 October
2016, 20 December 2016 and 3 March 2017.

Pre-acquisition of property in Beijing PRC

On 15 November 2016, Beijing Shen Shang, being the subscriber
entered into the pre-acquisition agreement (the “Pre-Acquisition
Agreement”) with Beijing Zhong Tou, pursuant to which Beijing
Zhong Tou agreed to sell and Beijing Shen Shang agreed to
acquire a property (the “Beijing Property”) at a total consideration
of RMB152,800,000. The Beijing Property is a commercial premise
with the construction area of 2,800 square meters (with the right
to use 5,000 square meters of car parks at the basement level two
of the Convention Center), being part of Phase 3 of the ancillary
facility project of Beijing International Zone Convention Center* it
ReREBEEES to be constructed to be constructed in Beijing
Shunyi District Tianzhu Airport Commercial Zone* 1t =1 lEE &
K= ZE ISR Details of the Pre-Acquisition Agreement are set
out in the announcement of the Company dated 15 November
2016.

As at the date of this report, the transaction was still in progress. As
part of the consideration, deposit amounting to RMB 140,000,000
is paid by instalments according to the terms of the Pre-Acquisition
Agreement. Currently, the project has obtained the construction
permit. The completion of construction of the Beijing Property is
expected to be postponed to December 2019.

Termination of the acquisition of 28% equity interest of
Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro Lending

In March 2016, the Company entered into an acquisition
agreement with an Independent Third Party to acquire 28% equity
interest in Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro Lending for a consideration
of RMB42,000,000. On 10 March 2017, the Company entered
into the termination agreement to terminate the acquisition
with immediate effect and the consideration paid in the sum of
RMB32,000,000 has been refunded to Shenzhen Shen He.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

Signing of the gold investment agreements

On 10 March 2017, Ju Sheng Chuang Jian entered into the gold
investment agreements with Independent Third Parties. Pursuant
to the gold investment agreements, Ju Sheng Chuang Jian agreed
to invest in standard gold in Au99.99 fineness with the total
investment amount of RMB54,620,000. The investment period is
nine months and it is agreed that the return for such investment
shall not be less than 3% of the total investment amount. On
31 December 2017, the Group has received a gold investment
gain RMB1,419,000. As the respective percentage ratios for the
transaction are less than 5%, the transaction is not subject to
announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Investment in BGA China

On 14 March 2017 (after trading hours), Modern Key International
Limited (“Modern Key"), the wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company and BGA China entered into a non-legally binding letter
of intent (the “Letter of Intent”). Pursuant to the Letter of Intent, it
is agreed that Modern Key shall conditionally acquire not less than
20% equity interest of BGA China (the “Possible Investment”)
subject to certain conditions. BGA China is a limited company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, engaging in the business
development of organic fertilizers. As at the date of this report,
both parties were unable to enter into the formal agreement
within the period of independent negotiation, and accordingly
terminated the cooperation according to the Letter of Intent.
Details of the Letter of Intent are set out in the announcement of
the Company dated 14 March 2017.

Increase in registered capital of Zhongfang Chaozhou

On 17 March 2017, the Board has passed a resolution to
increase the registered capital of Zhongfang Chaozhou from
RMB150,000,000 to RMB400,000,000. The purpose for the
capital increase is to enhance the capital base of Zhongfang
Chaozhou as well as strengthen its infrastructure and construction
business in the PRC. As at the date of this report, the increase of
registered capital of Zhongfang Chaozhou has been completed.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

Establishment of a wholly-owned subsidiary in China

On 10 April 2017, the Company established Shenhe Chuangli
with a registered capital of RMB200,000,000. The valid scope
of business includes operation and investment in enterprise
(actual project details to be declared), commerce in the PRC
(other than projects subject to approval prior to registration as
provided by the laws, administrative regulations and decisions of
the State Council). This company will be used for expansion and
management of the Group's project in Shenzhen.

Capital contribution to Zhong De Logistics

On 11 May 2017, Shenzhen Shenxi entered into the capital
contribution agreement with Independent Third Parties, pursuant
to which Shenzhen Shenxi shall make capital contribution in the
sum of RMB155,000,000 to Zhong De Logistics and account for
20% equity interest in Zhong De Logistics upon the completion of
the capital contribution. Details are set out in the announcement
of the Company dated 11 May 2017.

As at the date of this report, Shenzhen Shenxi has paid the capital
contribution of RMB150,000,000. As additional time is required
by Zhong De Logistics to release the equity interest pledged with
the bank, according to the Supplementary Agreement to Capital
Contribution Agreement of Zhong De Logistics entered into
on 5 February 2018, the completion of registration procedures
for industry and commerce is expected to be completed
by 30 September 2018. The remaining capital contribution
amounting to RMB5,000,000 will be paid upon completion of the
registration procedures for industry and commerce.

Transfer the 100% Equity Share in National Asia

On 13 October 2017, Shenzhen Shen He transferred its 100%
Equity Share in National Asia to an Independent Third Party at a
consideration of RMB9,867,000. On 16 October 2017, the parties
entered into a supplemental agreement, the Independent Third
Party would assume Shenzhen Shen He’s liability of RMB9,860,000
owed to National Asia in proportion to their holdings, the debt
obligation is deeded to be a part of transaction consideration,
the remaining transaction consideration of RMB7,000 has been
satisfied in cash by the Independent Third Party to Shenzhen Shen
He. National Asia has completed the registration procedures for
industry and commerce on 17 October 2017. As the relevant
percentage ratio in respect of each transaction is less than 5%,
the transaction is not subject to the announcement requirement
under the Listing Rules.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

Transfer of 40% equity interest of Shenzhen Xingma
Hongyun

On 31 May 2017, Shenzhen Tonghe transferred its 40% equity
interest in Shenzhen Xingma Hongyun to Shenzhen Galaxy Real
Estate at a consideration of RMB1,000. As the registered capital
of Shenzhen Xingma Hongyun is not yet paid by both parties and
Shenzhen Xingma Hongyun has not yet commenced business,
Shenzhen Tonghe transferred its equity interest in Shenzhen
Xingma Hongyun to Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate at a nominal
consideration of RMB1,000. As the respective percentage ratios
for each transaction are less than 5%, the transaction is not
subject to announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Disposal of the entire issued share capital of Cheng He
Chuang Jian

On 15 March 2016, Shenzhen Shen He entered into the disposal
agreement with an Independent Third Party (the “Buyer”),
whereby the Buyer has conditionally agreed to purchase and
Shenzhen Shen He has conditionally agreed to sell the entire issued
share capital of Cheng He Chuang Jian at the consideration of
RMB44,000,000 (the “Disposal”).

The principal activity of Cheng He Chuang lJian is investment
holding. On 26 December 2016, both parties entered into an
agreement to postpone the completion date to 30 June 2017. On
5 May 2017, Cheng He Chuang Jian completed the registration
procedures for industry and commerce. Accordingly, the Disposal
has been completed. On 28 June 2017, both parties entered into
the extension agreement to extend the final payment term for the
remaining amount of RMB17,000,000 to 31 December 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has received the balance of
RMB 15,000,000. On 5 February 2018, Shenzhen Shen He entered
into a supplemental agreement with the Buyer. Due to the poor
operating conditions of the project invested by Cheng He Chuang
Jian, the parties agreed that price for the transfer the equity and
liabilities of Cheng He Chuang Jian be revised to RMB42,000,000
from original RMB44,000,000. The loss arising from disposal was
approximately RMB2,003,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, EMOLUMENTS, TRAINING
SCHEMES AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group employed a total of 42
(2016: 47) employees (including directors of the Company). The
Group has entered into employment contracts with all employees,
and offered employment package according with their positions,
qualifications, experience and ability. During the 2017 Financial
Year, the aggregate salaries and emoluments amounted to
RMB3,491,000 (2016 Corresponding Period: RMB3,627,000). The
Group also provide benefits to employees, such as contributions
to endowment insurance, basic medical insurance and housing
reserve in accordance with the relevant laws of the PRC.

The Group has not adopted any share option scheme for any of its
senior management or employees.

ASSETS SECURED/PLEDGED

As at 31 December 2017, no assets of the Group was secured or
pledged (2016: nil).

CURRENCY RISKS

Other than those subsidiaries established in Hong Kong, the
revenue and expenses of the Group are mainly denominated
in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on
transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional
and reporting currency of the Group which is Renminbi. The
change in the exchange rate of Hong Kong Dollar against
Renminbi will affect the result of the Group. In view of the
depreciation of Hong Kong Dollar against Renminbi, the
reporting currency, an exchange loss of RMB9,861,000 (2016
Corresponding Period: gain of RMB16,898,000) has been
recorded in the results for the 2017 Financial Year. The Group
currently does not have hedging policy against foreign exchange
risk. The management will consider hedging significant currency
exposure in future should the need arise.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities (2016: nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As of 31 December 2017, the total capital commitments of the
Group amounted to RMB267,800,000 (2016: RMB96,800,000),
details of which were set out in Note 37 to the this report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Supplemental agreement in relation to capital contribution
to Zhong De Logistics

On 5 February 2018 (after trading hours), Shenzhen Shenxi, an
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Shenzhen He
Hui Huang Development Company Limited, Shenzhen Newpont
Investment Group Limited and Zhong De Logistic entered into
a supplemental agreement in relation to capital contribution to
Zhong De Logistics, certain terms and conditions of the capital
contribution agreement has been amended. Details of the Capital
Contribution Agreement are set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 5 February 2018.

Acquisition of properties in Hebei Province

On 9 February 2018 (after trading hours), Beijing Shen Shang,
an wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and San He Jing
Jiao Property Development Company Limited* ( = i ;X %8 = i
Z B % A B 2 7)) entered into an agreement (the “Property
Acquisition Agreement”) pursuant to which the Vendor have
conditionally agreed to sell, and the Purchaser has conditionally
agreed to acquire, the properties at the cash consideration of
RMB110,000,000. The properties, comprises 11 shop units
(including Shop No. 5-1-101, 5-1-102, 5-1-103, 5-1-104, 5-5-
111, 5-5-112, 5-5-222, 5-5-223, 5-5-324, 5-5-425, 5-5-426)
with a total gross floor area of approximately 3,168 square meter
together with 60 car parking spaces (No. 001-005, 008-010,
012-024, 027-029, 032-034, 036-055, 059-071) on basement
level of Phase 5 of Tian Zi Zhuang Yuan (X F %t &), located at
Yanjiao National HighTech Industrial Development Area, Sanhe
City, Hebei Province. The vendor and the purchaser shall have
completed and performed all of their respective obligations under
the Property Acquisition Agreement no later than 9 August 2018,
or such later date as the parties may agree in writing. As at the
date of this report, the acquisition is still in progress. Details of the
Property Acquisition Agreement are set out in the announcement
of the Company dated 9 February 2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWED

Transfer of shares of Chaozhou Rural Credit Cooperative

On 20 March 2018, Zhongfang Chaozhou entered into the share
transfer agreements with three Independent Third Parties of the
Company respectively pursuant to which Zhongfang Chaozhou
agreed to transfer a total number of 3,000,000 shares of
Chaozhou Rural Credit Cooperative* M & 241z A B4
to three Independent Third Parties of the Company at a price of
RMB1.80 per share. As the relevant percentage ratio in respect of
each transaction is less than 5%, the transaction is not subject to
the announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Supplemental agreement in relation to the Pre-acquisition
of property in Beijing

Pursuant to the Pre-Acquisition Agreement, in the event of Beijing
Zhong Tou failing to obtain the Commodity House Pre-sale Permit
in accordance with the stipulated time by the 31 December 2017,
Beijing Zhong Tou shall pay Beijing Shen Shang a compensation
amount of 0.03% of the amount paid under the Pre-Acquisition
Agreement per day for each day of delay.

Due to the delay in construction of the Beijing Property arising
from the relevant government policies, Beijing Shen Shang, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and Beijing Zhong
Tou entered into a supplemental agreement (the “Supplemental
Agreement”) in relation to the Pre-Acquisition Agreement
on 26 March 2018 to postpone the date of completion and
acceptance of the Beijing Property to 31 December 2019.
Beijing Shen Shang also agreed to waive the compensation
amount resulting from the delay in obtaining the permits. In the
meanwhile, Beijing Zhong Tou shall return a prepaid amount of
RMB30,000,000 to Beijing Shen Shang within 3 months upon
signing of the Supplemental Agreement. Beijing Shen Shang will
settle such amount upon the Commodity House Pre-sale Permit in
relation to the Beijing Property is obtained.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT HELD

Saved as disclosed herein this section, the Group had no
significant investment held for the 2017 Financial Year.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Zhang Jing Ming, aged 61, graduated from Shantou Business
School. Since 1986, Mr. Zhang has successively worked as the
deputy manager of Guangdong Haining Paper Packing Company
Limited* (& 38 E 4 & B & B R A 7)), the vice president of
Hong Kong Hai Yuan Industry Group Limited and chairman of
Beijing Zhongjin Chuangzhan Real Estate Development Company
Limited* (At R & BB F 0 E F % G R 2 7). Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in business management, corporate culture
and project and operational planning.

Mr. Huang Zhen Kun, aged 59, is an executive director of the
Company. Mr. Huang was re-designated from non-executive
director to executive director of the Company with effect
from 3 March 2014. He joined the Group since June 2013.
Mr. Huang graduated from Shenzhen University (&3I4 Z2) majoring
in accounting. He is currently the general manager of Zhongfang
Chaozhou Investment Development Company Limited (4 55 %3 /1
AR AR A A]), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
Mr. Huang has extensive experience in corporate governance and
management of real estate projects.

Mr. Deng Xiao Gang, aged 58, is an executive director of the
Company. He joined the Group since June 2013. Mr. Deng
graduated from the Urban Construction and Engineering
Department of Chongqing Institute of Architectural and
Engineering (EE 25 T2 3) in 1983 with a bachelor degree
in engineering, majoring in water supply and drainage. Mr.
Deng has extensive experience in corporate governance and
management of real estate projects.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Yin Zong Chen, aged 54, is a non-executive director of the
Company. Mr. Yin graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology
(M FRE T KB with a master degree in Architecture and Civil
Engineering Professional. He is a member of the Shenzhen
Luohu District Committee of the CPPCC for the fifth session. He
successively served as the general manager, party branch deputy
secretary and senior engineer of Shenzhen Shenan Enterprise
Co., Ltd. from 1997 to 2003, and the director, general manager
and senior engineer of Shenzhen Pan-China Engineering Group
Co., Ltd. ("Pan-China Engineering Group”) from 2003 to 2007.
During his term in Pan- China Engineering Group, he obtained
the qualifications of national first class registered constructor,
registered supervision engineer and registered cost engineer. Mr.
Yin served as the general manager of the contracting division
and group vice president in Shenzhen Construction (Group)
Company Limited (RYI TR (S E) BR A ) from 2009 to
2012, currently served as an executive director of Guangdong 16
Construction Co. LTD.* (B R +/~XE & B R A 7]). He has over
30 years' experience in architecture design, civil engineering and
infrastructure construction.

Ms. Li Yu Xiang, aged 59, graduated from Henan Radio
& Television University* G EIE BR KX E HZE) with a
bachelor’s degree in laws in 1988. Since 1981, Ms. Li has served
as the section officer of Bureau of Justice in Kaifeng City, Henan
Province, and the chief lawyer of Henan Rnn He law firm* (Ja[Fg
A EENEFT). Ms. Liis currently the partner of Guangdong
Shen Hua law firm* (B REERNEFT). Ms. Li has extensive
experience in finance and capital markets, debts and liabilities,
intellectual property rights.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan, aged 46. Mr. Chan graduated
from the University of New South Wales, Australia with a Bachelor
of Commerce degree in Accounting and Computer Information
Systems. He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a member of Certified Public Accountants,
Australia and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of directors.
Mr. Chan has over 15 years of experience in auditing, accounting,
investment and financial management. Between September
2001 and December 2015, Mr Chan was an associate director of
Go-To-Asia Investment Limited. Between July 2000 and August
2001, Mr. Chan was an investment manager with Softbank China
Venture Investments Limited. Between April 1995 and June 2000,
he worked at Ernst & Young in Hong Kong and his last position
was a senior associate with the audit and corporate finance
department.

Mr. Chan is currently (i) an investment manager of Sprint Asset
Management Limited; (i) an independent non-executive director
of China Dredging Environment Protection Holdings Limited
(formerly known as Xiangyu Dredging Holdings Limited) (Stock
code: 871); Far East Holdings International Limited (Stock code:
36) and Hao Tian Development Group Limited (Stock code: 474),
whose respective securities are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange; and (iii) an independent non-executive director
of Changhong Jiahua Holdings Limited (Stock code: 8016), whose
securities are listed on the growth enterprise market of the Stock
Exchange.

Mr. Chan was the independent non-executive director of the
Company since 12 February 2009 and has resigned on 21 June
2013. Furthermore, Mr. Chan was (i) an independent non-
executive director of Beautiful China Holdings Company Limited
(Stock code: 706) between March 2013 and February 2014
whose respective securities are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange, and (i) an independent non-executive director of
Focus Media Network Limited (Stock code: 8112) between April
to November 2015 and L&A International Holdings Limited (Stock
code: 8195) between 25 September 2014 to 3 March 2017,
whose respective securities are listed on the growth enterprise
market of the Stock Exchange.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

Mr. Yu Guan lJian, aged 63, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since 2013. Mr. Yu graduated
from Southwestern University of Finance and Economics (78 & 81 4%
KE2) with a master degree in economics in 1988. Mr. Yu worked
at Shenzhen Branch of Bank of China and Guangzhou office of
China Orient Asset Management Corporation (ff B 8 75 & E &
BRABLFEIIFIE M PEEER). Mr. Yu has extensive experience in
corporate risk management and asset management.

Mr. Yu ceased to be the member of the audit committee and
nomination committee effective from 11 February 2018 as Mr. Yu
did not seek for the re-refection of the independent non-executive
director in the EGM held on 7 February 2018.

Mr. He Qing Jia, aged 35. Mr. He was graduated from the
University of Electronic Science and Technology with a master
degree in Measurement Technology and Instruments. Since 2011,
Mr. He has worked as the business development manager of
Huawei Technologies Company Limited (¥ &£ 114 R A &) and
the assistant to the general manager of Shenzhen Tong Heng
Micro Technology Company Limited (&I B = #EHE B R A ).
Mr. He has extensive experience in corporate management and
managing external relations.

Ms. Gao Hong Hong, aged 47. She graduated from the
department of monetary banking under the faculty of finance of
Southwestern University of Finance and Economics with a master’s
degree in economics in 1998. Since 1998, she has worked
in the business division and dealt with credit business in the
international finance division of Bank of China Shenzhen Branch.
She successively served as chairman of Bank of China Shenzhen
Meili Sub-branch, Bank of China Shenzhen Meilin Sub-branch and
Bank of China Shenzhen Shahe Sub-branch. She is currently the
assistant to general manager of the asset management centre of
Shenzhen Galaxy Financial Holdings Group* CF Il 251 4 gh % i%
£ E). Ms. Gao has extensive experience in investment, financing
and asset management.

Ms. Gao is appointed as an independent non-executive director, a
member of audit committee and nomination committee effective
from 12 February 2018 which are approved in the election in the
EGM held on 7 February 2018.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

SUPERVISORS:

Mr. Wang Xing Ye, aged 42, holds a master postgraduate
degree. Mr. Wang is currently the managing director of Beijing
Jade Bird Hengsheng Investment Management Co., Ltd., director
of Hebei Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device Co., Ltd.,
director of Enraytek Optoelectronics Technology (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd., director of Ningbo Jade Bird Zhengyuan Equity Interest
Investment Management Co., Ltd. (B)F & SIETRIEREEIES
fR /2 /]), director of Ningbo Jade Bird Venture Capital Investment
Co., Ltd., executive director/general manager of Ningbo Liyuantai
Venture Capital Investment Management Co., Ltd., secretary to
the board of director/chairman of union of Beijing Beida Jade
Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited and the chairman of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company. He has profound experience
in investment and financing, asset and business reorganization.

Mr. Chen Jun Feng, aged 35, graduated from Southwest
University of Political Science & Law (FARIBUE A ER) with Bachelor
of Laws. Mr. Chen served as the assistant to the president of
Guangdong Xu Mastery Auction Company Limited (& 3 /B i &=
= B R A ) from November 2008 to January 2010, assistant
to the president and legal manager of Guangzhou Sheng Tong
property Company Limited (& /N 1 2% & & % & R 2 &) from
February 2010 to February 2012, the director and deputy general
manager of Guangdong Gung Ho Equity Fund Limited (B3R T &
A #EE S B R A F]) from March 2013 to October 2015, and the
director of Zhuhai Xinguang Group Co., Ltd. (¥k/E8 X EBE KD
APBRAF]). He is currently the supervisor of Shenyang Public Utility
Holdings Company Limited since 2016. Mr. Chen has extensive
experience in investment and financing, asset and business
reorganization.

Ms. Huang Yong Jing, aged 40. Ms. Huang was graduated from
Zhangzhou University with a bachelor degree in food engineering.
Since 2002, Ms. Huang has successively worked as the food
inspector in Xiamen Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine Bureau
(EFWHAZE®RB®REZRB) executive manager and deputy
general assistant of Shenzhen Pico Investment and Development
Company Limited (R T E K EERE B R A A) and the
executive assistant of Shenzhen Anye Property Holdings Limited
(FRYIT e E A A R A F)). Ms. Huang is currently worked
in the integrated management department of the Company.
Ms. Huang is experienced in business administration and
managing external relations and affairs.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EX EEREREEENA

Mr. Zhang Yun Feng, aged 55. Mr. Zhang was graduated
from Anhui University of Finance and Economics (& &8 4% X £2)
majoring in commodity science. Mr. Zhang has worked as
deputy general manager of the marketing department in the
headquarters of the Kunlun Securities Company Limited (2 & &
% B MR A7), marketing director of Shenzhen sale branch of the
Hong Yuan Securities Company Limited (728 & &% 15 B R 2
7] ) and the general manager of Anhui Xin Tai Yuan Technology
Company Limited (ZREBRITEHEL AR A F). He is currently the
president of Shenzhen Qian Yuan Kun Li Investment Technology
Co., Ltd. CRYITHZ T3 K2 & BB R A 7l). Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in capital management.

Mr. Fang Wei Ran, aged 33, graduated from Guangdong Ocean
University with Bachelor of Science in Financial Management. He
previously worked in Huizhou LCY Rubber Company. Mr. Fang
is currently the internal accountant of Zhongfang Chaozhou
Investment Development Company Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Fang has extensive experience in
accounting practices and cost management.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES:

Mr. Wu Tai Cheung, aged 61, is the Joint Company Secretary
of the Company. Mr. Wu is a director of a professional firm
processing corporate secretarial and advisory services. Mr. Wu
is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries. Mr. Wu was appointed as the Company Secretary in
May 2013.

Ms. Qian Fang Fang, aged 34, is a medium-level accountant and
the Joint Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Qian graduated
from the Northwest University of professional accounting with a
bachelor’s degree in management in 2006, and was conferred a
master’s degree in management in 2008. Ms. Qian was appointed
as the supervisor of the Company for the period from 12 February
2012 to 3 March 2014. Ms. Qian was appointed as Joint Company
Secretary on 6 March 2014.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EEgRE

To the Shareholders,

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the supervisory
committee of Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
(the “Supervisory Committee”), exercised conscientiously its
authority, safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders and the
Company, followed the principle of trustworthiness, honestly
carried out the duties of supervisors and worked cautiously and
diligently, in accordance with the Company Law of the PRC,
requirements of the relevant laws and regulations of Hong Kong
and the Articles of the Company for their accountability to the
Shareholders.

During the year, the major work performed by the Supervisory
Committee included the attendance of the Board meetings;
reviewing the report of the directors and reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board, if any, for the shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM"); strictly and
effectively monitoring whether the policies and decisions made
by the management of the Company had conformed with the
state laws and regulations and the Articles of the Company or
safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders. The supervisory
committee has also reviewed the performance of the directors,
general manager and senior management in the daily operation
by various means, and seriously examined the Company’s financial
affairs and its connected transactions. After the examination, the
Supervisory Committee concluded that:

1. the report of the directors and the reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming AGM are in accordance with the relevant
laws and regulations and the Articles of the Company;

2. the directors, general manager and other senior
management of the Company have strictly followed
the principles of trustworthiness, worked diligently and
responsibly, and discharged their duties for the best
interest of the Company. The Supervisory Committee has
not discovered that any directors, general manager and
other senior management of the Company had abused
their powers, damaged the interest of the Company or the
benefits of the shareholders and employees or contravened
any laws and regulations or the Articles of the Company;
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3. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2017, which were audited by
Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Company Limited, have truly and
fairly reflected the operating results and financial position
of the Group. The related parties transactions were fair
and reasonable and had not infringed upon the interests
of the Company and the Shareholders.

The supervisory committee takes this opportunity to thank the
shareholders, directors and all the employees of the Company for

their supports in the past year.

By order of the Supervisory Committee

Mr. Wang Xing Ye
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Shenyang, 29 March 2018
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

The directors present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information are set out in Note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on pages 54 and 55.

The state of the Group's affairs as at 31 December 2017 is set out
in the consolidated statement of financial position on pages 56
and 57.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2017.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in Note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the year are set out in Note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements and consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 58 and 59, respectively.

2 6 Annual Report 2017

EEgERSURRMARZEE2017412
A31B L FEMRSE MEEZIHERE -

FEER

ARARFEZER AR HNBAREEXE
BEN R A B TSR M9

SEER

D EERHFHIRE N R B M RKMI S -

BHRRRIRE

AREEHZE2017F 12831 B IEFENEEE
MNESAE EES5HEMNGABEREMEER
TR

AREBER2017F12 A3 BB AENE
S6EEFES7EMGRAMISARNE -

SR TEAREHE2017F12A31HILE
EEMRE °

Mm% - BERRE

KEBOYE - B Kkt
BB HREMEI16MA ©

SHFERRE

LN

ARAHRALEFEBRNERE
31

BRI

&

ARARRAEBAFERNNBEES D B
WG A SRR MT:T40 2 E58B 25598 1Y
REREREEHRK -

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

There is no distributable reserves of the Company as at
31 December 2017, calculated under the Company Law of the
PRC, being the jurisdiction in which the Company was established,
(2016: nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
the Company and under the laws of the PRC, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro- rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The summary of the financial information of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on pages 171 and 172.

SHARE OPTIONS

As at the date of this report, no option has been granted or
agreed to be granted by the Company to any of its directors,
Supervisors or employees.

DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Zhang Jing Ming
Mr. Deng Xiao Gang
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yin Zong Chen
Ms. Li Yu Xiang
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yu Guan Jian (retired on 11 February 2018)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan

Mr. He Qing Jia

Ms. Gao Hong Hong (appointed on 12 February 2018)

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors the annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers that all independent
non-executive directors are independent to the Group in
accordance with the terms of the guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules.

In accordance with Article 100 of the Company’s Articles, all the
directors shall be appointed at the general meeting for a term of
three years. A director may serve consecutive terms if re-elected
upon the expiration of the terms.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors, supervisors and senior
management are set out on pages from 18 to 23.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the directors and supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years from
his/her date of appointment as a director or supervisor (or until
the expiration of the term of the current session of the Board or
supervisory committee) and thereafter subject to termination by
either party giving not less than one month’s written notice to the
other party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Apart from the directors’ service contracts disclosed above, no
contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Group was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES" AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, none of the directors, chief executives
and supervisors of the Company had interests or short positions in
any securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required
(a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein;
or (c) pursuant to the required standard of dealings by directors
and Supervisors as referred to in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2017, save as the Company’s directors,
supervisors and chief executives, the following corporations and
individuals had interests and/or short positions in the Company’s
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures, which are required to be recorded in the register of
members maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO:

EE  BRITBABREERAQTR
RS R RE

2017128318 - MEARRES  &&
THRABMEENARAT SKEEREEEE
(E& BFESHLRHEIEMIEXVER) MM EH
o A QERIBES R EIEPIEXVERET
N B8 ER/A MG AN B R B 2 P A 25 3%
B (BIEREER MBS RAIRNZEGR - 1§
EWEENR BEERNERIOAR) + sk(b)A
BB B S M IS 60155 35216 B 70 ARX GBI B
M ECMAERIAR  REOBRE LR
BIFf$X 10T E R MERHITR H R TE
Bl - e ARRAR LB AR SRR

FERRNIRG R AERRGHESRE
b A TR E PRSI

H=2017F12A31H  BARAIES - BEE
BT ABLIN MR RATRA
RAEIWR G, - HERGD - BF - RATTAETL
AR /SEEEREEERR AR - B
ZERRR KR BAREBE R AEIES
FE3I36MART RGBT E LM

Percentage of total

Interest owners Shares issued share capital

HEBRITRALEH

BEREA Bz13 BAL

1 Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company 600,000,000 Domestic Shares 40.83%
Limited (“Jinma Asset”) 600,000,000/ A& %

FmeFEEERBRAR(SFEE])

2 Ma Zhong Hong (Note 1) 600,000,000 Domestic Shares 40.83%
BEBHE) 600,000,0008% & i

3 Lin Wei Cheng (Note 2) 600,000,000 Domestic Shares 40.83%
WERK(HFt2) 600,000,000/% P& %

4 HKSCC Nominees Limited (Note 3) 603,945,690 H-Shares (listed shares) 41.10%

EREPREZ(REN)BRAR (HE3)
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Notes:

1. Ma Zhong Hong is a PRC natural person who holds 90% equity
interests in Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Ma
Zhong Hong is also deemed to be interested in the underlying shares
of the Company held by Jinma Asset.

2. Lin Wei Cheng is a PRC natural person who holds 10% equity interests
in Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Lin Wei Cheng is
also deemed to be interested in the underlying shares of the Company
held by Jinma Asset.

3. As notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited, as of 31 December 2017, the
following participants of CCASS had interests amounting to 5.00%
or more of the total issued H-Shares of the Company as shown in the
securities accounts in CCASS:

(1) The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited as
nominee holds 90,284,740 H-Shares, representing 14.91% of
the issued H-Shares of the Company.

(2) Ever-long Securities Company Limited as nominee holds
77,056,000 H-Shares, representing 12.72% of the issued
H-Shares of the Company.

(3) Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited as nominee holds
68,644,000 H-Shares, representing 11.33% of the issued
H-Shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, the Company
has not been notified of any interests and/or short positions in
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures of the Company which are required to be recorded
in the register maintained in accordance with section 336 of the
SFO.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentage of sales and purchases for the 2017 Financial Year
attributable to the Group’s major customers and suppliers are as
follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 9.93%
— five largest customers combined 43.19%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 100%
— five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers disclosed above.

30 Annual Report 2017

Bt :

1. FEBEFHARA  REFEAERFO%
R - RBEH LB HRPIE3 1615 - FE8
TR RTES B EERA AR BEEKS F
B

2. MERZHEAAA REFEEFH10%
R o RIBES RAERDIE3161E - MEK
MR AT S HEERANARRERRN
AR

3. BEEETRELE(RIEA)ERQTREA
HE2017F128318 » Ty REERHS
HEAPREERZGEREFORBFERAQAE
BEATHRR A D #A 2R ED5.00% B IA L ¢

(1 BEELBELRTARARRERA
90,284, 7408 HR% « {6 A AR B 31T
HA%14.91% °

2) ERBEHFBERAARERHA
77,056,000/ HAR {6 AR 2 31T
HI%12.72%

(3) FREET(EA)BRATRERSE
68,644,0000&H% » G AR TR T
HA%11.33% °

Br BB EESN - ARTEFR2017F12 43181
REEAEMAERESMAEENE33616A
PETF LML AN R RIS « 18R
B~ BH - BATTAET AR SEEEP
RMEEE & BKE o

FEEFRIMERD

R2017FHRFEAEBEERS MHER
JEMRSEE RRBE DT

tHE
—HARF 9.93%
—RAREFAE 43.19%
i
— R NHEER 100%
— R REEEEET 100%

MEES  NENBEARCARRBES
FTAER AR 5% A EE#HITIRAIR)
REXFHBEBENRREF MMMERTHRAE
A pEaE ©

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

None of the directors and supervisors or their respective associates
was granted by the Company or its subsidiaries any right to
acquire shares or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate, or had exercised any such right during the year ended
31 December 2017.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased or
sold any of the Company’s listed shares during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into
by the Group under the applicable accounting standards during
the 2017 Financial Year are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements.

None of the related party transactions disclosed in the Note 38
to the consolidated financial statements constituted connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in the
Listing Rules which are subject to the reporting, announcement
or independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the
Listing Rules.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group for the 2017 Financial Year
and a discussion of the Group’s future prospects are set in the
“Management Discussion and Analysis” section on pages 7 to 17
and the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 and 6 of this annual
report respectively.
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Risks and uncertainties

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group has been
addressed in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 and 6 and the
“Management Discussion and Analysis” section on pages 7 to 17
of this annual report respectively.

In addition, various financial risks have been disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

Likely development in the Group’s business

The likely development of the Group is shown in the business
prospect section in the “Management Discussion and Analysis”
and Chairman’s Statement in this annual report.

An analysis using financial key performance indicators

The relevant financial key performance indicators relating to
the business of the Group are set out in the “Financial Review”
section in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” and the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Environmental policies and performance

Environment protection is critical to the long term development
of the Group. The Group places importance in the management
practice so as to minimize waste, maximize efficiencies and reduce
negative impact to the environment.

Relationships with employees, customers, suppliers and
others

The Group ensures all staff are reasonable remunerated and
regularly reviews the employment polices on remuneration and
other benefits.

The Group maintains a good relationship with its customers and
suppliers. The Group maintains close contacts with the customers
and has regular review of requirements of customers and
complaints. The Group will conduct appraisal of the performance
of suppliers on regular basis.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group recognizes the importance of compliance with
regulatory requirements and risks of non-compliance with such
requirements. The Group has on-going review the new enacted
laws and regulations affecting the operations of the Group. The
Group is not aware of any material non-compliance with the laws
and regulations that have significant impact on the business of the
Group.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or any of their respective associates, has
engaged in any business that competes or may compete with the
business of the Group, nor has any other conflict of interest with
the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events after the reporting period and up to
the date of this report are set out in Note 41 to the consolidated
financial statement.

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Company Limited retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Zhang Jing Ming
Chairman

Shenyang, The PRC, 29 March 2018
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The Board is committed to maintain high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics which are essential for
maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and maximising
shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time to comply with the regulatory
requirements, and to improve the in corporate governance
practice.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the applicable code of provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules throughout for the 2017 Financial Year, except the
following:

Code provision A.1.8 of the CG Code requires that the Company
should arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal
action against its directors. The Company did not arrange such
insurance cover during the 2017 Financial Year as directors
considered that the risk of material legal claims against directors
is minimal. Nevertheless, the Board will review this arrangement
from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances and
arrange for appropriate insurance coverage when necessary.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETING

The Board of directors, which currently comprises 8 directors, is
responsible for the formulation of corporate strategy, and risk
management to protect shareholders interest. Daily operation
and administration delegated by the Board of directors to the
executive directors and the management.

The brief biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Profiles of Directors and Senior Management” of
this report. All directors have given sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Group. The composition of the Board is well
balanced as all directors have experience in their field of expertise
with a balance of skills, knowledge and experience relevant to the
operation of the Group.

The Board has three independent non-executive directors who
have appropriate and sufficient experience and qualifications. In
addition, two non-executive directors are appointed to provide
guidance to the Board.

The Company has received an annual written confirmation
from each of the independent non-executive directors of their
independence pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers them to
be independence of the management.

The terms of appointment for all the executive directors, non-
executive directors and independent non-executive directors
are 3 years. All directors shall be elected and removed by the
shareholders in general meeting according to the Articles of the
Company.
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The policy relating to the Board diversity of the Group sets
up the approach to achieve diversity on the Board in order to
ensure the Board has the required skills, experience, knowledge,
expertise and other qualities of the members of the Board. The
composition of the Board and its committee is regularly reviewed
by considering the benefits of all aspects of diversity. The Board
Diversity Policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination Committee, as
appropriate, to ensure its effectiveness.

TRAININGS OF DIRECTORS

All newly appointed directors be provided with necessary
induction and information to ensure that they have a proper
understanding of the Group’s businesses and their statutory
supervision responsibilities as directors of listed companies.
The Company will update directors on the latest development
regarding the Group’s businesses as well as the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, where appropriate. In
addition, all directors are encouraged to participate in training
programmes held by qualified professional people in relation to
the revised code and amendments to the relevant listing rules, so as
to develop and update their knowledge and skills.

During the 2017 Financial Year, all the directors have participated
in proper continuous professional development trainings to update
their knowledge and skills by attending briefings, conferences,
programmes, workshops and seminars as well as by way of further
education and self-study, so as to understand their roles, functions
and responsibilities.

Attendance of individual director at Board meetings for 2017
Financial Year are as follows:
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Number of meeting BRI 12
Executive Directors: HiTEF -

Mr. Zhang Jing Ming SRARBASE 4 11
Mr. Deng Xiao Gang il 12
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun EHEMSTAE 11
Non-executive Directors: HHITESE -

Mr. Yin Zong Chen FRESE 12
Ms. Li Yu Xiang FEHEZT 9
Independent Non-executive Directors: BUHBTESE -

Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAREE 12
Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan PREGLESE A 11
Mr. He Qing Jia A ELE 8
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All directors have access to the advice and assistance of the Joint
Company Secretaries in relation to the Board procedures and
corporate governance matters.

The minutes of the Board meetings recorded all the matters
discussed by the Board and the matters resolved. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Joint Company Secretaries and are
available for inspection by any director or committee members.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The role of the chairman and the chief executive officer of
the Company are segregated and not exercised by the same
individual. The chairman is Mr. Zhang Jing Ming and the chief
executive office is Mr. Deng Xiao Gang.

With the support of the joint company secretaries, the chairman
ensures all the directors are provided adequate information on
matters discussed in the Board Meeting in a timely manner.

REMUNERATION OF COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 12 February
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. The majority of committee members are independent non-
executive directors and the committee chairman is Mr. He Qing
Jia. Other committee members are Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan
and Ms. Li Yu Xiang.

The roles of the remuneration committee include the
determination of the specific remuneration packages of all
executive directors, including benefits in kind, pension benefits
and compensation payments (including any compensation payable
for loss of office or engagement), and make recommendations to
the Board about the remuneration of the non-executive directors.

Details of the attendance of the remuneration committee
meetings are as follows:
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Number of meetings EERRE 1
Mr. He Qing Jia AIEELRE 1
Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan PREGLESEHE 1
Ms. Li Yu Xiang FEEFELT 1

The remuneration committee of the Company has considered
and reviewed the existing terms of employment contracts of the
executive directors and the non-executive directors.
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The remuneration of the senior management by band for the
year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the nomination committee on
12 February 2012 with written terms of reference in compliance
with the CG Code. The majority of committee members are
independent non-executive directors and the committee chairman
is Mr. Zhang Jing Ming, the other members include Mr. He Qing
Jia and Mr. Yu Guan lJian.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review
the structure, size and composition of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations on any proposed change to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategies.
Furthermore, the committee will make recommendations to the
Board on matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for directors, subject to the
final approval in the general meeting.

Details of the attendance of the nomination committee meetings
are as follow:
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Number of meetings EERRE 1
Mr. He Qing Jia AIEELE 1
Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAR A 1
Mr. Zhang Jing Ming SRARAA ST A 1

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the CG Code. The primary duties
of the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal controls system of the Group.
The audit committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors and one non-executive director. The chairman of the
audit committee is Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan. The audit
committee held four meetings during the 2017 Financial Year.
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Details of the attendance of the audit committee meetings are as
follow:

BEZRZEGSRNEHREFBOT

Number of meetings EERRE 4
Mr. Yin Zong Chen FrRESE 4
Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAREE 4
Mr. Chan Ming San Jonathan PREAZE S A 4

The Group's unaudited interim results for the six months ended
30 June 2017 and audited annual results for the year ended
31 December 2017 have been reviewed by the audit committee,
in relation to the compliance with the applicable accounting
standards and requirements and that adequate disclosures have
been made.

The audit committee has met the external auditors without the
presence of executive directors.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The audit committee of the Company is responsible for
considering the appointment of the external auditor and
reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the external
auditor. During the 2017 Financial Year, the Company paid an
aggregate of approximately RMB949,000 to the external auditor
of which auditing services of RMB942,000 and non-audit services
of RMB7,000 respectively.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code for the 2017 Financial Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
ACCOUNTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the
Company'’s financial statement showing a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Group and in accordance with the
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
statement of auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibility to the shareholders on the consolidated financial
statement of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL CONTROL
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements
of the Company and the Group with the supports of finance
department of the Group. In preparing the financial statements,
the Board has applied the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and consistently followed the appropriate accounting
policies and provisions of laws.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound
and effective risk management and internal control system
within the Group. The Group's system of internal control and
risk management includes a defined management structure with
limits of authority, and is designed to help the Group achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised
use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records for the provision of reliable financial information for
internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance with
relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in the Group’s operational systems and in the achievement
of the Group’s business objectives.

The Board is also responsible for reviewing from time to time the
effectiveness of the Group'’s risk management and internal control
system, including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions.

The Group has engaged AVISTA Risk Advisory Services Limited to
provide internal audit functions to review the control environment,
risk assessment, control activities, information system and
monitoring progress of the Group during the 2017 Financial Year
and reported its findings to the audit committee.

The Board has reviewed the Group’s risk management and
internal control system during the 2017 Financial Year, including
the report of AVISTA Risk Advisory Services Limited and the
explanations by the management. Issue raised for improvement
had been identified and appropriate actions were recommended.

An inside information handling policy is in place to enable
the Group to handle inside information. The Board as whole
is responsible for identifying and considering the disclosure
requirements and guidelines regarding inside information.
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MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for overall corporate strategy and
monitoring and control of the performance of the Group whereas
the management is responsible for the daily hands on operation.

When the Board delegates its management and administrative
functions to the management, it has given clear directions as to
the powers of the management and the circumstances where,
the management on behalf of the Company shall obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into
any commitments.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Wu Tai Cheung, engaged from external service provider, was
appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company in May
2013. Following the appointment of Ms. Qian Fang Fang as the
Joint Company Secretaries in March 2014, Mr. Wu and Ms. Qian
are the Joint Company Secretaries of the Company. Mr. Zhang
Jing Ming, the Chairman, is the primary contact for external
company secretary. Each of Mr. Wu and Ms. Qian undertook not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the
2017 Financial Year.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
for investors to understand the Group's business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognises the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at www.747kingma.com,
to provide up-to-date information on the Company’s business
operations and developments, financial information, and
corporate governance practices.

The Company endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
its shareholders, in particular, through AGMs or other general
meetings to communicate with the shareholders and encourage
their participation. The Chairman of the Board as well as the
Chairmen of the audit committee, nomination committee and
remuneration committee will make themselves available at the
AGM to meet with the shareholders.

The Chairman of the Board, the chairman or the representatives of

each committee together with the external auditor have attended
the AGM to answer any questions raised by the shareholders.
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The forthcoming AGM of the Company will be held in June 2018.
The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders in due course.

The Company will continue to maintain an open and effective
investor communication policy and to update investors on relevant
information on the Group’s business in a timely manner, subject
to relevant regulatory requirement.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution is proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual director.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.

Two or more shareholders holding in aggregate 10 per cent
or more of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting
may, in accordance with the requirements set out in the Articles
of the Company, make a requisition to the Board to convene
an extraordinary general meeting of the Company stating the
objective of the meeting. The Board shall as soon as possible
proceed to convene the extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders or a class meeting after receiving the requisition.

SHAREHOLDERS ENQUIRIES

Any enquiries regarding the shareholding of H-Shares, including
the transfer of shares, change of address, loss of certificate etc,
should be sent to the Company’s H-Share Registrar and Transfer
Office, Hong Kong Registrar Limited at Rooms 1712-16, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

Any enquires relating to the Company should be sent to the
Company’s registered office for the attention of the Chairman of

the Board.

CONSTITUTION DOCUMENTS

The Articles of the Company is published on the website of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.
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/ HE(FEB)DHMEERBRLE
Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Limited

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
EBEoRERRGERAR

(incorporated in People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

QUALIFIED OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 54 to 170, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivables of approximately
RMB128,701,000 was an amount due from a debtor (the
“Debtor”) which is a sole customer located in the People’s
Republic of China, in which approximately RMB72,000,000 and
RMB56,701,000 were aged for more than one and two years
respectively, and properties under development of approximately
RMB198,796,000 represented the completed construction land,
which was subject to the acceptance of completion by the Debtor.
Details of the trade receivables and properties under development
are disclosed in Notes 27 and 24 to the consolidated financial
statements, respectively.
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BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2017, only settlement
of RMB17,000,000 was received from the Debtor and no
acceptance of completion for the properties under development
was performed by the Debtor. Up to the date of this report,
the acceptance of completion for the remaining land is still in
negotiation with the Debtor.

We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
we consider as necessary in order to assess the recoverability
of the trade receivables and net realisable value of properties
under development or to determine the amount of impairment
loss, if any. Accordingly, we were unable to satisfy ourselves as
to whether any impairment loss should be recognised during
the year ended 31 December 2017 and the balance of the trade
receivables and properties under development as at 31 December
2017 were fairly stated, which would have consequential effect
on the net current assets and net assets of the Group as at
31 December 2017 and the loss for the year then ended.

Any adjustment to the amount of the above trade receivables and
properties under development found to be necessary would affect
the Group’s net current assets and net assets as at 31 December
2017 and the Group's loss for the year then ended and related
disclosures to the consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiality
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report the fact. As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section above, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
evidence about the carrying amount of trade receivables and
properties under development as at 31 December 2017 and
impairment loss for the year. Accordingly, we are unable to
conclude whether or not the other information is materially
misstated with respect to this matter.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report.

44 Annual Report 2017

Hit&#

NAEEFHHMENER - HWEHE
%ﬂﬁﬂiﬁ@%éﬂ BTBRERAaME
HRERFIEEERE -

BMEGEMBERENERLTREEME
B BPAATHZEEMEREREMER
RIEEF AL ©

‘ARMBEEMBHRRNTT - BRANE
TRMABBEMER - EilBiET - ZEEM
ERRE B AMBHRRARMERTBRE
RAERNBEAFEEREBAEUTFE
EW N E2 GOl DI

AERBEMEANTHIE  WREMRHEEM
BERTFHEERER BMBEREZEE -
MEMRBER 2 EE |E o pri - BMIE
EET2017F 12 A31 B ERERFR KR+
W) K BR EE K& F WR B B IER 7T B M3

ERRE o At BMEERHANEIEEH
R EAL (S B R BT E AR ARG IMEL & o

PREEEE

RREAFRIRERMANEZHE - RA
ﬁ$%ﬁé%%ﬁ%%%ﬁ?ﬁixm$
H o BLERHERALRA M RRBE
BT UK ERNE S TETREN ﬁﬁ
THELSHRREHEBNER - RRER
Z BRI EIRIN - BT THIFA
EHEERMREPEBNERETSZER -

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B % BT R S

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

FREEE

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZEAREFEHEEFEPRANARHN

Recoverability of a deposit paid for acquisition of
properties

As disclosed in Note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements, on 15 November 2016, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement
with Beijing Zhong Tou Chuang Zhan Property Limited
("Beijing Zhong Tou"), represented by the directors
of the Company as independent third party, pursuant
to which Beijing Zhong Tou agreed to sell and the
subsidiary agreed to acquire certain properties located
in Beijing (“Properties”) for a cash consideration of
RMB152,800,000.

At 31 December 2017, a deposit of RMB140,000,000
was paid to Beijing Zhong Tou, and the remaining
consideration will be payable upon certain conditions
are met (see Note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements).

The Properties was a site under construction and Beijing
Zhong Tou pledged certain properties to secure the
deposit paid.

The Group has appointed an independent valuer
to perform a valuation on the pledged assets as at
31 December 2017 to assess their market value.

Given the amount of the deposit paid was significant,
we have identified the recoverability of the deposit paid
as a key audit matter.
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- We obtained the agreements to understand the
terms of the transaction.

- We performed an independent check on the
ownership of the land which the Properties
located.

- We performed site visit to the location of the
Properties and the pledged assets.

- We obtained the valuation report related to the
pledged assets and assessed the reasonableness
of the methodologies and assumption used.

- We assessed the market value of the pledged
assets performed by an independent professional
valuer.

- We evaluated the independent valuers’
competence, capabilities and objectivity.

- We discussed the status of the construction
process with Beijing Zhong Tou and the
management of the Company and confirmed the

year end balance of deposit paid to Beijing Zhong
Tou by the Group as at 31 December 2017.

-  BMEESHRARBR SRR -
- BMEHMEMEN RS EETELASE -
- BAEEHRENER D EREENDLE -

-  HMNEESRAREEMZHERNGERS - X
HEFTRERBRESRE °

- BMEFEBIMEGEMNHEEREEMET
HT{E

-  HMENGEBIINSEEMMBIENLRTER
o

- BRI RE BERRERENRLIZE

E - WHERN2017E128318 E2FRAER
RIEATS RIS M F RS o

45



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B % BT R S

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

R EtEH

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A EARE BEEE P ROAEHEEG

Recoverability of a deposit paid for capital
contribution

As disclosed in Note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements, on 11 May 2017, Shenzhen Shenxi
Investment & Development Company Limited
(“Shenzhen Shenxi”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into the capital contribution
agreement with the existing shareholders of Shenzhen
Zhong De Logistics Company Limited (“Zhong De
Logistics”), represented by the directors of the Company
as independent third parties, pursuant to which
Shenzhen Shenxi agreed to make capital contribution
in the total sum of RMB155,000,000 to Zhong De
Logistics.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Group had paid deposit for capital contribution
of RMB150,000,000 to Zhong De Logistics. As at
31 December 2017, the capital contribution has not
been completed due to the fact that the existing
shareholders of Zhong De Logistics have pledged their
equity interest to banks and not yet released.
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- We obtained and read the related agreement and

the supplementary agreement in relation to the
capital contribution in Zhong De Logistics.

- We performed background search of the existing

shareholders and Zhong De Logistics to ascertain
they are independent to the Group.

- We discussed with the management of

the Company to understand the facts and
circumstances that led to the postponement of
the completion of the change in industry and
commercial registration procedures. Further, we
discussed with the management of the Company
regarding whether there were any obstacles to the
completion of the above mentioned procedures
and if so the possibility and procedures as to how
the Group plans to deal with the obstacles.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

R EtEH

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A EARE BEEE P ROAEHEEG

Recoverability of a deposit paid for capital
contribution (Continued)

Given the deposit paid was significant and the fact and

circumstances disclosed above, we have identified the
recoverability of the deposit paid as a key audit matter.
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We discussed the status of the change in industry
and commercial registration process with the
management of Zhong De Logistics and the
management of the Company and confirmed the
year end balance of deposit paid to Zhong De
Logistics by the Group as at 31 December 2017.

We reviewed the latest financial position of Zhong
De Logistics.

The Company had engaged an independent valuer
to estimate fair value of the equity interest of
Zhong De Logistics as at 31 December 2017. We
discussed with the valuer (which we had evaluated
the competence, capabilities and objectivity)
the reasonableness on the methodologies and
assumptions used in determining the fair value of
the equity interest.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

R EtEH

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A EARE BEEE P ROAEHEEG

Recoverability of loan and interests receivables

As disclosed in Note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had loan and interest receivables
of RMB176,994,000 and RMB2,363,000 respectively as
at 31 December 2017.

Management of the Company concluded that no
impairment was necessary to be made on the loan and
interest receivables in which the impairment assessment
required significant judgment to be made by the
management of the Company and accordingly was
considered as one of the key audit matters.
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- We obtained a list of loan and interest receivables

that were outstanding as at 31 December 2017.
We had obtained certain related loan agreements
shown on the list provided by the management
of the Company to identify the key terms of the
loans.

- We checked the subsequent settlement of these

loans that became due.

- We discussed with the management of the

Company’s credit policy and impairment policy
(i.e. when and how impairment was determined).
Specifically, with regards to loan and interest
receivable that had been past due, we discussed
with the management of the Company why they
believed no impairment was considered necessary
and assessed the recoverable amount based on
the specific facts and circumstances.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

R EtEH

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A EARE BEEE P ROAEHEEG

Recoverability of an available-for-sale investment

As disclosed in Note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had available-for-sale investments
with the carrying amount of RMB178,390,000 as at
31 December 2017 that represented (i) 10.36% of
the issued share capital of a Chaozhou Rural Credit
Cooperative incorporated under the laws of the PRC
which is engaged in banking business; and (ii) 20%
of the issued share capital of Hai Yue Real Estate
Development Company Limited (“Hai Yue Real Estate”).

As disclosed in Note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements, investments were carried at cost less
accumulated impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The assessment as to whether there was any
impairment indicator and if so the impairment loss (if
any) was complex and involved a significant degree of
management judgment and hence was considered as
one of the key audit matters.
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- We reviewed the latest financial position of

the investees. We performed certain analytical
procedures on the financial position of the
investees to assess the reasonableness of the view
of the management of the Company that there
was no impairment indicator on the investments.

- The Company had engaged an independent valuer

to estimate fair value of the equity interest of Hai
Yue Real Estate as at 31 December 2017. We
discussed with the valuer (which we had evaluated
the competence, capabilities and objectivity)
the reasonableness on the methodologies and
assumptions used in determining the fair value of
the investments.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

R EtEH

RAREEE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A EARE BEEE P ROAEHEEG

Goodwill impairment assessment

As disclosed in Note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements, during the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Group impaired the goodwill of RMB24,459,000
relating to the acquisition of entire equity interest
of Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development
Company Limited (“Zhongfang Chaozhou") in 2012.

As disclosed in Note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements, the assessment as to whether there was any
impairment indicator and the amount of impairment
loss recognised was complex and involved a significant
degree of management judgment and hence was
considered as one of the key audit areas.
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- We discussed with the management of the

Company to understand the business plan
and development in relation to Zhongfang
Chaozhou, including the progress of apply for the
construction of phase Il and phase Il of the land
development project in Chaozhou. We obtained
the profit and cash flow forecast of Zhongfang
Chaozhou approved by the management of the
Company. We discussed with the management
of the Company the key assumptions used in the
preparation of the forecasts.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement,
and for no other purpose. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B % BT R S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Chan Chi Kei Ronald

Practising Certificate Number: P04255
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

melEEk
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2017 2016
Notes RMB’'000 RMB’000
Htat AR®TT ARETTT
Revenue 1 &= 7 15,499 108,370
Sales taxes on revenue WSS ERS - (468)
Cost of sales BRI (2,066) (78,707)
Gross profit EFH 13,433 29,195
Other income HApA 9 3,013 538
Impairment loss recognised in respect of  FAREEMER
goodwill B E 1R 17 (24,459) (20,000)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of LA —FEIEE & A AlHY
interest in an associate R EREE - (3,561)
Fair value change on held-for-trading BHIERBREAAEE
investments 2 (42) (30)
Loss on disposal of held-for-trading HEREERRE
investments E518 - (993)
Loss on disposal of convertible instruments {H&EFE AR A EE
designated as financial asset at fair value 5T AIBZREVEI TS EE
through profit or loss BRI AR T B 8V Es 18 20 - (1,147)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEH B A R EE 32 (2,003) -
Exchange (loss) gain, net P& 5 (B518 ) et /558 (9,861) 16,898
Depreciation e (147) (145)
Staff costs BIKA (3.491) (3,627)
Other operating expenses HAb &R (4,895) (5,092)
Share of profit of an associate AE— B E A R T 18 738 41
Finance cost TR AR 10 - (51)
(Loss) profit before tax FRELAT (B518) 3 F (27,714) 12,032
Income tax expense PR R 11 (1,877) (5,881)
(Loss) profit for the year FER(EE)HEFR 12 (29,591) 6,151
(Loss) profit attributable to: (B8 BEFEEBRN :
— owners of the Company . NGIE Y =N (32,832) 2,349
— non-controlling interests — ISR i e 3,241 3,802
(29,591) 6,151
(Loss) earnings per share SR (E5E)ZF 14
— Basic (RMB cents) —HEAR(ARKES) (2.23) 0.16
— Diluted (RMB cents) —EE(ARKES) N/ATiER N/A 3
Dividends i: 3= 15 - =
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REeEaRkRAEMEZERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expense) income,
net of income tax
Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on translation
of foreign operations

Total comprehensive (expense) income
for the year

Total comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to:
— owners of the Company
— non-controlling interests

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT
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YN 2PN
— JEPRARAE RS

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AE# TR AREFTT
(29,591) 6,151
(4,748) 1,859
(34,339) 8,010
(34,285) 3,733
(54) 4,277
(34,339) 8,010
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mE BN E
At 31 December 2017
2017128318

Notes

Hiat

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Plant and equipment

Goodwill

Interest in an associate
Available-for-sale investments
Deposit paid for capital contribution

Deposit paid for acquisition of properties

Deposit paid for acquisition
of investments

CURRENT ASSETS

Properties under development

Held-for-trading investments

Loan and interest receivables

Trade receivables

Deposits and other receivables

Amount due from an associate

Amount due from a non-controlling
interest

Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale
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17
18
19
21
22

23

24
26
25
27

38

38
28

29

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AREBT T
943 1,085
1,320 25,779
147,218 146,480
178,390 48,390
150,000 -
140,000 110,000
- 185,000
617,871 516,734
198,796 174,150
115 85
179,357 304,636
128,701 145,701
2,436 241
4,365 375

- 49,295

11,198 30,307
524,968 704,790
- 50,878
524,968 755,668
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mE BN E
At 31 December 2017
#2017F12A31H

Notes

Hiat

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables

Other payables and accruals

Amount due to a non-controlling interest
Deposit received

Tax liabilities

Liabilities associated with assets classified
as held for sale

NET CURRENT ASSETS
NET ASSETS
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of the
Company
Non-controlling interests

TOTAL EQUITY

REaE
JE A BR3K
HLA A5 K AT B

FEA — B FFE AR AR SR KR

BWETE
MEAE

EAERFHEHEDN
BERBNEE

REEEFRE
BEE
BAKf#E
LN
G
ZN/NCIEZEDN
eSS
FEER R R

s

The consolidated financial statements on pages 54 to 170 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

30

38
29

29

31

33

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARETTT
110,825 107,118
1,989 9,627
1,952 -

- 24,000

1,462 4,119
116,228 144,864
- 6,870
116,228 151,734
408,740 603,934
1,026,611 1,120,668
1,469,376 1,469,376
(468,260) (433,975)
1,001,116 1,035,401
25,495 85,267
1,026,611 1,120,668

FSAFE 170 ARG ABSHRE  £EF
R2018F3 A29H Z E RIEERT - WA

29 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by: THEERREE

Zhang Jing Ming Deng Xiao Gang

SRAHEA =
Director Director
EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RARBZEHX

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31B IEFE

Statutory Non-
Share Share surplus  Exchange Accumulated controlling
capital ~ premium reserve reserve losses interest Total
EERR
Bx RipER ME¢  ERGE  RiEE FiEiEs - h
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARBTT ARMTR ARETT ARETR ARETR  ARBTR
(Note 31) (Note a) (Note b)
Wiz) (W) (Wikv)
At 1 January 2016 201651818 1,224,430 322,426 104,840 444 (863,468) - 788,722
Profit for the year T - - - - 2349 3802 6,151
Other comprehensive income, A ZEMA -
net of income tax ThRAEH
Items that may be reclassified AR EN TR
subsequently to profit or loss: EalFE
Exchange difference arising on translation & 54 EHEE
of foreign operations LEREE - - - 1384 - 475 1859
Total comprehensive income for the year - FAZERALE - - = 1384 2,349 4217 8,010
Domestic shares issued E&TRER 144,000 - - - - - 144,000
H-shares issued BE#{THK 100,8% - - - - - 1008%
Transaction costs attributable to issuance  E{THIRIEER S
of H-shares A - (1,950) = = = = (1,950)
Capital contrioution from non-controlling  JEERRE HE
interest (Note 33) (Hi233) - - - - - - 8090  809%
Transfer g5 - - 188 - (189) - -
At 31 December 2016 20165127318 1,469,376 320,476 105,028 1828 (861,307) 85,267 1,120,668
(Loss) profit for the year ER(EiE) R - - - (32.83)) 341 (29,591)
Other comprehensive expense, H2ERS
net of income tax il
Items that may be reclassified AR TEENEE
subsequently to profit or loss: EnlEE
Exchange difference arising on translation R E SN EREEZ
of foreign operations EREE = = - (1453) - (3,295) (4.748)
Total comprehensive expense for the year 2T R 45 - - - (1453 (3283 (54 (34339
Reduction of capital contribution from ~ SHERBREE
non-controlling interest (Note 33) Wi33) - - - - = (59718)  (59.718)
At 31 December 2017 R2017£12A318 1,469,376 320,476 105,028 375 (894,139) 25495 1,026,611
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(0

20175 3k

Share premium

Share premium comprises surplus between the value of net assets
acquired and the nominal value of state shares issued as a result of the
incorporation of the Company as a joint stock limited company and
the share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

Statutory surplus reserve

The Group is required to set aside 10% of its profit after taxation
prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting standards and
regulations to the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches
50% of their respective paid up capital or registered capital, where
further appropriation will be made at the directors’ recommendation.
Such reserve can be used to reduce any losses incurred or increased
the capital.

Distributable reserve

Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulations, distributable reserve shall
be the lower of the accumulated distributable profits determined in
accordance with PRC accounting standards and regulations as stated
in the PRC statutory audited financial statements and the accumulated
distributable profits determined in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. Excluded Zhongfang
Chaozhou Investment Development Limited (“Zhongfang Chaozhou”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Group did not have
any reserve available for distribution as at 31 December 2017 and
2016.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= L =
RERERER
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Finance cost

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Depreciation of plant and equipment

Share of profit of an associate

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
goodwill

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
interest in an associate

Fair value change on held-for-trading
investments

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Loss on disposal of held-for-trading
investments

Loss on disposal of convertible instruments
designed as financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss

Operating cash flows before movements

in working capital

(Increase) decrease in properties under
development

(Increase) decrease in held-for-trading
investment

Decrease (increase) in loan and interest
receivables

Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) decrease in deposits and other
receivables

Increase (decrease) in trade payables

Increase in amount due to non-controlling
interest

(Decrease) increase in other payables and
accruals

Increase in assets associate with held for sale

Increase in liabilities associated with assets
classified as held for sale

Cash generated from (used in) operations
Income tax paid

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AER¥Tr ARETIT
(27,714) 12,032
- 51
(46) (116)
(1,528) (393)
147 145
(738) 41)
24,459 20,000
- 3,561

42 30
2,003 =

- 993

- 1,141
(3,375) 37,403
(24,640) 25,254
(83) 13,682
125,291 (130,067)
17,000 41,000
(1,398) 659
3,707 (650)
1,952 =
(7,638) 4,917
- (878)

- 6,870
110,816 (1,810)
(5,333) (7,433)
105,483 (9,243)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FmEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Bank interest received ERERTTHE
Dividend income received Bz S A
Deposit paid for acquisition of investment W BT MR &
Deposit paid for acquisition of properties WY T N HYRT &
Deposit paid for capital contribution FEFI AR &
Proceed from disposal of a subsidiary & — R B R BRI ETS IE
Refund for deposit paid for acquisition of
investment REWEREFM MM ®
Deposit received for disposal of a subsidiary BEUE I E — B AR
HET &
Acquisition of investment in an associate WHiER — R E AR E
Purchase of plant and equipment BEME K&
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEREFEERE
Purchase of convertible instruments BEEEREAAEE
designated as financial assets at fair value STABEMNMIEEE
through profit or loss B AT HAAR T A
Increase in amount due from an associate FE U — Bk & A B3R Iﬁi*ﬁﬂ
Increase in amount due from a non-controlling FEU — & JE4E AR R 70
interest i

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {HR&EEIRS R

FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH

Interest expense MBRAX

Repayment of capital contribution BEITAE

Decrease in other borrowings HbEE R

Proceeds from capital contribution of non-
controlling interest IR BT B FT1S 508

Proceeds from issue of domestic shares BTN ERRFTSFCE

Proceeds from issue of H-shares BETHIR TS FOE

Transaction costs attributable to issuance of
H-shares BETHRAERERZ SR A

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING KB (ZMMEFTHH
ACTIVITIES &8

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND R&£RIBRELZEIERGEY)
CASH EQUIVALENTS EhniEsE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MA1HNRERRE
AT 1 JANUARY Z%{EEAH

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net ~ [EXREFHF L  F5E

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS M12A31HNEERRE
AT 31 DECEMBER, REPRESENTED BY EEER - URTERR
BANK BALANCES AND CASH He&R®x
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARET T
46 116

1,528 393
- (32,000)
(30,000) (110,000)
(150,000) -
18,000 -
55,000 22,000

- 24,000
- (150,000)
(12) @)
- (35,640)

- 48,241
(3,990) (375)
- (49,295)
(109,428) (282,562)
- (51)
(11,063) -
- (15,333)

- 80,990

- 144,000

- 100,896
- (1,950)
(11,063) 308,552
(15,008) 16,747
30,307 12,156
(4,101) 1,404
11,198 30,307



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

62

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) is a joint stock limited company incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Company’s ultimate holding company is Shenzhen Jinma
Asset Management Company Limited (“Jinma Asset”), a
private limited liability company incorporated in the PRC.
It's ultimate controlling party is Mr. Ma Zhong Hong.

The addresses of the principal place of business and
registered office of the Company in PRC are 14/F.,
Jinmao International Apartment, No. 1 Xiao Dong Road,
Da Dong District, Shenyang, the PRC and No. 1-4, 20A,
Central Street, Shenyang Economic and Technological
Development Zone, the PRC, respectively.

The address of the principal place of business in Hong
Kong is Unit C, 21/F, Eton Building, 288 Des Voeux Road
Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 39
to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB"). Other than those subsidiaries
established in Hong Kong whose functional currencies are
Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$"), the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively known as the
“Group”) are RMB.

The Company’s H-shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

2.1

20175 3k

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments

to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of

Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the

first time in the current year:

Amendments to Hong Kong  Disclosure Initiative
Accounting Standard
("HKAS") 7

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses

As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 12

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRWE

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the related
Amendments'

HKFRS 16 Leases?

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts*

HK (IFRIC) — Interpretation  Foreign Currency Transactions and

("Int") 22 Advance Consideration’

HK (IFRIC) - Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatment?

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4

Insurance Contracts'

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation?

Amendments to HKFRS 10  Sale or Contribution of Assets

and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?
Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property’
Amendments to HKAS 28 As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle'
Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interest In Associates
and Joint Ventures?
Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2015-2017 Cycle?

l Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a
date to be determined.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2021.

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs
and interpretations mentioned below, the directors
of the Company (the “Directors”) anticipate that
the application of all other new and amendments
to HKFRSs and interpretations will have no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements in
the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

20175 3k

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets,
financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and
impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to
the Group are:

all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKFRS 9 are required to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost
at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held
within a business model whose objective
is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets, and
that have contractual terms that give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding, are
generally measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI").
All other financial assets are measured at
their fair value at subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRWE

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

. in relation to the impairment of financial
assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit
loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses
are recognised.

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2017, the
Directors anticipate the following potential impact
on initial application of HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement:

o Debt instruments classified as loan and
interest receivables carried at amortised
cost: these are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal
outstanding. Accordingly, these financial
assets will continue to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost upon the
application of HKFRS 9;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

20175 3k

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Equity securities classified as available-
for-sale investments carried at cost less
impairment: these securities qualified for
designation as measured at FVTOCI under
HKFRS 9 and the Group will measure
these securities at fair value at the end of
subsequent reporting periods with fair value
gains or losses to be recognised as other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
the investments revaluation reserve; and

All other financial assets and financial
liabilities will continue to be measured on
the same bases as currently measured under
HKAS 39.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRWE

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet 2.2
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Impairment

In general, the Directors anticipate that the
application of the expected credit loss model of
HKFRS 9 will result in earlier provision of credit
losses which are not yet incurred in relation
to the Group’s financial assets measured at
amortised costs and other items that subject to the
impairment provisions upon application of HKFRS 9
by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the Directors, if the
expected credit loss model were to be applied by
the Group, the accumulated amount of impairment
loss to be recognised by Group as at 1 January
2018 would be increased as compared to the
accumulated amount recognised under HKAS 39
mainly attributable to expected credit losses
provision on trade receivables and loan and interest
receivables. Such further impairment recognised
under expected credit loss model would reduce the
opening retained profits as at 1 January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

20175 3k

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Specifically, the
standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

o Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a
customer
° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations

in the contract
o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

3 Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation
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70

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied,
i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarification to
HKFRS 15 in relation to the identification of
performance obligations, principal versus agent
considerations, as well as licensing application
guidance.

The Directors anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the Directors do not
anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will
have a material impact on the timing and amounts
of revenue recognised in the respective reporting
periods.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model
for the identification of lease arrangements and
accounting treatments for both lessors and leases.
HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

20175 3k

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts
on the basis of whether an identified asset is
controlled by a customer. Distinctions of operating
leases and finance leases are removed for lessee
accounting, and is replaced by a model where a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have
to be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured
at cost and subsequently measured at cost
(subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted for
any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease
liability is initially measured at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date.
Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently
presents upfront prepaid lease payments as
investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for owned use and those classified as investment
properties while other operating lease payments
are presented as operating cash flows. Upon
application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation
to lease liability will be allocated into a principal
and an interest portion which will be presented as
financing cash flows respectively by the Group.
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72

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17, and continues to require
a lessor to classify a lease either as an operating
lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosure are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
HK$347,000 as disclosed in Note 36. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will
meet the definition of a lease. Upon application
of HKFRS 16, the Group will recognise a right-of-
use asset and a corresponding liability in respect of
all these leases unless they qualify for low value or
short-term leases.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements

may result in changes in measurement, presentation
and disclosure as indicated above.

Annual Report 2017

2. REAWMBEGREESITNEBMIFER

4-H

[= o b

2.2

([ &8RS (&)

£ 58 17 B [ K 45 3% O 3 78 4 I
BETNEBMBREEA
(&
EBUBHEEF16EHE
(%)

HEARAGRRENEER
FRMBRELERE 165 KK
REHEBEERFE175RA N
BAREER - WHEERTE
HEABEENBEAREHE
KEEHE -

AN - BEM B mELERIE16
SREREFEOWE -

MR2017F12H31H - A& H
Z A RS S THERIEN A
347,000 7T (FEL 2N B 5 36 FT 3
) o ML RHERER - BT
BREHEETE - RERES
B iSRS R B 165018 - A&
B R AELSEHEE 2 EA
HEERBEZABE  BRIER
EEERAKEENEHEE -

BeSh - PR A A B L
MiHE - 25REBEOLD -

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HK (IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration

HK (IFRIC)-Int 22 addresses how to determine
the “date of transaction” for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of an asset, expense or income, when
consideration for that item has been paid or
received in advance in a foreign currency which
resulted in the recognition of a non-monetary
asset or non-monetary liability (for example a non-
refundable deposit or deferred revenue).

The interpretation specifies that the date of
transaction is the date on which the entity initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, the
interpretation requires an entity to determine the
date of transaction for each payment or receipt of
advance consideration.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of HK (IFRIC)-Int 22 will have a material impact
on foreign currency transactions and advance
consideration of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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74

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirely, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices

included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

3.
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involvement with the investee; and
o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's relevant
components of equity and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries, including re-attribution of relevant
reserves between the Group and the non-controlling
interests according to the Group’s and the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets
and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controlling
interests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
attributable to owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value,
except that:

- deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquire or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquire are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at
the acquisition date (see accounting policy below);
and

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
(if any) over the net amount of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date.
If, after re-assessment, the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are initially measured at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets or at fair value. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period
adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates
and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an
asset or a liability is remeasured to fair value at subsequent
reporting dates, with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised at that date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or
groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, which represent
the lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes and not larger than an
operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (or
group of cash-generating units).

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the

determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition
of an associate and a joint venture is described below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The financial
statements of associates uses accounting policies that
differ from those of the Group for like transactions and
events in similar circumstances. Appropriate adjustments
have been made to conform the associate’s accounting
policies to those of the Group. Under the equity method,
an investment in an associate is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate. Changes in net assets of the associate
other than profit or loss and other comprehensive income
are not accounted for unless such changes resulted in
changes in ownership interests held by the Group. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for using
the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in
an associate, any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the
entire interest in the investee with a resulting gain or
loss being recognised in profit or loss. When the Group
retains an interest in the former associate and the retained
interest is a financial asset within the scope of HKAS 39,
the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition. The difference between the carrying
amount of the associate at the date the equity method
was discounted, and the fair value of any retained interest
and any proceeds from disposing the relevant interest
in the associate is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
on the same basis as would be required if that associate
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) upon disposal/partial disposal of the relevant
associate.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture. There is no remeasurement to fair value
upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the
proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to
that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate are recognised in the Group’'s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed to the
sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition
as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities
of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the
criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the
Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving
disposal of an investment, or a portion of an investment, in
an associate or joint venture, the investment or the portion
of the investment that will be disposed of is classified as
held for sale when the criteria described above are met,
and the Group discontinues the use of the equity method
in relation to the portion that is classified as held for sale
from the time when the investment (or a portion of the
investment) is classified as held for sale.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured

at the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Revenue from construction of infrastructure development
of properties is recognised when the project pass through
the verification and authorisation procedure by the relevant
designated authoriser which assigned by the country
government and the collectability of related receivables
is reasonably assured. Deposits and installments received
from purchasers prior to meeting the above criteria for
revenue recognition are included in the consolidated
statement of financial position under current liabilities.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. IFEEHER#E)
Leasing ik

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquiring
land held under operating leases, are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except
where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment including buildings held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. Such
properties are classified to the appropriate categories
of plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.

Annual Report 2017

B QGRS PSR B R B KA
7 BB K [0 R T AT AR - A
TN BARERD - MAEREMBENS
DR ETL -

AEEFBEEA

REMENH(BRKBRESEHE
B LR ) R B IR B AR RER S
X fERES - RAREEBERE
REEEERSEENm 2 BRER
A=ERlmw - KEMEMEL ZHAR
HENEEL BRERR/MX -

MU =HEXSHEESE Al
FRBERARAE - BENHAHE
TR EAEERRE SR ZHR -
HHA R - RGEEEREARREE
BEEGRENZHHEERNRE
Bl o

=R E

FARREESY IR HIRF HAETT
BRZENMEEE(ERET) &
RAREIR 2 REHHTE R RHRER
BB RERE MR R TIRR

TEEZANEE  HEXTHAR
B 26 LA B AN TR E i R B0 R B IS 1R 51
R -RABREXERAN(GIAERE
EME)REAREGHERRENCH
EERA - AR ER 7 T Al {E#E
ERBRE D BEE BRI ZHE &&
B RFEEMNNELREMYEEE
—1 - NRFEE R FRE &R
WRITE -

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fae)

Bt 7% AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

20175 3k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and deprecation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain
or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value takes into
account the price ultimately expected to be realised, less
applicable variable selling expenses and the anticipated
costs to completion.

Development cost of properties comprises cost of land use
rights, construction costs, borrowing costs and professional
fees incurred during the development period. On
completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Properties under development are classified as current
assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete
beyond normal operating cycle.
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3.

38

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rate prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise, except for exchange differences on monetary
items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation
for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to
profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the Group's
interests.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
exchange reserve (attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of
the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or
joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowings costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the
earlier of when the group entity can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit and when it recognises
any related restructuring costs.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense
unless another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of
the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave)
after deducting any amount already paid.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “(loss) profit before
tax” as reported in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FESHBRE)
Taxation (Continued) HIE(E)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EFEEHBE#E)
Financial instruments (Continued) ERMITAE)
Financial assets HBEEE

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"), available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets
and loans and receivables. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

94

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is (i) held for trading or (ii) it is designated as
at FTVPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EFEEHBE#E)
Financial instruments (Continued) ERMITAE)
Financial assets (Continued) HBEEE)

Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets and is included in the “fair value change
on held-for-trading investments” line item. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in Note 6(c) to the
consolidated financial statements.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a)
loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments
or (c) financial assets at FVTPL. The Group designated
unlisted equity investments as AFS financial assets on initial
recognition.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the carrying amount of AFS debt instruments
relating to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, and changes in foreign exchange rates,
if applicable, are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends
on AFS equity investments are recognised in profit or
loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is
established. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including loan and interest receivables,
trade receivables, deposits and other receivables, amount
due from an association/a non-controlling interest and
bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged

decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

- breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

- disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the agreed contractual
terms, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of loan and interest receivables and
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a loan and interest receivable or
trade receivable is considered uncollectable, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written-off are credited to profit or
loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in
the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent
to an impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under heading of investment
revaluation reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EFEEHBE#E)
Financial instruments (Continued) ERMITAE)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments BEEERIIKEATA

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued
Costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Other financial liabilities including (trade payables, other
payables and accruals and amount due to a non-controlling

interests) are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Annual Report 2017

3.

FEEHBEGE)
EMIA(E)
BUHER

AEEBERRAVBEE  REER
BERBBRESRZAOENER X
BHERVBEERAM LCEEY
BEERGRZMARR IO HRET
»—EE - WAKEREERTER
BT PG [ e K% [ i e 0 A AR A
BENEE  MAKENEEKIAH
BEGIEAEAXNNEE) T HER
HRE LD - MAKRBERBEERY
BEERBENBARED AR NS
HAEESRERAMBEE - T
SR UEIRER AW IMRENEE -

REUBHER T EER - BEREE
HEWR R ERAEREREMEER
AR LN st RETH) REFERRAAR
MEEHE - R Bam T HER -

EEAKEBURERMBRAER - &
KENETERELR - FEHEXER
BUERRM B ABRAEES N HE
NREZZRE - NERHER

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

20175 3k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. IFEEHER#E)
Impairment of tangible assets BMEERE

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any).

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an asset individually, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. In allocating the
impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. The carrying
amount of an asset is not reduced below the highest of
its fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable), its value
in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of the
impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated
to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of
the unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of tangible assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal and constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Directors are required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. The Directors have not come
across any significant areas where critical judgement are
involved in applying the Group’s accounting policies.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that may have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

Estimated impairment of AFS financial assets

The Group classified the unlisted equity securities issued
by private entities incorporated in the PRC as AFS financial
assets and recognises at cost less accumulated impairment.
The management makes judgment to determine if such
investments impaired, by evaluating the financial health of
and near-term business outlook for the investee including
the operating and financing cash flow. During the year
ended 31 December 2017, no impairment was considered
necessary in relation to the AFS financial assets.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

In impairment testing, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating units (“CGUs")
to which goodwill has been allocated. Determining
whether impairment needs to be provided requires an
estimation of the value-in-use of the CGUs. The value-in-
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the CGUs and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. Details of the
recoverable amount calculation for goodwill are disclosed
in Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment for trade receivables and loan
and interest receivables

The policy for the provision for impairment of receivables
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and on management’s judgment. A considerable amount
of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the collateral security. If the financial conditions of the
debtors/borrowers of the Group deteriorate, resulting in
impairment of their ability to make repayments, additional
provision may be required. If the financial conditions of
the debtors/borrowers of the Group, on whose account
provision for impairment has been made, are improved
and no impairment of their ability to make payments
were noted, reversal of provision for impairment may be
required. As at 31 December 2017, the carrying amount
of trade receivables and loan and interest receivables
is RMB128,701,000 (2016: RMB145,701,000) and
RMB179,357,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
RMB199,000) (2016: RMB304,636,000 (net of allowance
for doubtful debts of RMB215,000)).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimates for net realisable value of properties under
development

At 31 December 2017, the carrying amounts of properties
under development are approximately RMB198,796,000
(2016: RMB174,150,000).

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties
under development according to their net realisable value
based on the realisability of these properties. Net realisable
value for properties under development is determined by
reference to management’s estimates of the selling price
based on the property repurchase agreement, less the
anticipated costs to completion. Based on management'’s
best estimates, there is no material write-down of
properties under development at 31 December 2017 and
31 December 2016.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC and Hong
Kong. However, the implementation of the tax various
amongst different tax jurisdictions in various cities of the
PRC. There are many transactions and calculation for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the year in which such
determination is made.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had unused tax losses of
approximately RMB5,641,000 (2016: RMB12,232,000) and
approximately HK$10,334,000 (2016: HK$13,792,000)
available for offset against future profits in the PRC and
Hong Kong respectively. No deferred tax asset in relation
to unused tax losses has been recognised in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position due to the
unpredictability of future profits streams. In case where
there are future profits generated to utilise the tax losses,
a material deferred tax asset may arise, which would be
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
for the year in which such profits are recorded.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value for
financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset, the Group uses
market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third
party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include input
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.
Notes 6(c) and 20 to the consolidated financial statements
provide detailed information about the valuation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the
determination of the fair value of various assets.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and
bank balances and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, other reserves
and accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure on a regular
basis. As part of this review, the Directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. Based on the recommendations of the Directors,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-
backs as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption
of existing debt.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a.

201745

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVTPL:

Held-for-trading investments

AFS investments

Loans and receivables:
Loan and interest receivables
Trade receivables
Deposits and other receivables
Amount due from an associate
Amount due from a non-

controlling interest

Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities

Liabilities measured at amortised
cost:
Trade payables
Other payables and accruals

Amount due to a non-controlling

interest
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BBaR
BEEK A B

ZERIE

FEfTERAR

Hi e & et &
e — R IFEARAIR

IR

SRTAEMNER :

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT
115 85
178,390 48,390
179,357 304,636
128,701 145,701
1,639 241
4,365 375

- 49,295

11,198 30,307
325,260 530,555
503,765 579,030
110,825 107,118
1,989 9,627
1,952 -
114,766 116,745
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

108

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
held-for-trading investments, AFS investments,
loan and interest receivables, trade receivables,
deposits and other receivables, amount due from
(to) an associate/a non-controlling interest, bank
balances and cash, trade payables, other payables
and accruals and amount due to a non-controlling
interest. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market
risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, interest rate and equity price.
Market risk exposures are further measured by
sensitivity analysis. There has been no significant
change to the Group’s exposure to market risks or
the manner in which these risks are managed and
measured. Details of each type of market risks are
described as follows:

(i) Currency risk

Other than those subsidiaries established in
Hong Kong whose functional currencies are
HK$, the functional currency of the Group
are RMB in which most of their transactions
are denominated. During the year ended
31 December 2017, approximately 100%
(2016: 35%) of the Group’s turnover is
denominated in HK$. In addition, the Group
has certain financial assets and liabilities
denominated in HK$.

Annual Report 2017

6.

SRMTIEE)

b.

B EMEE B ERIE

AEENTIZSRT ARER
FEERE  AHHEERE
FEUE KB~ YRR
Be MEAMEUGK - B ()
— Rl & AR, — BRI
RFE - RIOTESREAS B
AR - H b 3R R AT
ER RN —RIFERBRR
R SR TAFBREMER
Z - MRS TARHENAE
B emm s AR (EEER - 7
KRR EMERER) 5
BB KRB E R o TXE
51 anfrI PR AR % 5 R B O KR ©
EEEEEREEZFAR
PARE LR 2 B M B 3K b R BUE &
HFE I ©

5 /g

AEEEBERE RS RIMNE
ExE  MERREZEH 2
R - TSR R E— A
BREDMEFTE - AEENT
SRR EEERGERRD
REREENT

(i) EEmE

BRI BB AL HY 3% E T
BAR(EgEE% A
BIL) N REE 2T
BEEEAARE - MK
BHRHAAREST
2 - HZE2017%F12 A
31ELEFE - AEEE
X249100% (20164 -
35% ) LABTLETE © Uit
SN REBHAE T
BT EC T BEE K
afE-

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRWE

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6. SMIAE)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERREEBERBEE)

policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i) Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group's
foreign currency denominated monetary
assets and monetary liabilities at the end of
the reporting period are as follows:

TSR (E)
(i) EEmRE (&)

REBERHEHRINE

FHECEBEEREK
BEZREENT
Assets Liabilities
BE aiE

2017
RMB000
ARBTR

2017
RMB'000
ARETR

2016
RMB'000
AEETT

2016
RMB000
ARBTT

HKS BT

The Group currently does not have any
foreign currency hedging policy, the
management will continuously monitor the
foreign exchange exposure and will consider
hedging its foreign currency exposure

should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The Company is mainly exposed to the

currency of HK$.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

184,948 307,820 (2,008) (7,426)

REE B B EAE SN
PE SRR - e IEE
KR A R INE R -
YEEBN BT ERY
FRELINERR
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6.

110

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)
(i) Currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 5% (2016: 5%) increase
and decrease in RMB against HK$. 5%
(2016: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjust their translation
at the end of the reporting period for a
5% (2016: 5%) change in the foreign
currency rates. The sensitivity analysis also
includes inter-company balances and loans
to foreign operations within the Group
where the denomination of the loan is in a
currency other than the functional currency
of the lender or the borrower. A positive
number below indicates a decrease/increase
in post-tax (loss)/profit for the year and
a negative number indicates an increase/
decrease in post-tax (loss)/profit the year
if RMB appreciate 5% against the foreign
currency. There would be an equal and
opposite impact on post-tax profit (loss) for
the year if RMB depreciates 5% against the

relevant foreign currencies.

6.

SRMTIEE)

b.

HK$

Annual Report 2017

BIRREEBERBER(E)

TSR (E)
(i) EEmRE (&)
BREDIM(E)

ARBTR

THRAVNAEEFAR
k& B TRl BEFHE KB
E5% (2016 4F : 5% )
ZHEEE DN - BT
B E b # 5% (2016
F:5%)BREEERE
A B 1A 2B 3 5 [ [ B
2R WRREERE
HERAIEA LB E 2
- BRES TR E
FBARFEEINEFHEER
HE  YHERZ5%
(20164 : 5% ) & &)
BRI|ERR2IBRE o
BREE DT INBIE AR
) 4 24 I (A AN 55 @ AN
¥BNER  BEER
LAE A Bk E 5K AT BE
BN EEEE -
fin AR H N F (A
5% * U TNES#ERF
AR & (E8B),m fl
B G T B 8E
RERBREE(EBEB),/
swm AN o @A
RS BEINERE
5% - B F NRKkRF %
A (E518 ) B M8 R & AR
RZF2 -

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREBTT

7,638 (12,541)
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
balances as detailed in Note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group is also exposed to fair value
interest rate risk in relation to fixed rate loan
and interest receivables as detailed in Note
25 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group currently does not have any
interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest exposure
and will consider other necessary actions
when significant interest rate exposure is

anticipated.

The Group's exposures to interest rates risk
on financial liabilities are detailed in the
liquidity risk management section of this

note.

Bank balances are excluded from sensitive
analysis as the Directors consider that the
exposure of cash flow interest rate risk
arising from variable-rate bank balances is

insignificant.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

6.

SRMTIEE)

b.

BIRREEBERBER(E)

TSR (E)

(ii)

FEm

AEEREZRAERE
2 [ B 4 & B 75
RO FE28 5 Y F B A
RIRITHEBER -

RNE B AR ERRE B
BRI 257 1 )
EMERE R EUH R
BRANRAABENEXRE

@ o
HA

A& B A3 AE ]
KEHPHE - AT - B
BB E B R R I
RBEHEXHN X E R
HRREBEMNETT
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AEEE IR ER T
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HESEREERA
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6.

112

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(iii) Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments in listed equity
securities. The Group’s equity price risk is
mainly concentrated on equity instruments
quoted in the Stock Exchange. In addition,
the Group has appointed a special team
to monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk exposure should the need

arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been
determined based on the exposure to
equity price risks at the end of the reporting

period.

If the prices of the respective equity
instruments included in held-for-trading
investments had been 10% higher/lower,
the post-tax profit for the year ended 31
December 2016 would increase/decrease
by approximately RMB7,000 as a result of
the changes in financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

20175 3k

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Operational risk

During the year ended 31 December 2016 and
2017, the Group’s exposure to operational risk is
primarily attributable to heavy reliance on a major
customer located in the PRC for the segment of
construction of infrastructure and development
of properties. This major customer accounted
for approximately RMB69,903,000 or 65% of
the Group’s total turnover for the year ended
31 December 2016. The Directors will continue
closely monitoring the performance and financial
position of this major customer to avoid any
adverse impact on the Group’s financial position.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on trade receivables as
100% (2016: 100%) were due from the Group's
sole customer in the construction of infrastructure
and development of properties segment.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has reviewed the
recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivables, loan and interest receivables and other
receivables at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the

counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

BEARBRROBMRAF
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6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SEMIAE)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERREEBERBEE)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk HEEL/EE
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group FEERBESRR  KAEE
monitors and maintains a level of bank balance ERWHERFRTEALTERN
and cash deemed adequate by the management —fEKF - ZKFHEEER
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the BEARNAEE ZEE - I
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. MBI E TR BT SRR 2
The following table details the Group’s remaining TRAINRNERIETET B E
contractual maturity for its non-derivatives financial BERTERFEH - ZRIIEAR
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on SEREEREEVHAEEN
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities XFHHNPBEENEER
based on the earliest date on which the Group can BIRRERERE - TREE
be required to pay. The table includes both interest RHREMMNERAEE ©
and principal cash flows.
Liquidity tables TEEZ XK
Weighted Repayable
average on demand Total
interest orwithin  undiscounted Carrying
rate one year cash flows amounts
it 4 BREXEE AERRE
97 FIME MR IREfE
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARETT ARBTT ARETT
2017 2178
Non-derivative financial liabilities FiEHBaRE
Trade payables ERERT N/ATER 110,825 110,825 110,825
Other payables and accruals BN RETBR N/ATEM 1,989 1,989 1,989
Amount due to a non-controlling interest ~ FEN —A3E IR TR N/ATER 1952 1,952 1,952
114,766 114,766 114,766
2016 20165
Non-derivative finandial liabilities HTEEBER
Trade payables FENTHR N/ATEFR 107,118 107,118 107,118
Other payables and accruals HuEr RS ER NATER 9,627 9,627 9,627
116,745 116,745 116,745
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ZWMIAE)

Fair value measurements of financial
instruments

This note provides information about how the
Group determines fair values of various financial
assets and financial liabilities.

Some of the Group’s financial instruments are
measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes. The Board is responsible for determining
fair value and the process of determining fair value.

In estimating the fair value, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available.
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group
engages third party qualified valuers to perform
the valuation. The Board works closely with
the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the
model.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group's financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period.
The following table gives information about
how the fair values of these financial assets are
determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s)
and inputs used).

C.

ERMTAZAAEENE

IEPH E PR A SR B AR A B 1E 5
BUBEERMBRABENAR
EBENEF -

AEEFD BT AR B
BEMRANEEFE -EF
CHETANEBEREEAN

EBEMNBERS -

KT AR EER - AKREF
RAISNMmEABRERE - &
RBEFE-—RBANE ~A&EHE
RIBE =T AERMGEMRE
1418 - EFEE|ERING
HEMBZAENEILSEN
RERTG REREAE -

FEEYHEEEZ LA AEETT
HERBRELUR L EEE

REREHR - AEEH DM
BEEVEAEEFE T
R AREMNBEECANE
EmfEE (CERAAZGE
BRI RBABUR) ©

Fair value
MEE
As at Asat Valuation
31 December 31 December ~ Fair value technique(s) and
Financial assets 2017 2016 hierarchy key input(s)
R2017% w0165 DARE HHERTR
HBRE 126318 NANE 4 IEBANE
Listed equity securities classified as held-for- Asset- Asset- Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active
trading investment on the consolidated approximately approximately  E—# market
statement of financial position RMB115,000 RMBS5,000 RAETS LAEE
RERUBRARPARARHERE BE- 8- AE
RE&? FhkAES HARK NARE
115,000 85,0007T

BEARBRROBMRAF
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ZWMIAE)

116

Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (Continued)

c EMIAZRABEFEE)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that AEBNBEEZAAEED
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis BEEEELUDABENE
(Continued) (%)

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
in current and prior year.

AEEREFRE -£— 2K
=R AW B -

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2017

M2017E12831BNALBESS

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E F2H L Hit
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
T ARBTT ARETR ARETT
Financial assets at FVTPL BAABEG ABRNHEEE
- listed equity securities held-for-trading ~ —#{EEE EMRAES 115 - - 115
Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2016
R2016E12A31AMAABESS
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Er F=R E=8 @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AEEFT ARETT ARETT
Financial assets at FVTPL BRAMEBEHABSNMBEE
- listed equity securities held-for-trading ~ —#{EEE EMlARS 85 - - 85

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of other financial assets and financial liabilities
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair value.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6. SMIAE)

C. Fair value measurements of financial C. ERMIBEZDAABEHEE)

instruments (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value

measurements

Year ended 31 December 2016

B=RA R EE BRI

HE2016E12A318ILEE

Convertible
instruments
designated

as FVTPL
FEERIZANE
(ERWN=E
AR T A
RMB’000
ARBT T

Opening balance

Loss on disposal
Disposals

Exchange realignment

Closing balance

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

BRI 4555 48,883
HEEE (1,141)
k= (48,241)
[EHEE 499

HIR A6 =
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7. REVENUE

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as
follows:

Ik 2%
FARER 2 RESZDHTLIAT -
2017 2016

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT

Construction of infrastructure and
development of properties

Interest income from the provision
of loan financing

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the Board, being the chief
operating decision maker (the “CODM"), for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of goods or services
delivered or provided. No operating segments identified
by the CODM have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s reportable segments under
HKFRS 8 are as follows:

- Construction of infrastructure and development of
properties

- Credit business

- Securities investments

HERREER MR ERE

REEFRE O BWA

- 69,903
15,499 38,467
15,499 108,370

S ERER

RERDERDMEBFEMAES
S(MEBEERREEBRERR
E ) ER EHBERAR IR
ZEmERIBER - BELE D B
TEEERRERR - NEBAKE
Z R E D ER o

FAIE - AEBERBEEZEMBREE
AISESIRA AT IRE D HRANT

- HERREERMDEER

= (B e

- EHERE
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.
Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by reportable and operating segment:

SEEH(E)
2 ERUR SR I AR

AT RAEEIR A @E MEEDHE
o H R MERE DT -

For the year ended 31 December HZ12A31HLEE
Segment revenue Segment results
pir- (L6 DEEE

2017
RMB'000
ARBTR

Construction of infrastructure and

2016 2017 2016
RMB'000 JEEGIEITM  RMB'000
ARETT WL EPA ARETT

development of properties ERTnESRDELRE - 69,903 (24,459) (14,344)
Credit business FEEY 15,499 38,467 28,563 20,892
Securities investments EHRE - - (42) (2,215)
Total st 15,499 108,370 4,062 4333
Share of profit of an associate Al — R E DRl A 738 4
Impairment loss recognised in respect A —REEE A I EV R ER

of interest in an associate RERE - (3,561)
Other income HiplgA 3,013 538
Unallocated exchange (loss) gain A ECEE (8518 ) e (24,991) 19,562
Central administration costs A RITH AR (10,536) (8,881)
(Loss) profit before tax bR AT (B8 ) A (27,7114) 12,032

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no inter-
segment sales in the current year (2016: Nil).

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group's accounting policies described in Note
3 to the consolidated financial statements. Segment results
represents the (loss from) profit earned by each segment
without allocation of share of profit of an associate, other
income, certain depreciation, certain unallocated exchange
(loss) gain and central administration costs including
directors’ emoluments, staff costs, finance cost and loss
on disposal of subsidiaries. This is the measure reported
to the CODM for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

N EREN D BB EEBERE IR
Peles - REEIED HEHE
(2016%F : &) -

REDBNEHABREANKEGEEH
BRI A 3PT A M =t BURARR © 2
HRSRARTE & ) BB IREN Ay (B 1R )| A
I &5 Ry BE 016 — R B & R B
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8.

120

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and
liabilities by reportable and operating segment:

SEEH(E)

SHMEERAR

LAT/’%K’% B mE REEN S
DHEENBEDN

Segment assets
Construction of infrastructure and
development of properties

SHEE

ﬁ% R E R M FEERE

Credit business EEEK
Securities investments BHIEE
Total segment assets DEEERTE
Unallocated Kol
Consolidated assets HREBE
Segment liabilities SEEE

Construction of infrastructure and
development of properties

H R e M EERE

Credit business EEEK
Securities investments BHIEE
Total segment liabilities HEBERE
Unallocated Kok
Consolidated liabilities RERE

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and

allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments

other than plant and equipment, interest in an
associate, available-for-sale investment, deposit
paid for acquisition of properties/investments, (eng
suggestion) deposit paid for capital contribution,
deposits and other receivables, bank balances
and cash, amount due from an associate/a non-
controlling interest and assets classified as held for
sale.

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than certain other payables and accruals, tax
liabilities, amount due to a non-controlling interest,
deposit received and liabilities associated with assets
classified as held for sale.
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETTT
327,497 344,310
180,677 305,956
115 85
508,289 650,351
634,550 622,051
1,142,839 1,272,402
110,825 107,118
43 7,412
110,868 114,530
5,360 37,204
116,228 151,734
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FBEEE °
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8.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. ZSBENE)
Other segment information Hiti 3 EBE R
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss SFADEEMNK GBI D HBEETE
or segment assets: RS EE ¢
Construction of
infrastructure and
development of
properties Credit business Securities investments Unallocated Total
ERRRERRNEER REER #5RE AR Eh
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
RMB'000 WRIYEWOM RMB'000 SRCIVEHWOM RMB'000 SRIYEGWM RMB'000 WR(YEOM RMB'000 WR{YIHII
ARRTT BNRSEA ARETT PN sol ARETT BNRsvA ARETT PNEsodl ARETT PNRSo0
Impairment loss recognised in respect
of goodwil SHERRNAEEE 24459 20,000 - - - = - - 24859 20000
Loss on disposal of convertible instruments &7 ARAALEEFA
designated as financial asset at fairvalue  1EZSHIEI T EEERVAT AR
through profit or loss TANER - - - = - 1,141 - = - 1,141
Fair value changes on held-for-rading ~ #{FEERESHRA
investments e - - - - Q 30 - - @ 30
Loss on disposal of held-for-trading
investments HEREBERANER - - - - - 993 - = - 993
Exchange (gain) loss B i (W) B8 - - (15930 2664 - - W9 (19562) 9861 (168%)
Amounts regularly provided to the CODM but not included EHRETFELERRERLER
in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets: REDBRENHERI D BEETE
AHEEE -
Construction of
infrastructure and
development of
properties Credit business Securities investments Unallocated Total
ERRRERRIEER REER #5RE AR EH
2017 2016 2017 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
RMB'000 WYLV RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000 EC(Vi{OUM RMB'000 WRIYEXV(N RMB'000 [:{YEHIN]
AR BNEEETA ARETT PN SO ARKTT BNEoA ARETT PNSEe ARKTT NG o0
Depreciation it - 133 132 147 145
Additions to non-current assets (Note)  FEREIEERE (W2 12 - - 2 - - - - 12 2
Other income AfplA (1,546) (475) - - V) (1) (1466) )  B01) (538)
Finance cost SRR - - - - - 51 - - - 51
Share of profit of an associate AE—FBEARE - = - = - - () (41) (738) (1)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries ‘LJEWE B - - - = - = 2,003 = 2,003 -
Impaiment loss recognised in respect of ~ BER—HBERAER L
interest in an associate BRDRESE - - - = - = - 3,561 - 3561
Note:  Additions to non-current assets excluded financial Hiit - SERBEERABETEESHITE 5t
instruments, deposit paid for capital contribution and deposit EBERTEI S MBI E R
paid for acquisition of investment and properties. NEET® °
20175 % BELAABREROARAR 121
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.
Geographical information

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, the
Group operated in two principal geographical areas — the
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) and Hong Kong.

Information about the Group’s revenue from external
customers is presented based on the location of
operations. Information about the Group’s non-current
assets is presented based on the geographical location of

SEEH(E)
mEER

HE2017FER20165F12 A31 8 1L
B AEEEMBEEZEMELSE
BB (EEEE) REE -

AEBERBINBEFPKENERIRE
BRELRED - NREBERBEE
EHR EEMEHEZY -

the assets.
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets*
SMEEF AR ES FnBEE"
2017 2016 2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT BN STN ARSTT BUNE SST
PRC H - 69,903 288,140 281,990
Hong Kong B 15,499 38,467 1,341 1,354
15,499 108,370 289,481 283,344
# Non-current assets excludes financial instruments, deposit & IRBEETRIESHITE  JFEFT

paid for capital contribution and deposits paid for acquisition
of investments.

Information about major customers

Revenue from customer of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group is
as follows:

XNHET 2 R EBR A X ERT

FEEFEHN

EEFEREEFNREEAERE
W 10% BT ¢

Customer A — Construction of BEA— B
infrastructure and development B e Y
of properties MEER
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTT
- 69,903
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

9.  OTHER INCOME 9. HittlkA
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TT AREF T
Bank interest income RITHEUA 116
Dividend income AR S A 1,528 393
Investment income FEWA 1,419 =
Sundry income FETEIRA 20 29
3,013 538

10. FINANCE COST 10. BHESEA

An analysis of the Group's finance cost is as follows: NEEIA AR DT -

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARETR ARET T

Interest expense on margin securities HFREHFEREFHE

account X - 51
11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 11. FiSHiAX%
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB"000
AR¥ETT AREFIT
Current tax BEATR I8

— PRC Enterprise Income Tax — R EMER 152 1,997
— Hong Kong profits tax —EBNE 1,725 2,530
Deferred tax (Note 34) EEFIB (f15#34) - 1,354
1,877 5,881

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation
Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Company
and the PRC subsidiaries are 25% for both years.

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT

EBNNER IR MEE G EER %
ME16.5%=tHE -

RERPEARAMBEEMSTE
(TEEMBIE]D) REEAEHEAE
HEfRD] - AR e BB R B R R
MAEFE 2 HER25% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

11.

124

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

The tax charges for the years can be reconciled to the (loss)
profit before tax per the consolidated statement of profit

or loss as follows:

FRiGHiRAZ ()

REZABRBERT  FRAMGHAXE
BREAN (&R ) A 2 AR T

(Loss) profit before tax

Income tax at applicable tax rates

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised

Tax effect on tax reduction

Income tax expense

Annual Report 2017

2017 2016

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥ETT AREFIT

PRE AT (E518) i F (27,714) 12,032

HRRE R R ERER (5,738) 518
ST RN AT A0 A0 B S B S

o 10,440 7,088

BAERTBMA R TS 5 (3,782) (3,238)

ﬂiﬁﬁwﬁfﬁmﬁﬁﬁf%ﬁﬁm

s & - 1,354

RERHEEENR S E 991 744

) At AT R R IS B 1B - (551)

RIS R 2 (34) (34)

PRS2 1,877 5,881

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

12.  (LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

12.  FRA(ERE)EF

(Loss) profit for the year has been arrived
at after charging:

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief
executives’ remuneration (Note 13)
Other staff cost
— Salaries, wages and other benefits
— Contributions to retirement benefits
schemes

Total staff costs

Depreciation of plant and equipment
Auditor’s remuneration (including the fee
for PRC subsidiaries)
— Audit service
— Non-audit service
Minimum lease payments under operating
leases
Donation

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT

FR(ER)®HN D HIRR -

FE - EERTETHAR
BN (HaE713)
Hih 8 TRA
— %% TEMEAMET

—IRAR A 8 5K

B TR

s KR I E
R (R BB
RENER)
—ZER
— IR
RELEHENRKE
RE R
B/

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
Noagd /=xtn
1,583 1,536
1,690 1,847

218 244

3,491 3,627

147 145

942 870

7 103

177 207

200 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’
emoluments

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive's
remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the applicable Listing Rules and Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2017 EZ2017512A310 LEE

13. EE  EF FETHRABRES
HES

(a) %? CEERFETASHM

FAREER LR RRA]
GOIRBENES EZRER
TTABBFMT

Contributions
Salaries and to retirement
Fees allowances  benefits schemes Total

BRI

g FeRaY stER 4%
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000
ARRTR ARRTR ARRTR ARRFT

Executive directors #iEs

Zhang Jing Ming (Chairman) RAER(£) 100 257 17 374

Deng Xizo Gang Gl 100 25 18 EJE]

Huang Zhen Kun B 30 240 25 29
230 7y 60 1,012

The executive directors” emoluments shown above were for their services in connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

IR TESHE R N RSHA LA RAS BN EHERAREART -

Non-executive directors FUTES

Li Yu Xiang 313 30 - - 30

Yin Zong Chen pibn 30 - - 30
60 - - 60

The non-executive directors” emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the Company.

AT TEEME B RS B AR AE AR R -
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFH{TES

Chan Ming Sun Jonathan [z 120 - - 120
He Qing Jia fERE 30 - - 30
Yu Guan Jian (Note y) REEW ) 120 - - 120

0 - - 0
Sub-total gt 560 m 60 1382

The independent non-executive directors' emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the Company.

LT BB SME R NRSREADASSMERNRS -

Supervisors gz

Fang Wei Ran HER 10 n 8 90
Huang Yong Jing EAE 10 91 15 116
Wang Xing Ye TRE 15 - - 15
Zhang Yun Feng Rk 10 - - 10
Chen Jung Feng (Note i) Bk E) 10 - - 10
Sub-total it 5 163 3 m
Total - 615 885 8 1,583
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 13. EE - EE . IETBRABRES
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued) HES(E)
(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive (a) B . EERIETASNH
emoluments (Continued) -
®(#)
Contributions
Salaries and to retirement
Fees allowances  benefits schemes Total
BirE
e FeREl BF 5 g
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE016E12P31B L5
Executive directors HiTEs
Zhang Jing Ming (Chairman) RHEA(ZE) 100 234 19 353
Deng Xiao Gang il 100 207 18 305
Huang Zhen Kun EE 30 ybi 30 28
230 663 67 960
The executive directors” emoluments shown above were for their services in connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.
LT EEME RERNEERA L ARAR BN SR ERARIARE -
Non-executive directors HTES
Li Yu Xiang £ 30 - - 30
Yin Zong Chen FRE 30 - - 30
60 - - 60
The non-executive directors” emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the Company.
AT TESME RN RS RERA AN ESRRANRE -
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTES
Chan Ming Sun Jonathan [t 120 - - 120
He Qing Jia EE 30 - - 30
Yu Guan Jian (Note ) BRI 120 = = 120
210 - - 210
Sub-total gt 560 663 67 1,29
The independent non-executive directors' emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the Company.
FATBETEEME R RS REANRE SRR o
Supervisors gz
Fang Wei Ran HER 10 66 10 86
He Song Xi (Note i) [REdstii) 5 - - 5
Huang Yong Jing EAE 10 8 15 107
Wang Xing Ye TRE 15 - - 15
Zhang Yun Feng RiEk 10 - - 10
Chen Jung Feng (Note i) Rk st 5 - - >
Sub-total Nt 55 148 25 28
Deputy chief executive officer BRI
Wang Hong Yi (Note j i) - 15 3 18
Total ] 615 826 % 1,536
2017F% EBLARREROGERLQFT 127
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

13.

128

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’
emoluments (Continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director
or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive
any remuneration during the year ended 31
December 2017 and 2016. No emoluments have
been paid to the directors and chief executives as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office during the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Notes:

i Resigned on 4 February 2016
ii Appointed on 15 June 2016

iii Resigned on 15 June 2016

iv Retired on 11 February 2018

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employee of the Group
during the year include three directors (2016: three
directors), details of whose emoluments are set out
in Note 13(a) above. Details of the remuneration
for the year of the remaining two (2016: two)
highest paid employee who are neither a director,
supervisors nor chief executive of the Company are
as follows:

13. EE - BEE . FETBRABRES
HEE(E)

(a)

(b)

Salaries, allowances and bonus
Contributions to retirement
benefits schemes

Annual Report 2017

Fre o ERERIEA

RIREFIFEIH

EEX - EERIETASHM
2(#&)

HZE2017F K 2016412 A 31
BIEFEE  WESEEHEEIT
A B hiEE Bk 5] 2= AR 32 1 1A B
SHLHE - HE2017F %2016
F12A31BLEFE @ BERE
EREBTRAB I HEM B
& EAMAREBRIAR
EE B EE K E AR RBAL
RY#H(E o

Hiat -

i R201652 A4RBHT

i 201656 A15AERE
ii R20165F6 A15AEHE
iv R2018%2 A 11HERE
LEEEHES

FRAAEERERSFEER
R=ZBZ(2016F : =8=
) FRABREMEENR EX
BisE13@ c & - B TR A
(20164 : WA ) IEADFE
£ EERRTTHRAENR
S ESMNEFIFBOT

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR AEBTT
692 527

27 22

719 549

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 13.
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid employees (Continued)

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

EE - BEE - FETBRAEBRERS
HEE(E)

(b)

Nil to RMB1,000,000 T AR%1,000,0007T

During the two years ended 31 December 2017
and 2016, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the Directors, supervisors, deputy chief executive
officer or any of the two highest paid employees as
an inducement to join, or upon joining the Group,
or as compensation for loss of office. None of the
Directors, supervisors, deputy chief executive officer
and the two highest paid employees has waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during each of
the two years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.
Apart from the Directors, deputy chief executive
officer and supervisors, the Group has not classified
any other person as chief executives during the year
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

e T T 5IEE

Number of employees

EEAR

2016

2 2

#H E2017F KX 20164F 12 A 31
BIEMEFE @ AEBEBER
BE - ES - BITHRAESSE
CIEA=SSEA A=Ak
EBBEMARMARER 2
RE) BB AS(E o B =2017
F 2016512 A31 8 IE A A
FEOBMEESE  EIEXEITT
BRABEL K W 4 i 3 BE B EK
BYREREEMANE - BE
2017 201612 A31H 1E
MEFE BRES - BIITHAE
HMEEI  NEBWEASE
fAEMATHEAEBITERA

B o
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

14.

15.

(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE 14.

The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

Bk (518) 27

ARBFEBARGEEREA(EE) A
MITHRIA T IR E

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR ARBTT

(Loss) profit for the year attributable to KAEIHEE ANEILEEE

owners of the Company (E18) & (32,832) 2,349
2016
‘000
T
Number of shares RiBEE
Weighted average number of ordinary HERRERBT
shares for the purpose of basic (= 0R=3 50
earnings per share hREF 8 1,469,376 1,436,828

No diluted (loss) earnings per share for both 2017 and
2016 were presented as there was no potential ordinary
shares in issue for both years.

DIVIDENDS 15.

No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary
shareholders of the Company during 2017, nor has any
dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting
period (2016: RMB Nil).

BR2017F K2016FHEBED 31T
TER RUE2IZMEFEZS
&8s (B8 & F) -

3= )

MR2017F » EFSPNRENTERIR
BEMBREFARB L EALALE - M
B 3R 45 HA R DA SR IR 4 2 o R B R (] AR
B(2016%F : &) -
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

16. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. HWERRME
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Motor
improvement  equipment vehicles Total
&l BER
HEEE  BAZRE RE am
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
cosT A
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 818 24 220 1,459 1,703
Additions N - 2 - 2
Exchange adjustments B JL R 1 2 - 3
At 31 December 2016 R20165£12A31H 25 224 1,459 1,708
Additions NE - 12 = 12
Disposal & = (57) = (57)
Exchange adjustments & 5 R 2) 2) = 4
At 31 December 2017 ®2017512A31R 23 177 1,459 1,659
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND
ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT REHTERZHAE
At 1 January 2016 R201651A18 5 175 292 472
Provided for the year (Note) FNEBEMZ) 5 15 131 151
At 31 December 2016 #2016%12 8318 10 190 423 623
Provided for the year (Note) EREE ) 5 17 131 153
Eliminated on disposals R ERE - (57) = (57)
Exchange adjustments & 5 3% (1) 2) = 3
At 31 December 2017 #2017¢E12A318 14 148 554 716
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2017 #201712A31H 9 29 905 943
At 31 December 2016 R2016512A31H 15 34 1,036 1,085
Note: Included in depreciation provided for the year of izt - FRMEBEHRLHAREE,0007T

approximately RMB6,000 (2016: RMB6,000) is capitalised in
properties under development in the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2017, as these
furniture, fixtures and office equipment and motor vehicles

are used at the construction site.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

(20164 = AR¥6,0007T) fE522017
F12A31BERE BRI R &
BEWMEBETENME - RERRM
KERRBARSETRELESE

)=
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

16. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 16. MWERRMEE)
The above item of plant and equipment are depreciated on LA ERRE REREBIEE DABEZERT
a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: PIFFEREHRITE -
Leasehold improvement Over the shorter of HEEE LA EAZk20%
the lease term or 20% (AREEBE)
Furniture, fixtures and 8-20% Bt KBER 8-20%
office equipment MAERME
Motor vehicles 8-20% AE 8-20%
17. GOODWILL 17. BE
RMB’000
ARBFIT
cosT 5%
At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016 and M2016F1A1H ~ 2016F12A31H &
31 December 2017 2017512H31H 45,779
ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT RetimE
At 1 January 2016 720161 A1H -
Impairment loss recognised ERRBEEE 20,000
At 31 December 2016 720165F12A31H 20,000
Impairment loss recognised EHERRERR 24,459
At 31 December 2017 20175 12A31H 44,459
CARRYING VALUES IREE
At 31 December 2017 2017512A831H 1,320
At 31 December 2016 7M20165F12A31H 25,779
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

17. GOODWILL (Continued) 17. BEE)
Impairment test on goodwill EmEREE
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill have HREARMS - HECHEEME
been allocated to two individual cash-generating units BRmReEEEU([ReEEELES
("CGUs"), comprising one subsidiary engaged in the fir])  BIERERZMEER R
construction of infrastructure and development properties BROBH—ENBRARIRNEEXER
segment and one subsidiary engaged in the credit business DEH—EWNB AR - B EARE H
segment. The carrying amounts of goodwill (net of RO EEEEIRZFDRERE)
accumulated impairment losses) as at the end of reporting DEEEA NI FEN ¢
period allocated to these units are as follow:
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBT T
Construction of infrastructure and Ef R R
development of properties MERR
Zhongfang Chaozhou (“Unit A”) R E N (TABER]) - 24,459
Credit business BFEEK
Chung Hwa Finance Limited (“Unit B”) FEEERRAR
(IBEEfI]) 1,320 1,320
1,320 25,779
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group HE2017F12A3181EFE @ A&EE
recognised an impairment loss of RMB24,459,000 ot R S B A BB AR Y P B R SR R (LS
(2016: RMB20,000,000) in relation to goodwill arising B AR ¥ 24,459,000 (20164 = A
on acquisition of the Unit A. The principal activity of the K ¥20,000,0007T) ° ABBIR) =B
Unit A is the land development project in Chaozhou (the BAEREINtEZEBEE (B ) -
“Project”). The Project cover three construction phases (i.e. TEEEBE =8B E S HI(BN—H « — &
phase I, phase Il and phase Ill). =) o
The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs PR EAEMANESEREE
and their major underlying assumptions are summarised RETEREEEMMIT
below:
Unit A AE{
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the profitability @§2017¢12H31 HIEFE - R -
of Unit A was adversely affected due to the following NRF A EZED ZR T
factors: (1) there are no acceptance of completion of the DEWBERHAEREREBEEESE
constructed land during the year; (2) the trade receivables \X P RRBERBUT M AEAEE —H
are long outstanding and the settlement is slow; and (3) R=HHBEER  WEIETER
country government has yet to be entered the procedures HE -k =HrRERBAREET
of bidding of phase Il and phase Ill of the Project, the EIE B 82 T TS 624K El 2
timetable for construction of phase Il and phase Ill of SRR (UEBERREER) - ABA
the Project cannot be determined and the Group was R B A E N Z BN TFIFE -
uncertain on the timing of acceptance schedule of the
remaining land area of 624 acres of the Project which is far
beyond the original timeframe.
2017F% EBLARREROGERLQFT 133
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17.

134

GOODWILL (Continued)
Impairment test on goodwill (Continued)
Unit A (Continued)

Under these circumstances, the Directors decided to fully
impair the goodwill arose from the acquisition of Unit A
and impairment loss of approximately RMB24,459,000
has been recognised in profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2017.

As at 31 December 2016, the recoverable amount of
this unit has been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management
covering the expected construction years and adopting the
pre-tax discount rate of 26.62%. Cash flow projections
during the budget period for Unit A is also based on
the budgeted sales and expected gross margins during
the budget period and the raw materials price inflation
during the budget period. Expected cash inflows/outflows,
which include budgeted sales, gross margin and raw
material price inflation have been determined based on
past performance and management’s expectations for the
market development.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
construction of land area of 4,500 acres of the Project
had substantially been completed. Due to the fact that the
application of construction of phase Il was still in progress
and there was no formal plan of further construction
of phase lll, the Group was uncertain on the future
development of the Project as originally planned. In view
of the above conditions, the Directors were of the view
that impairment loss of approximately RMB20,000,000
has been recognised in respect of the Unit A to the extent
that the carrying amount exceeded its recoverable amount
based on the best estimate by the Directors with reference
to the valuation report issued by BMI Appraisals Limited
(“BMI Appraisals”), an independent qualified professional
valuer not connected with the Group and thus, the amount
of RMB20,000,000 was recognised to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Annual Report 2017

17.

B8 (E)
BERENEE)
AEfi (%)

EHERET @ BEFARATEREURENK
BABNELZAEMREBBROAR
#524,459,000 T E RE =2017F 12 A
318 I FEEEARER

R2016512 A318 - EMHAIIE
SRENIRFEREBEAENEETE ° %
STERAE B ETETERFELSN
PHBEEHTNRERE - ARFA
IR E26.62% > ABMIRNTEE AR
SRERANTBEEERNTEZEHE
NIEHAER R A R FEE B R EHE
BEREE - BHESREA (2
BEEHEE  EANEXREMBHERB
IR)TDIREBRAERBREEEH M SR
REOTERSHE -

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE - HE
4500 KRR A E KRB LT °
AR ZHREEZRBMAETH - B
|- PERMERGE - A&
B EAETEE B IRREEIM A KR
B-EREMER EFERE ER
BEE2ZHASEMERENE L
AEREEGERMP MIBETEHER
Aal([FRFFE ) B HOGHERST
TEE M R EM AT ABN ER B EE
B4 AR #20,000,0007C © ABEME
ERAEAKESEAR  MARE
20,000,000 T EREE 2016412 A 31
AIEFEZHRAEBEREMEAEKES
RIER ©
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17. GOODWILL (Continued) 17. BEE)
Impairment test on goodwill (Continued) EERENEE)
Unit B BE (i
The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined LB 2 A Bl &R EERE
based on a value-in-use calculation. That calculation uses BitE - ZrERAEEEHAER
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved FHMNPBEEGFTNRSRE -
by management covering a 5-year period, and adopting AR B AT HTIR £10.22% (2016 4F ¢
the pre-tax discount rate of 10.22% (2016: 10.82%). Unit 10.82% ) c BEM A AFHEMNIR &
B's cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated METERAFABERIERE3I%(2016
using a steady 3% (2016: 3%) growth rate. This growth F o 3%)HEET o IR REARIZARTT
rate is based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and FWRIBAGE - WHEBHEETE
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the R RABERE - FREBETED
relevant industry. Other key assumptions for the value-in- HihF ZRZEBLIRA LA
use calculations relate to the estimation of cash inflows/ H(BEEEHERENE)GH - %
outflows which include budgeted sales and gross margin, EEABEBMANATERBERER
such estimation is based on the unit’s past performance EB¥minERAOEHEGE - EEEHE
and management’s expectations for the market 2 A EEAEBERERE IR s E
development. Management believes that any reasonably B SEBBEMMEEABEBILBE
possible change in any of these assumptions would not R B4R -
cause the aggregate carrying amount of Unit B to exceed
the aggregate recoverable amount of Unit B.
18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. R—REBEQATIEZ
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT
Cost of investment RERA 150,000 150,000
Share of post-acquisition profits DMEWEER R FI
and other comprehensive income Efh2AEBA 779 41
150,779 150,041
Impairment loss recognised ERREEE (3,561) (3,561)
147,218 146,480
During the year ended 31 December 2016, Shenzhen HZE2016F12 A31HIEFE - FIIW
Zhonghe Chuangjian Investment Development Company RERBRREZRBR QA (R
Limited (“Shenzhen Zhonghe"), a direct wholly-owned &1 RAREE2EMB AR )IER
subsidiary of the Company, acquired 30% paid-up B AR % 150,000,0007T Y28 A 7
registered capital in Shishi Shen Guo Tou Commercial KEAEEERAR(TAMERE])
Property Company Limited (“Shishi Shen Guo Tou") at the 0% BEFMER - KEEEER
consideration of RMB150,000,000. The acquisition was 2016F5 A 19H5EM °
completed on 19 May 2016.
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18.
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INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 18. R—MBE QTS (E)
Details of the Group's associate at the end of the reporting AEBERHRERARNIEE R AHFS
period are as follow: wm
Proportion of Proportion of
Country of Principal place ownership interest voting rights held
Name of entity registration of business held by the Group by the Group ~ Principal activity
AEEEE AEERE

gEAR BRER IRERNA WERRIA RELH IREH

Shishi Shen Guo Tou PRC PRC 30% 30% 30% 30% Operation of commercial complex

RRRER e HE BEEAKE

Summarised financial information of an associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group'’s
associate is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in

these consolidated financial statements.

Shishi Shen Guo Tou
BRRE R

—EBE AR M B ENESE

AEEBERRNTHERBEZES
TX o LT ER RIS A7)
RIEB B HE E R RE TR
RFTRH)EHE

AR AR AR B I R A

o
o
o ]}ﬂk
5
4
N

N

Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
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MBEE

FRBEE

ipES=YET

FRBERE

2016

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTTT
1,122 630
711,089 704,121
(54,772) (38,884)
(166,710) (177,600)
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18.  INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 18. M—MBEQRNERS(E)
Summarised financial information of an associate —HBEATNMEERBEE)
(Continued)

ACETRCLGEL 1 June 2016 to
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
#2016%F
EHZE20175 6A1EZE
12A31H 20165
IEFE 12A31H
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARETT AREBT T
Revenue WA 10,681 6,341
Profit for the year/period F /BN F 2,462 136
Other comprehensive income
for the year/period FHNEM R ERA - -
Total comprehensive income
for the year/period F/HREERALE 2,462 136
Dividends received from the associate FHN B N AR
during the year/period L ds) - -
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial Ll AR 2 BN GRS Sk
information to the carrying amount of the interest in RN — Fﬁﬂé‘ﬁ%’& e R EE S
an associate recognised in the consolidated financial ik -
statements:
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET AREBT T
Net assets of Shishi Shen Guo Tou ARMRBIRFEE 490,729 488,267
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REBREMHFBEEZE
interest in Shishi Shen Guo Tou HEREERLD 30% 30%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest NS B A A 17 BI% £
in Shishi Shen Guo Tou Rz EREE 147,218 146,480

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT
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AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 19. TAHHERE
Available-for-sale investments comprise: AHEHERE R
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET AREFTT
Unlisted investments classified as non- DI RIERBEER
current assets: JEETIRE
— equity securities (Note a) —RAESH (Htita) 48,390 48,390
- 20% equity interest of Hai Yue Real —GBEHE20%MHE
Estate (as defined in Note b) (EZ= R Hb) 130,000 =
178,390 48,390

As at 31 December 2017, the unlisted equity
investment represents 10.36% (2016: 10.9%)
equity interest in a PRC private limited company
engaged in banking business.

Included in the investment in unlisted equity
securities above is the Group’s investment in
Guangzhou Hai Yue Real Estate Development
Company Limited (“Hai Yue Real Estate”) with
a carrying amount of RMB130,000,000. The
investment represents a 20% interest in the
registered capital of Hai Yue Real Estate. Hai Yue
Real Estate is a company with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC and is
principally engaged in developing, constructing,
selling, renting and managing of commercial
building, namely Dongshan Plaza (the "GZ
Property”) located in Guangzhou, the PRC. Hai Yue
Real Estate is not regarded as an associate of the
Group because the Group has no right to appoint
directors of Hai Yue Real Estate according to the
shareholders’ agreement.

The above unlisted investments are measured at
cost less accumulated impairment at the end of the
reporting period because the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is so fluctuated that the
Directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.
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MN20174128318 » E LMK
NG EE—HFHLAGRA
A (EEBARERITRE)®
10.36% (2016 4F : 10.9% ) i%
1 o

R it 3E ET R A B EMIRE
BREAEBENRENESEREI
EXRARARA([EBEREH
EDZEE  FREEAARE
130,000,000 7T ° Z & & HER
HEEMEFMEARZ20%4H
= HBERMEAS—RIREF
BUAGIEMAR B ERETA
A BEFBH{EmEAE A
R B EMA R L ES ([EM
M ]))RERE - 2% HE -
HEREEXY - BEREME
WIERIEREE 2B & AR
REARIBER T HEASEEL
BENTTEEEHECES -

bl 3 ET R B R AR ER
BEPRORABETE - R
HESE AL EBEMFTAEE
KBBA  BERR - ARE
BEAR] SEfhET o
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20. CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS  20. EEARAABEG ABESZNGE
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH BEENTRIRTA
PROFIT OR LOSS
On 20 August 2015, Sichuang Overseas Investment 201568 H20H « BAIFIMEE
Development Corporation Limited (“Sichuang Overseas”), BRERAR([BEVEIN  NAFEE
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as a subscriber, MEBAR) EAREBA)RERBHE
agreed to subscribe for 4%-coupon rate convertible NERIZERAR AR ([TMER] - B
bonds which were issued by Asia Resources Holdings BAREFMAZNERAT - EkH
Limited (“ARHL"), a company incorporated in Bermuda FRBSE R BT E AR _E T (AR D AR5% - 899))
with limited liability and its shares are listed on the main 1T S 58 456,160,000/ TLHYAE 7]
board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 899), in the BRES ([EMNERATRRES])
principal amount of HK$56,160,000 (“ARHL Convertible FRE% 2 M & TR T 3R AR B 5 B A Ay I AR
Bonds”). Assuming the conversion rights attaching to the R FEREBERIERAR 7 0.7278
ARHL Convertible Bonds are exercised in full at the initial TTEBEHTE - SRERETEH
conversion price of HK$0.72 per conversion share, a total 78,000,000 % S M B IRIAAR B2 1 © B
of 78,000,000 conversion shares of ARHL will be allotted RS TN B R Al AR (B S R FE B EL
and issued. Detail of the acquisition of ARHL Convertible RARE BEA2015F9A8HMA
Bonds has been disclosed in the Company’s announcement o
dated 8 September 2015.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group HZE2016F12A318ILFE - £5H
has disposed of all ARHL Convertible Bonds with the HE2IEMERTBRES - RE
consideration of HK$56,160,000. A loss on disposal of 456,160,000/ 7C - HEBEHAR
approximately RMB1,141,000 has been recognised in #1,141,000c E RE 22016 F 12 A
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016. BNHIEFEMNBRETRER - BELE
Details of the disposal has been disclosed in the Company’s RS - B2HRARF HER2016%F
announcement dated 21 January 2016. 1H21B8HRE -
21. DEPOSIT PAID FOR CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 21. FEMRXMATHETE
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TT ARET T
Deposit paid for capital contribution to MR R R AR AR
Shenzhen Zhong De Logistics Company ([ Z&E¥i7 1)) ZE T+
Limited (“Zhong De Logistics”) HET & 150,000 =
2017F% EBLARREROGERLQFT 139
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DEPOSIT PAID FOR CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION
(Continued)

On 11 May 2017, Shenzhen Shenxi Investment &
Development Company Limited (“Shenzhen Shenxi”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into the capital contribution agreement with Shenzhen
He Hui Huang Development Company Limited (“SHHH
Development”) and Shenzhen Newpont Investment Group
Limited (“SND Investment”), pursuant to which Shenzhen
Shenxi, being the new investor, agreed to make capital
contribution in the total sum of RMB155,000,000 (the
“Capital Contribution”) to Zhong De Logistics, in which
RMB5,000,000 will be contributed to the registered share
capital while RMB150,000,000 will be contributed as the
capital reserve of Zhong De Logistics. Upon completion
of Capital Contribution, Shenzhen Shenxi will hold 20%
equity interest in Zhong De Logistics.

Zhong De Logistics is a company with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC. Zhong De
Logistics is currently engaged in an integrated logistics
park development project (the “Logistics Project”). The
Logistics Project will be developed into an integrated and
multifunctional logistics park, providing comprehensive
range of integrated logistics and warehouse storage
facilities and service. The major asset of Zhong De Logistics
currently consists of the land use right of a parcel of land
located at Henggang Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen,
with a gross floor area of approximately 236,518.85
square meters. The construction work of the Logistics
Project has been started since 2013 and the construction is
expected to be completed before 31 December 2019. It is
expected that the logistics park will starts operation in June
2020.

Details of the Capital Contribution has been disclosed in
the Company’s announcement date 11 May 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, RMB150,000,000 represented
the deposit paid to Zhong De Logistics and the Capital
Contribution has not completed as the related registration
procedures was in progress. The Capital Contribution
has not been completed due to the fact that the existing
shareholders of Zhong De Logistics have pledged their
equity interest to banks and not yet released. Zhong De
Logistics has pledged the Logistics Projects with market
value of approximately RMB1,297,600,000 to secure the
deposit paid by the Group.
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EEMXANETR(E)

MR2017F5 8118 » FINHILERE
ERAERAR(DFEINLE D (KREZE
EWBAR) EFIMEERCERSE
RAR(DERIEEERR]) REIT
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&I E W - Bt - FYLE
(FERFIREE ) AERBREMREE
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3

BEVRABESBEERERINER
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T TE#236,518.85F 7KK —1I®
THH T HERE o YRIEE LIRS
R2013FEFIEE T - MFEHAEAE § R
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&5 12202056 A R E °

EEHBERARAHEA20174F5
A1 BRRAERNEE -

M2017F12 31 H » AR
150,000,000 7T 36 2 15 F R 1= ¥ 7% &9
A1 RBERNEBEEMER EEET
F o BUEE RRTENK o BRRER
RIRA R B 1R SRR T IR
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22. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTIES ~ 22. UWEBYIEFMZAMETS
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSI ARETTT
Deposit paid for acquisition of Properties ~ WEE#ZE (F&E TX)

(define as below) P NE9ET & 140,000 110,000
On 15 November 2016, Beijing Shen Shang Investment & #M2016F11 A158 « L REEIRER
Consulting Company Limited* (“Beijing Shen Shang”), a HARAR([ERER | ARAE2E
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the MEAR B RPRAREXERA
acquisition agreement (the “Acquisition Agreement”) with AT A% ) AT S U BB frp ez ([ Uk BE
Beijing Zhong Tou Chuang Zhan Property Limited* ("“Beijing ek l) o B b RFREELHE R
Zhong Tou"), pursuant to which Beijing Zhong Tou RBERREREEAYE - WER
agreed to sell, and Beijing Shen Shang agreed to acquire FREETER2,800F R AR AT
a commercial premise with the construction area of 2,800 B Z[E5000F 5 RFES ZEAY
square meters (with the right to use 5,000 square meters % B JE R ESR B R =B
of car parks at the basement level two, being part of Phase FEGEENIL RS RBERSREER
3 of the ancillary facility project of Beijing International EXRmIAEHN o ([ME]) &
Zone Convention Center* to be constructed in Beijing RBAARE152,800,0007T ° A RFU
Shunyi District Tianzhu Airport Commercial Zone* (the BYERNFIERARTHEA20165F
“Properties”), at a total consideration of RMB152,800,000. 1M A1SHOASRHE -

Details of the acquisition of the Properties has been
disclosed in the Company’s announcement date
15 November 2016.
At 31 December 2017, the balance of RMB140,000,000 MR2017F 128318 @ £ AR
(2016:RMB110,000,000) represented a refundable deposit 140,000,000 7T ( 2016 & : A R #&
paid for the acquisition. Beijing Zhong Tou has pledged 110,000,000 7T ) #&5 5t Y2 5 B 71 AT R
certain properties with market value of approximately Bile  c ERHFREBETEHAR
RMB142,200,000 (2016: RMB118,800,000) to secure the #142,200,000 7T (2016 4F : AR
deposit paid by the Group. The acquisition is expected to 118,800,0007T ) K& T ZEE A - 1
be completed on 31 December 2019 as details disclosed in REAEE DN M ER - AEWE
Note 41 (d). FIEM2019512 A31 B 5Tk (a0
FHAVd)FFER) ©

* English name for identification purpose only * EXETHEMER
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23. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF
INVESTMENTS

Deposit paid for acquisition of 20% W iE g Bt E
equity interest of Hai Yue Real Estate (F&ERMFEa)20%
(as defined in Note a) REAERT SR &
Deposit paid for acquisition of 28% U BB R IPE 3/ N EEE IR
equity interest of Shenzhen Hui Ye (EZERMEb)28%
Micro Lending (as defined in Note b) IRHEFTS M ROET &

Notes:

(a) On 27 July 2015, Shenzhen Cheng He Chuag Jian Investment
and Development Company Limited* (“Cheng He Chuag
Jian”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into the acquisition agreement with Shenzhen Hou Feng
Trading Company Limited* (“Hou Feng”), pursuant to which
Hou Feng conditionally agreed to sell and Cheng He Chuag
Jian conditionally agreed to acquire 30% equity interest of Hai
Yue Real Estate at a total consideration of RMB195,000,000
(the “Hai Yue Proposed Acquisition”). Details of the Hai Yue
Proposed Acquisition has been disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 27 July 2015.

On 3 March 2016, Cheng He Chuang Jian and Hou Feng
together with Shenzhen Tai He Chuang Jian Investment
Development Company Limited* (“Tai He Chuang Jian”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, agreed the transfer
of the Hai Yue Proposed Acquisition from Cheng He Chuang
Jian to Tai He Chuang Jian.

On 19 July 2016, Tai He Chuang Jian and Hou Feng entered
into a supplemental agreement to amend the following terms
and conditions of the Hai Yue acquisition agreement:

(1) the percentage of equity interest in Hai Yue Real
Estate to be acquired shall be changed from 30% to
20%;

(2) the consideration shall be decreased by

RMB65,000,000 to RMB130,000,000 (the “New
Consideration”) and the balance of RMB45,000,000
will be refunded to Tai He Chuang Jian by Hou
Feng within 10 days upon the completion of the
change in industry and commercial registration. In
the event that Hou Feng is unable to refund the
balance of RMB45,000,000 within 10 days upon the
completion of the change in industry and commercial
registration, Hou Feng shall pay Tai He Chuang Jian
an interest on the late payment in accordance with
the bank borrowing interest rate.

WERIRE XA HET £
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AR¥TT
- 153,000
- 32,000
- 185,000

(a)

(1

M2015F7 A278 » FIITHE A A2
REFRBERAB([HMERIE] - K
ARIZENBAR) BRNTELE
SERRB(EL )T U iE W%
Bt EEBKERELE - mBE
BIEERMREWE T ERME3%
f&#E - BRE AR 195,000,0007T
(MEEZRWHESE]) - FEEZNK
BEENFBEDRAARBEA2015
F7TA2TBMREFHE -

R2016F3A3H - WARERELE
ERFIREEIERRERREREMR
RRl([REEIE]  XREI2EME
ARDAE  WEBIERREEIEE
FEBREZNESE -

R2016F7 A 198 * REEIEREL
BTN T W e DAME BT /8 B AR BE 1
(AP B MIER RGN T

5 UK B B 8 5 4 EE A ) L B
30% K 4520%

RIEFER D AR¥65,000,0007CE A
K #130,000,0007C ([#AE]) - @
#E 55 AR ¥45,000,0007T A A 52K T
HETEEFERI0AANRELEE
FTREAE - WELEENTA IR
ERBFFERIOBRNERELEHAR
#45,000,0007T © ELERIKETE
HHAEAREEEZTERSFE o
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23. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF
INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

(b)

*

20175 3k

(Continued)

Details of the supplemental agreement has been disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 19 July 2016. Hou Feng
had refunded RMB22,000,000 to Tai He Chuang Jian during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, the Hai Yue Proposed Acquisition
has not been completed and the balance of RMB153,000,000
represented the refundable deposit paid to Hou Feng. Hou
Feng has pledged 5% of the equity interest of Hai Yue Real
Estate to Tai He Chuang Jian as collateral to secure the
outstanding refundable deposit.

The Hai Yue Proposed Acquisition has been completed on
3 March 2017. The Group classified the investment in the
20% equity interest of Hai Yue Real Estate as available-for-
sale investments (Note 19). The balance of the deposit paid
amounted to RMB23,000,000 had been fully refunded to the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2017. Details of
the completion of the Hai Yue Proposed Acquisition has been
disclosed in the Company’s announcement date 3 March
2017.

On 10 March 2016, the Company entered into the acquisition
agreement with an independent third party (the “Vendor”)
to acquire 28% equity interest in Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro
Lending Company Limited* (“Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro
Lending”) for a consideration of RMB42,000,000.

As at 31 December 2016, the acquisition had not been
completed and the balance of RMB32,000,000 represented
the deposit paid to the Vendor.

On 10 March 2017, the Vendor and the Company
entered into the termination agreement to terminate the
acquisition with immediate effect. The Vendor has refunded
RMB32,000,000 to Shenzhen Shen He, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company on 10 March 2017.

English name for identification purpose only

BEARBRROBMRAF

23.

WEBIR BRI HRT £ ()

Hrit : (%)

(@) (#&)

B MENFIEENAAF B

201657 19BN RERHETE © &

E20165F12A31BHILEE

BB

MR A BIERE AR 22,000,000

JT °©

MR2016F12A318  BEEZ:=
WEEEHATK B ARE
153,000,000 T 38 A /2 & 3 (- &9 AT 3R
Bile E2EHEEREHMES%R
BEARESEE  EAEGEREE

ARERT 2 MR o

BEEZWESEN2017F3A3
HEK - ANEEERNETEFHEZ
0% BERENDEAIHBLERE
(Hi3E19) - ENFI & EHESBARE
23,000,000 E R B E 2017412 A
BMAIEFERBERETALE -
REBEZRBESEZFBEREAR
AIEHA2017F3 A3 ZRAERT

BABEE -

(b) M20165F3 8108 + AARE—FF
S =T ([E A 1) ET S U e AR
BRYImER ) BEERERAR(F
I NFEEF])28%AE - REA

AR#42,000,0007T °

R20165F12A31H - WEEEH A
SehK ¢ #EfR AR¥32,000,000THEE

XNETNETE -

M2017493 8108 © EHEAQFE]
SR IE 1R AR A BN B 48 IE UK BB B I o
R2017F3A10BE A ERAR A
2EWBRATEYLFIREARE

32,000,0007T °
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PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 24, BRDBPYE
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETT AREBT T
Properties under development which
are expected to be completed and  FEHRIG #1248 B A& A i
available for sale within 12 months THHE 2R EPYE
comprise of the following: BEUTEE:
Construction costs and expenditure
capitalised BERARENMEAR 198,796 174,150
The properties under development are all located in the BRAPYFE DI ARE o
PRC.
LOAN AND INTEREST RECEIVABLES 25. EBUERKFE
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTT
Fixed-rate loan and interest receivables TE BB E T TS 179,556 304,851
Less: Accumulated impairment allowance & @ ZETR{ER (199) (215)
179,357 304,636

At 31 December 2017, the loan receivables arising from
credit business are unsecured (2016: arising from credit
business are unsecured) bear fixed interest at 8% (2016:
ranging from 10%-15%) per annum.

The maturity profile of these loan receivables from
customers (including interest receivables), net of
impairment losses recognised, at the end of reporting
period, analysed by the remaining periods to their
contracted maturity, is as follows:

MN2017512A318 » REEEBESL
R FEURE SR A EIKIR (20165 « BiE
BEREENERERASEERR) @ 1%
B EFEFNE8% (201645 : 10%-15%)

e -

RBERR  ZERKREFER (B
e 2 HIRR B MR BB RIZ & 4
2B THEM2IHBERET

Repayable: R TFIHENER -
Within 3 months =fEAR
Over 3 months but less than 1 year Hm={E A ELR—F

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTTT
39,476 304,636
139,881 -
179,357 304,636
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25. LOAN AND INTEREST RECEIVABLES (Continued) 25. BEWERRIR(Z)

FRRERBEZNT

The movements of allowance for impairment during the
year were as follows:

2017 2016

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARBTT ARBT T

At 1 January R1H18 215 203
Exchange adjustments bE (16) 12
At 31 December R12A31H 199 215

The loan receivables from customers have been
reviewed by the management of the Company to
assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

At 31 December 2017, none of the loan and interest
receivables was past due but not impaired (2016: Nil).

The loan receivables outstanding as at 31 December 2017
and 2016 are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

ARBIEEECENEBREFPER -
s R ER R - RS ER AR
B2 5HE - BRBE BRRER DT AR E 2
&z #ih (BRBRRERERENEX
RPSREBERKRFAEASMBER
ECER) °

MR2017512 8318 @ HEER M EK
BB EEBEARME(20165F : £) o

M2017F K%20165F12 A31 B iHAEE
R FEU B RIAB TTEHE -

26. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS 26. REEERE
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB"000
AR¥ETT AREFIT
Listed investment EmgE
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong — BB LT ZRARE S 115 85

The fair values of the above listed securities are determined
based on quoted market bid prices available at the Stock
Exchange at the end of the reporting periods. Further
information of the fair values measurement is disclosed in
Note 6(c).

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

Eit BB ST AR AT RRS 8
KBTS EABET - 59
AR EEE RO E AR E6(0)
R -
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27.

146

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables JE Y BR TR
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B REREAE

The Group has not specified the credit period to its trade
customer. The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts presented
based on the repurchase agreement date at the end of
the reporting period, which approximated the respective
revenue recognition date:

FEUR BR R
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARETT
128,701 145,701
128,701 145,701

AEBYESHEESEFEEEE
Hl - RBREHRREDBHZ B (K
REBZWATER B ) & FE YRR
(CHBR R R REA BRI T

0-30 days 0&30K
Over 1 year —FLAE
Over 2 years LA

All of the trade receivables were related to a sole customer
of construction of infrastructure and development of
properties segment. This customer was a stated-owned
enterprise located in the PRC and has long-term business
relationship with the Group.

The Group has received RMB17,000,000 from this sole
customer during the year ended 31 December 2017. The
Directors are negotiating the settlement schedule with
the sole customer but no formal agreement has been
reached at the date of this report. In view of the financial
background of the sole customer, the Directors are of the
opinion that no impairment on the outstanding receivable
is required. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances for both years.
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AEBTT
- 72,000

72,000 73,701
56,701 -
128,701 145,701

Fir 75 FE U AR SR B AL SR e i AR R W 3
BRIPz —ZH—FFLHH - kT
FA—MALRF B/ R A 5 E A
EEEARAEGRRE -

REEZE2017F 12831 B IEFE -
AEEAZE—BRFRBARY
17,000,0007C - EE FHM —R T
BEEARLTH  BRMEEHE
RERIEX % o ERE—FP M
BES EERE - EAREKER
ZEWERFKIER T MIRE - AEER
ZMETERNYERZELEHRITEE
(BRI
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28.

29.

20175 3k

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances and cash are mainly denominated in
RMB and deposited with banks in the PRC. The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Bank balances carry interest at market rates ranged from
0.01% to 0.35% (2016: 0.01% to 0.35%) per annum.
The bank balances are deposited in creditworthy banks
with no recent history of default.

ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/DEPOSIT
RECEIVED

On 15 March 2016, Shenzhen Shen He Chuang Jian
Investment Development Company Limited (”Shenzhen
Shen He"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the disposal agreement with an independent
third party (the “Buyer”), whereby the Buyer has
conditionally agreed to purchase and Shenzhen Shen He
has conditionally agreed to sell the entire issued share
capital of Cheng He Chuang lJian at the consideration of
RMB44,000,000 (the “Disposal”). The principal activity of
Cheng He Chuang Jian is investment holding.

As at 31 December 2016, the disposal has not completed
and the amount of RMB24,000,000 represented the
refundable deposit received from the Buyer.

The assets and liabilities attributable to Cheng He Chuang
Jian, which is expected to be sold within twelve months
after the reporting date, have been classified as a assets
and liabilities associated with assets classified as held for
sale and are presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position (see below). The net
proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net
carrying amount of the relevant assets and liabilities and
accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised.

BEARBRROBMRAF

28.

29.

RITHEBRRRE

RITEBR LIRS T BUARKE -
WFREMR T BART - ARED
BEEmAMAREMER - AW - RIE
B s ONE B IR B D R ABEE - B
PENMMEEERE)  AEEREBE
R ENEXRBNRITEARKERL
BREMEE

BROTEBRBRFEEMEREN T
0.01% % 0.35% (2016 4F : 0.01% &
0.35% )T EF B o IRITERTFRITH
MENLBEBRIARIT -

HAEBBEHENEE BRET
SHANEE A&

R2016F3 8158 » FILAMAIZER
BBRARAR(DRINLA] - ANAHE]
ZEMRBRREBYE=/(EH])
R HEWE B BEAEKEGR
EEEMAILMEKRERZ LS5
BRIEEHERITRA  REAAR
#44,000,0007C([ HEFIE]) - WA
BIEMNEEXERRIREER -

MN2016512 318 » BEHAKTAK -
mAHARE24,000,000 T EEEH
IR AR B RT & ©

WeaRRREEERBBEANRE
BHR12EAALE)ENERED
BRAFBFHENEERBENEENRR
& YREAEMBRRKFBILZS
(RTX) - B EFHMAEFREF
BERNEREERAENREFE
B ERERRE R
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29.

148

ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/DEPOSIT
RECEIVED (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Cheng He
Chuang Jian classified as held for sale are as follows:

29.

HARARFHENEE BT
SHEANEE aE#E)

DERFIEHENR S IZERES
BENABHOT

2017
RMB’000

2016
RMB’000
ARBTT

AR®T

Bank balance and cash RN
Available-for-sale investment AHHERE

Total assets classified as held for sale

Other payables and accruals and total
liabilities classified as held for sale

The disposal was completed on 5 May 2017 when control
of Cheng He Chuang Jian, had passed to the Buyer.

On 5 February 2018, Shenzhen Shen He entered into a
supplementary agreement with the Buyer, in which both
parties mutually agreed that the consideration reduced to
RMB42,000,000.
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DERFHEHENREE

=]

v =

- 878
- 50,000

- 50,878

Hi R R &R R
BRFEHFHERN

- 6,870

HESBENRAEIZZIEHERE
ETEAER2017845 A58 5%

201842 ASH » FIILFEAE 75T
VTGS B —BRERERD
AR#42,000,0007T °
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29. ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS 29. EBQHEABFHEENEE ST
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/DEPOSIT S£HBANEE 8EE)
RECEIVED (Continued)

The results of Cheng He Chuang Jian for the period from B BIERB2017F1 A1HEZE2017
1 January 2017 to 5 May 2017, which have been included F5ASHIEHR ¥ EEF AREE
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other mREMEERERA - FHB0T ¢

comprehensive income, were as follows:

Period from
AN ELITETRY Year ended
2017 to 31 December
5 May 2017 2016
H20175
1H1HEE EZE2016%F
20175585H 12A31H
LEHARS IEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR¥BFTT
Other operating expenses HAL &> (5) (8)
Loss for the period/year H N 1R (5) (8)
The details of the disposal of Cheng He Chuang Jian EABSAIEEENFBERERLGS
are disclosed in Note 32 to the consolidated financial B f&sR s MdsE32 ©
statements.
30. TRADE PAYABLES 30. MERERM
Trade payables represented construction payables on FENER ALY RIEREE
construction comprises construction costs and other AREMIBEBERARY - JIREANE
project-related expenses which are payable based on BExt=ENEEERE S - HEmIE
project progress measured by the Group. The suppliers B AREBETEZEH -

have not specified the credit period granted to the Group.

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the AN AR ik B oK /9 FE 1~ BR 2 AV BR %
end of the reporting period: DHT

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSI ARETTT
Within 90 days 90 KA - 36,349
Over 90 days 90K E 110,825 70,769
110,825 107,118
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. BXF
2017 2016
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
gt {E] Xl BB Gl
RMB’000 RMB'000
NS AREFT
Authorised, issued and BT BBTR
fully paid: BHE :
— Domestic shares of ~BREEARE
RMB1 each 1TRAER
At 1 January ®1A18 864,000,000 864,000 720,000,000 720,000
Issue of Domestic BIINER
Shares (Note a) (Hiita) - - 144,000,000 144,000
At 31 December MW2A318 864,000,000 864,000 864,000,000 864,000
—H shares of RMB1 each —SREEARE1THHE
At 1 January MW A1H 605,376,000 605,376 504,480,000 504,480
Issue of H Shares (Note b) BITHIR(Hr#2b) - - 100,896,000 100,896
At 31 December W12A318 605,376,000 605,376 605,376,000 605,376
Total =t 1,469,376,000 1,469,376  1,469,376,000 1,469,376
Notes: Hiat -
(@) On 23 February 2016, the Company completed the issuance (a) 1201652 A23H - AR R FEAIRE

150

of 144,000,000 Domestic Shares at the price of RMB1 per
share under the general mandate. Details of the issuance
has been disclosed in the Company’s announcement date
18 December 2015 and 25 February 2016, respectively. The
new Domestic Shares rank pari passu in all respects among
themselves and with the existing Domestic Shares and
H-Shares.

On 11 February 2016, the Company and the placing agent,
completed the placing of 100,896,000 H-Shares at the
price of RMB1 per share (equivalent to HK$1.19) under the
general mandate. Details of the placing has been disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 19 January 2016 and
11 February 2016, respectively. The new H-Shares rank pari
passu in all respects among themselves and with the existing
Domestic Shares and H-Shares.
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(b)

— R IR HEE£ 1T 144,000,000 A% B % A
REITHNER - BEARITHFES
WENRAAF BRI A2015F 12
B188 201652 A25HMAE ° %
EHNERS B REREBERNERKH
RESHEZHREREF -

R2016F2 8118 » AR A EE
EREBETHKBE —REEET
100,896,000 % IR A R ¥ 1T (FEE
11977 MIHAR - BRAECE SIEM
BN ARQT B EH B AE201651
A19B &2016F2A11BMAE ° %
EFHR S ERERAEANERKHR
EEFTHZEEREET -
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32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

32. HEMHEBELAT

(a) Disposal of Cheng He Chuang Jian () HEHERE
As disclosed in Note 29 to the consolidated ARG B TS R M 529 AT 3%
financial statements, the Group completed the = AEER2017F58585%
disposal of its subsidiary, Cheng He Chuang Jian on RHEEWBATMABIE -
5 May 2017. The net assets of Cheng He Chuang REEBBRBERIENEEF
Jian at the date of disposal were as follows: BT :
Consideration received: BYgftE -
RMB’000
ARET
Cash received BUIRE 42,000
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which SEIEEECEEREGEZ S
control was lost: Vi
RMB’000
ARET
Available-for-sale investment AEHERE 50,000
Bank balance and cash RITHEBR IR S 873
Other payable H b pE (5K (6,870)
Net assets disposed of BHEEEFE 44,003
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary: HEMWBREZESE :
RMB’000
AREBTT
Consideration received and receivable B EIRAE 42,000
Net assets disposed of EHEEETE (44,003)
Loss on disposal & EE (2,003)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEELEZRELHAFE :
RMB’000
AREBTT
Cash consideration (Note) HeREWZ) 42,000
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of B BERERTESRERS (873)
41,127
Note: As at 31 December 2016, consideration of Kz - R2016F 12 A31H © B2
RMB24,000,000 has been received from the Buyer. BEEAKEBARKBARE
24,000,0007T ©
20175 BHEARABEROERLHF 151
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32.

152

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Disposal of Cheng He Chuang Jian (Continued)

The impact of Cheng He Chuang Jian on the
Group's result and cash flows in the current and
prior periods is disclosed in Note 29.

Disposal of Shenzhen National Asia Fund
Management Limited (“National Asia”)

On 13 October 2017, Shenzhen Shen He entered
into the disposal agreement with 8 independent
third parties (the “Multiple Buyers”), whereby
Multiple Buyers have conditionally agreed to
purchase and Shenzhen Shen He has conditionally
agreed to sell the entire issued share capital of
National Asia, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company at the consideration of RMB9,867,000.

The disposal was completed on 17 October 2017,
on which date the control of National Asia was

passed to the Multiple Buyers.

The net assets of National Asia at the date of
disposal were as follows:

Consideration:

32.

HEMBRE(E)

(a)

(b)

HEHESRE(E)

WA RS ARERE BT
HRAXERRERENTER
BERBTEE29 ©

HERTEREMNESEE
BIRAF(TEEREEM )

R2017F108 138 @ FIk
MESEBYFE=H([ZMEE
KT HEwZ @ Bt - %
FERE B IEHRZEE MR
JIEMEBFEHRELEER
TM(RRRI 22 EWBAR)
E2HEBRTRE  REAAR
#9 867,0007T °

HEBDR2017F10817H %
Ko EE o BR gAY 4
BEZETZEER -

BRIMNNHEBRNEES
' :

i/

RMB’000
AR®BTR

RE

Consideration

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which
control was lost:

9,867

KEBHRZEERBMEAZS

o
RMB’000
AR®BTR

Amount due from Shenzhen Shen He

FEWORINE A IR

Bank balance and cash IRITHEBRNIRS
Net assets disposed of EHEEETE
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32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 32. HEMEBQRE)

(b) Disposal of Shenzhen National Asia Fund (b) HEFRITERIMNELER
Management Limited (“National Asia”) BRAT(TEREM D (&)
(Continued)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HEMB Rl ZWas -
RMB’000
ARETT
Consideration received and receivable B ERAE 9,867
Net assets disposed of BHEEEFE (9,867)
Gain on disposal & e -
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEELEZHELHAFE :
RMB’000
ARBTR
Cash consideration (Note) ReERE(HEE) 7
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of B BERERTESRERS 7)
Note: Pursuant to the deed of settlement signed Biat - BBORILAMEZEERR
by Shenzhen Shen He and Multiple Buyers 2017510 A 16 BB ENLEE
on 16 October 2017, the consideration with i - KEARK9,860,000
RMB9,860,000 is settled against with the amount JC FA & WOR YL 0 5k 18 4
due from Shenzhen Shen He. Ho
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33. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 33. FEFEhgiERS

Share of net
assets of
a subsidiary

HMEME AT

BEE
RMB’000
ARETR

At 1 January 2016 ®2016%1 818 -

Capital contribution EE 80,990
Share of other comprehensive income DEEMEE WS 475
Share of profit for the year DRFE R & F 3,802
At 31 December 2016 7R20165F12A31H 85,267
Capital reduction AR (59,718)
Share of other comprehensive expense AMEEMEERT (3,295)
Share of profit for the year DEFE R & F 3,241
At 31 December 2017 720175128318 25,495

On 23 December 2015, Kingma Overseas Investment
Development Corporation Limited (“Kingma Overseas”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into the capital contribution agreement with Chung
Hwa Finance Holdings Limited, pursuant to which each
of the parties agreed to make capital contribution of
HK$109,990,000 and HK$90,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB80,990,000) respectively to Chung Hwa
Finance Limited (“Chung Hwa Finance”). Details of the
capital contribution has been disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 23 December 2015.

The Capital Contribution was completed on 18 March
2016. Upon completion of the capital contribution, the
issued share capital of Chung Hwa Finance has been
increased to HK$200,000,000 and Chung Hwa Finance
was owed as to 55% and 45% by Kingma Overseas and
Chung Hwa Finance Holding Limited, respectively. Chung
Hwa Finance has continued to be a subsidiary of the
Company.

R2015%12 A238 » £ 5 HINTEE
BREBRAR([EFEIN]  XRalz®:
BB AR AR EEEEEFRAF
RN EEHE Bt ERRERE
MAEEFEEFBRAR(FREREFE]D D
B1I5% % 109,990,0007% 7T }2.90,000,000
Bt (M E R4 A R % 80,990,000
TL) c BRFERFFIBRARRIAEA
20154E12 A23HM A ERHFE -

EEBER2016F3 A18H T © 5T
REE®R  PEEEEFEITRAB L
%200,000,000/ 7T - FEEEH S B
HeHFEIRPECEEBABRAR
HEH55% K45% - RECEBEEE
BARRRNBAT
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33. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Continued) 33.  FEIEMRIERS(E)

On 16 January 2017, Chung Hwa Finance has passed the M2017F 18168  AEEFEBA

special resolution to approve the proposed reduction of BRAZRR HEERBERARS

its share capital from HK$200,000,000 to HK$50,000,000 200,000,000 7% JT &Il J& Z 50,000,000

(the “Capital Reduction”). The Capital Reduction was BT (DRAR ) o BARE 201742 A

completed on 21 February 2017 . Upon completion of the 218K c RERTKE - FEREE

Capital Reduction, the issued share capital of Chung Hwa B 31T IR AN E B £ 50,000,000 7T

Finance has been decreased to HK$50,000,000 while the mBEBEITRNEE #FTE - RpERF

number of issued shares has remain unchanged. Chung BENohlBaeBEIRFEEFEER

Hwa Finance was remained owned as to 55% by Kingma ER A BB 55% K45%HHER - B

Overseas and 45% by Chung Hwa Finance Holdings FRAREFE  BERARRIBHE

Limited, respectively. Details of the Capital Reduction has 20171 H23BH RS °

been disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated

23 January 2017.

34. DEFERRED TAX ASSET 34, EEHIEEE

The following is the deferred tax asset recognised and the U TREBRNEEHBEEERER

movements thereon during the current and prior years: REEMBTFENERIER
Temporary
difference

HSERE
RMB’'000

AR®BTR

At 1 January 2016 7R2016F1A1H 1,354

Charge to profit or loss BE=R (1.354)

At 31 December 2016 and 2017

In accordance with the PRC laws and regulations, tax losses
could be carried forward for five years to offset against
its future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets relating to
unutilised tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had estimated unused tax losses of approximately
RMB5,641,000 (2016: RMB12,232,000) and approximately
of HK$10,334,000 (2016: HK$13,792,000) available for
offset against future profits in the PRC and Hong Kong
respectively. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profits stream. The tax losses arising from the
PRC operations will expire in five years after the relevant
accounting year end. The tax losses arising from other
operations do not expire under current tax legislation in
the relevant tax jurisdiction.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

MR2016F &%2017F12 A31H -

BIERBEERRER - BEBEA &
ESFUMEE AR ERTANE -
EEMABAGEEBENELEHREE
B REEBE T HRERR m A A
ZERERIBEEESSHER SR
R EHIR - 2N & B A] 43K 85 R
FEBHRR TG RE B
% EE S B4 AR % 5,641,000 7T
(20164 : AR#12,232,0007T) & 49
10,334,0005 7T (20164 : 13,792,000
PBTC) ° AR ARBETERIARICEFR « i
KA ARGEBERELEREE
E-hEEBRELENREEERREH
SRt EAEBRAFER o REMERE
EMRBEEREEERIEREER
RERITROE T2 &M
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35.

36.

156

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group maintains various retirement schemes for
its employees. The retirement scheme for employees of
the PRC office is a mandatory central pension scheme
organised by the PRC government, the assets of which are
held separately from those of the Group. Contributions
made are based on a percentage of the eligible employees’
salaries and charged as expenses when the employees
have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.
The employer contributions vest fully once they are made.
The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in fund under the control of trustees. The Company
contributes 5% (2016: 5%) of relevant payroll costs,
capped at HK$1,500 (2016: HK$1,500) per month, to the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme, in which contribution is
matched by employees.

OPERATING LEASE

The Group as lessee

35.

36.

RIKEFIGHE

AEEAHESRITRANEAKEF
FTE c AEERFEZHEREASERE
8 28 —TE i P BT AR 4% 2 oa 5
RRRRATE  ZArEIZEEEASE
B EENRAER - HATyRAEERK
BEHFMzESLETE  TAEEIER
HLHEAZZZEH-RZ RISEE
Ak - BEHEZK—BEL - B2
SEBFE - AKEATERHAE
BIEBRIBESTE - AHEINEE
FER—EBRIEAEHNES &
AEBEEHFFE - ARAIHES
HEGRHRESHEIERBT SR
K5% (20164 : 5% )1EH TR - EFR
1,500 7T (20164 : 1,500/87T) °

Minimum lease payments paid under

operating leases during the year HEBAERK
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are
negotiated and rentals are fixed for terms at two years
(2016: one year). None of the leases included contingent
rentals and terms of renewal were established in the
leases.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

FARBEEHE T/

EEHE
AEBERFEBEA
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARBTR
177 207

REMEFRNAKERELETEFIE
ENmEE - HORBETHESEHRE
AHIME (20165 : —F) - BIEELD
BREFAE S METERRBOPE
ol

RBEHR - AEBERBEAATHHL
SHAONTINEHA Z RRFEE
HEAEWT

Within one year —&R
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFERF
(PREEEMS)
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2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ETR ARBTT
194 149
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37. CAPITAL COMMITMENT 37. BEAREIE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the REIERR - NREEFUTERAIE
following capital commitment:
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTT ARETTT
Capital expenditure contracted for but not ARE N5 EEAE T4)1E
provided in the consolidated financial EENIN SN ST E A
statements in respect of: BENEARHE
(i) Capital contribution to Zhong De () MRREWREE
Logistics (Note 21) (Hiz#21) 5,000 =
(i) Capital contribution to Guangzhou (i) MIEM/NEAIE
Xiaoma Chuang Fu Hu Lian Wang BB (= B ARTS
Xinxi Fuwu Company Limited BRARNEE 50,000 50,000
(iliy Capital contribution to Shenzhen (i) ERYITFRA 8IS
Shenhe Chuangli Investment and KEERBRAA
Development Company Limited EE 200,000 =
(iv) Acquisition of Properties (Note 22) (iv) UWeBEWZE(Hit22) 12,800 42,800
(v) Establish a joint venture v) RAPBIKIIE &
in PRC (Note) E(HE) - 4,000
267,800 96,800
Note:  On 26 June 2017, Shenzhen Tonghe Chuangjian Investment B - R2017E6 8268 -« FYI|E A AIZEE
Development Company Limited (“Shenzhen Tonghe”), a BERARAR ( RIEE] &
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an RRIZ2EWBRR) BRI RN
agreement with Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate Development EiEMRAZERAR ( DERYIZH
Company Limited (“Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate”), to which El ) i1t B RYIRESRE
Shenzhen Tonghe agree to disposed the entire interest held HEERE B EFEN40%MREDN
of 40% of the joint venture at a consideration of RMB1,000. 2 EbHEE - RERARE1,0007T °
20175 % BELAABREROARAR 157
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. BAERXS
(@) During the years ended 31 December 2017 and (@) & Z2017F &2016%F12 A 31
2016, the identified related party which has HIEFE @ BASEETRS
transaction with the Group was as follows: HE#AIEER T
Name of the Company Relationships with the Group
SERE EA7 £5 @] Y B B2
Chung Hwa Finance Holdings Limited A non-controlling interest of the Group
PEEESEERAF NG B FE AR AR R
Shishi Shen Guo Tou An associate of the Group
ARRBI REEEE AT
During the year, the Group entered into the FR o NEEEBEEHETIA
following transaction with related party: ™5 :
Name of related party FRESBTE
2017 2016
Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
XEMEE ARBTT ARET T
Chung Hwa Finance Holdings Limited ~Management fee
FECEEERRAA BEEE 2,020 7,921
The Directors are of the opinion that the above BEERA LARSGIIEE=
transactions were negotiated on a normal T3 I TESS B IE 5 7 S 6K R 1
commercial terms and conditions that would be HEERS o

available to third party.
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 38.

(a) (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the balances of
related parties are as follows:

Name of related party

BRERXS (&)
(@ (&)

Amount due from an associate FE U HS: 8 R B FRIE
— Shishi Shen Guo Tou — ARREE
Amount due (to) from JE () W ER AR
a non-controlling interest IR R RIE
— Chung Hwa Finance Holdings —HEFEEE
Limited BRAT]

Note:  The balances are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and repayable on demand.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel

The key management comprises all the Directors
and supervisors, details of their remuneration are
disclosed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The remuneration of Directors and key executives
are determined by the Remuneration Committee
having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

2017F i BHEARZREROERALT

REREHR - @ m AR
T~

REHRE

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
UN: o ARBTTT

4,365 375

(1,952) 49,295

(b)

M BHARER - RELAR
BRME -

EERTEEEASHEHH

TZEEANEBRRERESER
BEE WEZFMARRER
FREMIEIWRMEEI3 -

ESREBTHRABNHMI
R E B AR R ORAR i
MEZESETE -
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mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. MIBARGFE
General information of subsidiaries BEMBARMN—RER
Particulars of the subsidiaries held by the Company at 31 H2017F K%20165F 12 A31 B AR R
December 2017 and 2016 are as follows: BRNBARRFABRAT
Place of
incorporation/  Class of Proportion of
registration/  shares Paid-up/issued Proportion ownership interest voting power held Principal
Name of subsidiaries operation held registered capital held by the Company by the Company activities
HRL/
B/ Fitlih BHR/BfH FRERE
WEARER EENE Loy ithEs RERRRRERLA REELA IEEK
Directly Indirectly
Ef 3
Zhongfang Chaozhou (Note iv) PRC NIA RMB400,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Property development
wEEN ) Gl TR ARE NEER
400,000,000
Chaozhou Construction and PRC NA RMB1,000,000 - = 100% 100% 100% 100% ot commence business
Development Company Limited* Bl N gERx
AT R AR ERAR 1,000,0007
Beijing Shen Shang PRC NA RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
IRERE i R AR RERR
1,000,000
Shenzhen Shen Wu Investment & PRC NIA RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Inactive
Development Company Limited* R TR AR feez
ML AREERERAR 1,000,0007
Shenzhen Shen He PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Inactive
v i ko] R N i
1,000,000
Shenzhen Shen Shang Chuang Jian PRC NIA RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Inactive
Investment Development Company KR ARH fEez
Limited 1,000,000

AT B RRESEARAT

Shenzhen Juxi Chuangjian Investment ~ PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - - 100% - 100% - Inactive
and Development Company Limited % TR ARH Taay
(Note ) 1,000,000

T TR AERARAR
()

Shenzhen Shenxi Chuangjian PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - - 100% - 100% = Investment holding
Investment and Development G i ARH RERR
Company Limited (Note j) 1,000,0007C

MMt BRR AR EARAR
()
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. MEBQRFEE)
General information of subsidiaries (Continued) BEMBATN—RER(E)
Place of
incorporation/  Class of Proportion of
registration/  shares Paid-up/issued Proportion ownership interest voting power held ~ Principal
Name of subsidiaries operation held registered capital held by the Company by the Company activities
e/
B/ Frisht BHiR/&fTH ARAFEE
WEATER XM )] iR AFEERERESILA et i) IEEH
Directly Indirectly
E# 3
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Shenzhen Shenhe Chuangli Investment ~ PRC NIA RMB200,000,000 100% - - - 100% - Inactive
and Development Company Limited ] R ARE gERx
(Note i and Note i) 200,000,0007C
MImREEREERERAT
(Hiikhez)
Shenzhen National Asia Fund PRC N/A RMB10,000,000 - - - 100% - 100%  Inactive
Management Limited (Note i) ko] R ARE gERx
MIMARENESERERAR 10,000,007
(i)
Cheng He Chuang Jian (Note i) PRC NA RMB1,000,000 - - - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
e H il i RERRK
1,000,007
Shenzhen Zhonghe PRC NIA RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Investment holding
MG 4 TR ARH REZR
1,000,000
Shenzhen ShenJian Investment PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment management
Development Company Limited* AR ARE and consulting
MRS RERAR 1,000,0007 REEEHA
Shenzhen Tonghe* PRC NIA RMB10,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Investment holding
~MIRE ko] TER N RERRK
10,000,007
Tai He Chuang Jian PRC NIA RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Investment holding
et H AR ARE RERR
1,000,000
Guangzhou Xiaoma Chuang Fu Hu Lian ~ PRC A RMB50,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Internet technology
Wang Xin Fuwu Company Limited % R ARE development
(Note i and Note ij 50,000,0007 BBBRIRY
IR S
BRAR W)
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. MERARFEE)
General information of subsidiaries (Continued) FEMEARN—RER (&)
Place of
incorporation/  Class of Proportion of
registration/  shares Paid-up/issued Proportion ownership interest voting power held ~ Principal
Name of subsidiaries operation held registered capital held by the Company by the Company activities
HRL/
B/ FilsRH BHE/BITH ARaERE
WEATZE BRIE =l fEE ESAGEEZE T e et ] IERH
Directly Indirectly
E# 3
Shenzhen Ju Sheng Chuang Jian PRC NA RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment and Development HE TR ARH RERRK
Limited* 1,000,007

MImRRAERAERARLT

Kingma Overseas HK Ordinary 1S§20,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Securities investment
258 5 Tk 2000057 FARA
Chung Hwa Finance (Note v) HK Ordinary HK$50,000,000 - - 55% 55% 100% 100%  Credit business
hEEEHR) Bt il 50,000,007 HE3
Sichuang Overseas HK Ordinary 1S§20,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Securities investment
bl B4 Bk 20000%7 EFRE
Kingma International Ltd. BVI Ordinary US$1 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Not commence business
SRERERAR iBRaEs  ERR %7 S
Sichuang International Ltd. BVI Ordinary 1NY - - 100% 100% 100% 100% ot commence business
BEERERAR B R (E5H gEEx
Modern Key International Limited BVI Ordinary US$1,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100% ot commence businss
RABRERAR iBRaEE  EER 1,000%7 gaez

*  English name for identification purpose only * RN ARAEBEMRER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. MERARFEE)
General information of subsidiaries (Continued) BREMBATMN—REN(E)
All of the above subsidiaries are limited company which FiBE Lt E AR RBRAR - A
the places of operations are the same as their places of & S Bh R T AR S s B AR ] o

incorporation.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities BRI B A A BT R s HAR =k
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any REREARFEREENERES -

time during the year.

Note: Mt -

(i) It was newly incorporated during the year ended 31 December (i) REE2017F12 A31 B IEFE T
2017. ifpAvA

(ii) The registered capital has not been paid up at 31 December (i) 20174128318 - FMERRF K
2017. B -

(iii) It was disposed of during the year ended 31 December 2017. (iif) EEREE_ZT—+tF+=-A=1+—
Details are disclosed in Note 32 to the consolidated financial HIEFEEN - FHERBENGE WS
statements. R IFE32

(iv) On 17 March 2017, the Board has passed a resolution to (iv) MR2017FE3H17H - =€ @
increase the registered capital from RMB150,000,000 to B-EAERUABEZEMELRE A
RMB400,000,000. R % 150,000,000 LI 1N &= A R #&

400,000,0007T °

(v) On 16 January 2017, it has passed a resolution to approve the (v) R2017F 18168 + EE @B —
proposed reduction of its share capital from HK$200,000,000 BHAZRUSLEEZBERA S
to HK$50,000,000 (the “Capital Reduction”). The Capital 200,000,000 % 7t Hl J& = 50,000,000
Reduction was completed on 21 February 2017. AT (DRER])  RIARE R201742 A

2185 °

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have BEEREERERNFEZEHNEL

material non-controlling interests Gl

The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned TR#EHANEEHEEEAFERERS

subsidiary of the Group that have material non-controlling KIFER BB A RAFS

interests:

Place of Proportion of
incorporation ownership interest and
and principal voting rights held by Profit allocated to Accumulated
Name of subsidiary place of business  non-controlling interests non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
SMETHER FERESRARAE
HEATEH TEE RERBERLH AEEHERESNAA iR

2017 2016 2017 2016
RMB'000 (I  RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTTE PN ARRTTE NS

Chung Hwa Finance HK 45% 45% 3241 3,802 25,495 85,267
hERE &E
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HZE2017F12A31B IEFE

39.

164

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests is set
out below. The summarised financial information below
represents amounts before intra-group eliminations.

Chung Hwa Finance Limited

LE)ePNCIEES (6=

BMEEXRFERESNFEZEHNER
BIHFR (&)

BRAEBEAERFFERERAMN
BRANBMBEEREERII T - A
THBENBERESEERARRREER
AIEYE#E

Current assets mBNEE
Non-current assets ERMBEE
Current liabilities mENEE
Non-current liabilities JEMBBE

Equity attributable to owners of

the Company RABEE ANELHER

Non-controlling interests of Chung Hwa — F#E({S EHFEIRARRE RS
Finance (Note) (H1:2)

Note:  As per the capital contribution agreement, non-controlling
interest will not share the pre-acquisition reserve of
approximately RMB11,198,000. No gain or loss on a deemed
disposal have been recognised in equity.

FEEEERAT
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
UN: & ARBTT
369,471 455,294
21 34
(301,640) (254,648)
56,654 115,413
25,495 85,267

Hrat - RIBEEWE - FERESESETED

165 W B3 Al % 5 49 A R %5 11,198,000
T o BIERAHENIESE FERT
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Revenue
Expenses
Profit for the year

Profit attributable to owners of
the Company

Profit attributable to the non-controlling
interests of Chung Hwa Finance

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to owners of the Company

Other comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to the non-controlling
interests of Chung Hwa Finance Limited

Other comprehensive (expense) income for
the year

Total comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to owners of the Company

Total comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to the non-controlling
interests of Chung Hwa Finance

Total comprehensive (expense) income
for the year

WA

P

FR A
ZN/NCIE RN il

REEE IS
FEAER

F A A

RREHEA NEIGEAD
2E () BA

FESEERAT
IR PR A
HAh 2 (5 UA

FAEMEE(F)BA

ARBHEAARIEZH
GEILON L

BESRSEIE el £33

2 ()W AR

FAZE (B WRABER

Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating
activities

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash (outflow) inflow from financing
activities

Net cash inflow

2017F 5 BEAHAEEROERAT

REFHRERWA
Ot ) 88

REDEH M FHE

BMEEBDHRSORL)
MAFRR

BERNFE

B ATFEE)
BEERFEEREXRNEZEMREL
TIREETE (&)
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
A%+ ARETIT
15,499 38,467
(8,296) (30,019)
7,203 8,448
3,962 4,646
3,241 3,802
7,203 8,448
(4,026) 580
(3,295) 475
(7.321) 1,055
(64) 5,226
(54) 4,277
(118) 9,503
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET ARETIT
12,694 (98,430)
(2,356) (40,526)
(7,046) 139,760
3,292 804
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 40. AQTEIEIEIRRR
COMPANY
2017 2016
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
Kt AR¥ET ARETIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBHEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B A RHKE (@ 644,688 194,688
Deposit paid for acquisition of WEEIR B P /Y
investment Hica - 32,000
644,688 226,688
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries N NGIE Q] (b) 688,483 822,022
Other receivables H b & R 1,464 =
Bank balances and cash SRITEBRNIR S 429 833
690,376 822,855
CURRENT LIABILITIES hENAE
Other payables and accruals HAbE R R BT & A 2,149 2,167
Amount due to a subsidiary ERN—FERBARRE  (© 329,939 54,079
Tax liabilities HIBEE 4,851 4,959
336,939 61,205
NET CURRENT ASSETS mEEERE 353,437 761,650
NET ASSETS BERE 998,125 988,338
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BARR#E
Share capital &N 1,469,376 1,469,376
Reserves b (d) (471,251) (481,038)
TOTAL EQUITY RERS 998,125 988,338

AKRABWITBARRLER  KEEERH
2018F3 A29H i R #EEE - W
A TYEERERERE

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors
on 29 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Jing Ming Deng Xiao Gang

SRANEA BBREEAR
Director Director
EE EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A318LLFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  40. ZAQTBMBRRETKE)
COMPANY (Continued)

Notes: Hiat -
@) Investments in subsidiaries (a) RIBARIMRE
2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR%TT AREET T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - A 644,698 194,698
Less: Accumulated impairment allowance B REDRERE (10) (10)
644,688 194,688
(b) Apart from Zhongfang Chaozhou, the amounts due from (b) B 7 FEUR R BRI FRIE - RARZ A 1R
subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no o BKKBRARTZIBEASERT - 2
fixed terms of repayment for both years. bSNERIZ Al o) b
At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the amount due from MR2017F K% 20165F 12 318 + UK
Zhongfang Chaozhou is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is FEMNMNRIEREER 28 - WA
repayable within one year. R—FREE -
(©) The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest (0 FEN—FEBRATRBEAERT
bearing and has no fixed terms of repayment. BEIWEEERERES -
(d) Reserves (d) &
Statutory
Share surplus Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
EEEER
IiniEE DiRE 4 ] @5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARET:T
(Note i) (Note ii)
(Hizti) (Kazii)
At 1 January 2016 R2016%F1818 322,426 103,215 (906,931) (481,290)

Profit for the year, representing

total comprehensive income  FRAEF] - KEFAEE

for the year LNt - = 2,202 2,202
Transaction costs attributable to

issuance of H-shares BITHR B R S (1,950) = = (1,950)
At 31 December 2016 and R20165F12A318 &

1 January 2017 20171818 320,476 103,215 (904,729) (481,038)

Profit for the year, representing
total comprehensive income  FREF]  KERFANEE
for the year Nt 9,787 9,787

At 31 December 2017 201756128318 320,476 103,215 (894,942) (471,251)
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(d) Reserves (Continued)
Notes:
(i) Share premium

Share premium comprises surplus between the value
of net assets acquired and the nominal value of state
shares issued as a result of the incorporation of the
Company as a joint stock limited company and the
share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

(i) Statutory surplus reserve

The Company is required to set aside 10% of its
profit after taxation prepared in accordance with
the PRC accounting standards regulations to the
statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches
50% of their respective paid up capital or registered
capital, where further appropriation will be at the
Directors’ recommendation. Such reserve can be
used to reduce any losses incurred or to increase the
capital.

41. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING
PERIOD

(a) On 5 February 2018, Shenzhen Shenxi entered into
a supplemental agreement with Zhong De Logistic
and SHHH Development and SNP Investment to
supplement the certain terms and conditions of the
capital contribution as follow:

(i) The change in industry and commercial
registration procedures in respect of the
shareholding in Zhong De Logistic shall be
completed by 30 September 2018;

(ii) all parties to the supplemental agreement
agreed that before the change in industry
and commercial registration procedures by
30 September 2018, Shenzhen Shenxi shall
has right to convert the contributed amount
of RMB150,000,00 paid to Zhong De
Logistic to the premises of the project with
the equivalent value (the “Conversion”).

40. ADQTMBARARE)

Hrat - (&)

(d)

HiE(E)
wist
0 EuE

B0 (B B 48 BB HO R B
EBEMARERRLHAE
PR A B M A SZ it 31T RO B
BREEZENRER - AR
BATHRFTEE £ R A (B o

(ii) EERBAED

REFESHERER - &R
NRAIFEERF BN PR
10%EREAERBATES -
HIABREIRSESAEH
BRI EARES0%
E—FTHBEBSHESE
& o RS LBERD
B % £ M ] BB s g Ak
z]go

41. WEBWKREEH

(a

R2018%2 A5H @ FYILER
REDRLFNEEBEERER
R FTFHIG BT LT -
N TEE 2 & TIER R AGH
W

i) BRRBEWRNRES
FIFBERER AR

201849 A30H Ri5EAX

(i) HWABEBNEABRAN
FRE - R20184F9 A
30RATIHEE &R
B2 - FYlkE
ERBEXTRE
MEHEEAARE
150,000,000 Jt KJ 1& &
e (8232 ) B8
BHEEEENDE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31HILEEFEE

41. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING
PERIOD (Continued)

(a)

20175 3k

(Continued)

(iii) Shenzhen Shenxi has the priority right
to choose the location of the premise
in the Project. Upon the Conversion is
executed, Shenzhen Shenxi shall has right
to determine the floor area and the price
of the premise with reference to its market
value as well as its appraised value estimated
by the independent valuer.

Details of the supplemental agreement has been
disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 5
February 2018.

On 9 February 2018, Beijing Shen Shang
Investment & Consulting Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement with San He
Jing Jiao Property Development Company Limited
to acquire properties units with the consideration
of RMB110,000,000.

The properties comprise 11 shop units (including
Shop No. 5-1-101, 5-1-102, 5-1-103, 5-1-104,
5-5-111, 5-5-112, 5-5-222, 5-5-223, 5-5-324,
5-5-425 and 5-5-426) with a total gross floor area
of approximately 3,168 square meter together with
60 car parking spaces (No. 001-005, 008-010,
012-024, 027-029, 032-034, 036-055, 059-071)
on basement level of Phase 5 of Tian Zi Zhuang
Yuan, located at Yanjiao National High Tech
Industrial Development Area, Sanhe City, Hebei
Province.

Details of the acquisition has been disclosed in the
Company’s announcement date 9 February 2018.

BEARBRROBMRAF

41.

BEHREEMHE)

(a

(&)

(i)  FIEBEBBERZ
HERNEEMEULEN
TR o BImHITH - R
YLBERRSEERY
EMGEERBILGE
B b St R EIAEE Y
EHYEE MBS

M HRIHFBERAR
A HHIA2018F2 ASH 2 A%
FRIEE o

MR2018F2A9H @ A&EB 2 2
BB AR ERIRERNA
BBR A R = ] 57 25 5 i EE
BHEBRARGINESRE - N
WY EN REAARK
110,000,0007T °

ZMERFBENINILE = AT
BRERSHEMELEAZEXR
FTHERBM 1 EEmMEEN
(6 #5 % 5-1-101 » 5-1-102 -
5-1-103 * 5-1-104 » 5-5-111 -
5-5-112 ~ 5-5-222 » 5-5-223 -
5-5-324 - 5-5-425 + 5-5-426
AR BEEMEL3,168F
oK 0 E R i E /9 60 i (5 B
fiz (25001-005 * 008-010 -
012-024 ~ 027-029 ~ 032-034 -
036-055 ~ 059-0715%) °

ERWEBZFBERARARH
H1A201852 AOR v A& #

%o
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HE2017F12A318LLFE

41.

170

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING
PERIOD (Continued)

()

On 20 March 2018, Zhongfang Chaozhou entered
into the share transfer agreements with three
independent third parties, pursuant to which
Zhongfang Chaozhou agreed to transfer a total
number of 3,000,000 shares of available-for-sale
investment to three independent third parties at a
price of RMB1.80 per share.

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, in the
event of Beijing Zhong Tou failed to obtain the
commodity house pre-sale permit by 31 December
2017 (the “Permit”), Beijing Zhong Tou shall pay
Beijing Shen Shang a compensation (i.e. 0.03% of
the deposit paid per day for each day of delay) (the
“Compensation”)

On 26 March 2018, Beijing Shen Shang entered
into a supplemental agreement with Beijing
Zhong Tou, pursuant to which i) Beijing Shen
Shang agreed to waive the Compensation, ii)
Beijing Zhong Tou should obtain the Permit on or
before 31 August 2018, iii) the date of completion
and acceptance of the Properties postpone to
31 December 2019 and iv) Beijing Zhong Tou shall
return a prepaid deposit of RMB30,000,000 to
Beijing Shen Shang within 3 months upon signing
of the supplemental agreement. Beijing Shen
Shang will settle such amount upon the Permit is
obtained.

Annual Report 2017
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BEHREEMHE)

(@)

72018F3 8208 » RERM
=EZBYE=F ANTEISBG
i - Bt REFIMNE
BRERARE180LEZER
&1 E A 513,000,000 A%
BF=BBIE=F AL~

BIEU T - WR2017412
A31HAETE R EREEES
mEEEHFAE(HFAIE]) -
A4t A /A AL OB i
HES(AETE—R 8%
N5T4£20.03%)([HES]) °

M2018F3H26H » b FER
B AR S e 0 IR
I b RER R B R e E
& i)t R ER 201848 A
3182 RIEEET AT 58 i) 5
X B HA K2 ) 3 B M A B B4R
%22019412 A31H it =
FIREBEEFM B EEIME
AAR R EEREEMNE €
AR #30,000,0007T ° 4t 7%
RIS AT A B 1A B R 2
SKIA ©
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBEREE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Revenue

Sales taxes on turnover

Cost of sales

Other income

Gain on disposal of assets
and liabilities classified
as held for sale

Impairment loss recognised

in respect of goodwill

Impairment loss recognised

in respect of interest in
an associate

Finance cost

Exchange (loss) gain

Loss on disposal of convertible
instruments designed as
financial asset as fair value

through profit or loss
Fair value change on
convertible instruments

designed as financial asset
at fair value through profit

or loss
Gain (loss) on disposal of
subsidiaries, net

Fair value change on held-for-

trading investments

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

(Loss) gain on disposal of

held-for trading investments

Administrative and other
operating expenses

Share of profit of an associate

(Loss) Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

(Loss) Profit for the year

Non-controlling interests

(Loss) Profit attributable to
owners of the Company

20175 3k

LN

BXBHEY

HERAK

AttA

HEDBRREHEREL
BERAR RS
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BEARBRROBMRAF

rEEER
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFTT AREFTT AREFTT AR®FT
15,499 108,370 311,400 86,248 336,800
- (468) (765) 431) (1,679)
(2,066) (78,707) (293,945) (80,932) (303,863)
3,013 538 2,077 2,042 545
- = = 45,677 =
(24,459) (20,000) - - _
- (3,561) = = =
- (51) (531) = =
(9,861) 16,898 11,578 = -
- (1,141) = = =
- = 1,084 = =
- - - 3 =
(42) (30) (7,917) = (66)
(2,003) - - _ _
- (993) 9,377) (561) (161)
(8,533) (8,864) (9,880) (6,830) (14,088)
738 M = = =
(27,714) 12,032 3,724 45216 17,488
(1,877) (5,881) (6,497) (1,155) (5,849)
(29,591) 6,151 2,773) 44,061 11,639
3,241 3,802 - = =
(32,832) 2,349 2,773) 44,061 11,639



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBRE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Non-current assets

Current assets
Current liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

Capital and reserves:
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable
to owners of the
Company
Non-controlling interests

Total equity
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FEEMBARIRER
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
RMB'OO_O RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
617,871 516,734 334,997 127,209 107,133
524,968 755,668 588,349 642,273 1,226,012
(116,228) (151,734) (134,624) (181,551) (789,455)
408,740 603,934 453,725 460,722 436,557
1,026,611 1,120,668 788,722 587,931 543,690
1,469,376 1,469,376 1,224,480 1,020,400 1,020,400
(468,260) (433,975) (435,758) (432,469) (476,710)
1,001,116 1,035,401 788,722 587,931 543,690
25,495 85,267 = = =
1,026,611 1,120,668 788,722 587,931 543,690
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GLOSSARY
ERAR

In this report (other than the Financial Statements), unless the RARE(HBRERBIN)  BXESEMN
context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have B U TAZEBNATESE -

the following respective meanings.

“2016 Corresponding Period”

[20164F [R5

“2017 Financial Year”

[2017F R FE

“Articles”
[AE)ERE ]

“Beijing Shen Shang”
[ R0E™ ]

“Beijing Zhong Tou”
Bloaterd

“BGA China”
[tRPE]

“Board”

[E%g]

“Cheng He Chuang Jian”

W& B

“Chung Hwa Finance”
[hEFE]
“Company”

[ARRA ]

“CSRC”
[REEES

“Director(s)”

==

for the year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A3181LFE

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BZE2017F12A31BHILFE

The Articles of Association of the Company
RNA R EZAA

Beijing Shen Shang Investment & Consulting Company Limited*, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company
IEREEREZRERAR AT EERBAR

Beijing Zhong Tou Chuang Zhan Property Limited*
ERPREAREXRERAA

BGA China Technology Company Limited*
AR ER AR A

the board of Directors

=g

Shenzhen Cheng He Chuang Jian Investment and Development Company
Limited
YT A BRI A RAR DA

Chung Hwa Finance Limited (formerly known as Newpont Finance Limited), a
licensed money lender in Hong Kong under the Money Lenders Ordinance
hEEERRAFRIBFAREERRAR)  RIEGREAGDDBBEERER
fBA

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited*
EBEARERROHEBRAG

China Securities Regulatory Commission
TRESEEEEEEE

the directors of the Company

ARBES
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ERAR

“Domestic Shares”
[RER

"EGM”
[REFRIAE ]

“General Mandate 2016"

[2016—ARAXHE |

"Group”
[REE

“Hai Yue Real Estate”

[ BEREME ]

“Hong Kong”
]

“H-Shares”

[HA% |

“Independent Third Party(ies)”

s —

[ E=77]

“Jinma Asset”
[@FEE]

“Ju Sheng Chuang Jian”
[EREIZE]

“Kingma Overseas”

[& 585N

174

domestic shares with a nominal value of RMB1 each in the share capital of the
Company which are subscribed for in RMB

RRABAFFREEARE I THAER - UARERE

an extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be convened and held to
approve the proposed re-election of directors and supervisors

AREpEEREEREFTEEMN AR MBI ZIRREIRE

the general mandate granted to the Directors by the Shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 15 June 2016, pursuant to which the
Directors are authorised to allot, issue and deal with each of the H-Shares and
Domestic Shares with an aggregate nominal amount of up to but not exceeding
20% of the then aggregate nominal amount of H-Shares and Domestic Shares,
respectively

RART2016F6 H15HBTHRRBFAG LERRE TEEHN —RRE -
Bt EFERERE  BOREREARESRSETBBHREANERE RKE
E{E20%HIHAR R W& AR

the Company and its subsidiaries

ARABREKEAR

Guangzhou Hai Yue Real Estate Development Company Limited*

BMNEEBEMEZRBRAF

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China
hE ARAMBEEERHITTHR

overseas listed foreign ordinary share(s) of the Company with a nominal value of
RMB1 each, all of which are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange and
subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong dollars
AABEREBARBITT 2RI ETINE L BAR - 2EBEBRATER 2 R EA
BITRAENRER

the independent third party(ies) who is/are, to the best of the Directors’
knowledge, information and belief having made all reasonable enquiry,
independent of the Company and its connected persons (as defined under the
Listing Rules)

RIEH—aBEHR®E - LEFFRM -
T(EER RN BELIE=H

BELMERE  BYURARBAREBEA

Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company Limited

FIMEeFEEERERAF

Shenzhen Ju Sheng Chuang Jian Investment and Development Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

A EREEREERBRAR - ARRZENB AR

Kingma Overseas Investment Development Corporate Limited

EHBIMREBRRABR AT

Annual Report 2017  Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



GLOSSARY
ERAR

“Listing Rules”

[ EmRAl

“Model Code”
[1Z2E=rRl

“PRC"
(e

“RMB”
AR

“SFO”
[F&5 MR %A )

“Share”

[Rtm |

“Shareholders”

[RER
“Shenhe Chuangli”
[VREEIZ]

“Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate”

[RINZ A EE |

“Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro Lending”

[ARYIE SR EER

“Shenzhen Shen He”

[RYIEF ]

“Shenzhen Shenxi”
RYILEE |

“Shenzhen Tong He”
[RINEE ]

“Shenzhen Xingma Hongyun”

RINEFIGE

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B prE S AR A

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
BT AZETETESF R ZHRIZLESFA

the People’s Republic of China
REEARAME

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

FEEEEB AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the law of Hong Kong)
HEFMEIGRD(FREPISTNE)

H-Share(s) and Domestic Share(s)
HA& & A& R

holders of the H-Shares and Domestic Shares

HEX R R E BB A

Shenzhen Shenhe Chuangli Investment Development Company Limited*, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

RITARERILREERERAT  ARFR2EMBE AR

Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate Development Company Limited*

AT A EHER AR AR

Shenzhen Hui Ye Micro Lending Company Limited*
RY|HELR NEERERAT

Shenzhen Shen He Chuang Jian Investment Development Company Limited*

FRIITILMEZREERARAT

Shenzhen Shenxi Investment & Development Company Limited*, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company
ANTLERERRBR AR - ARAGI2EMNE QR

Shenzhen Tong He Chuangjian Investment Development Company Limited*, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
RYTREERREERBREEAR  ARAREZENBAF

Shenzhen Xingma Hongyun Real Estate Development Co., Ltd*, a joint venture
established by Shenzhen Tong He and Shenzhen Galaxy Real Estate
AMERFBEFHERERRLAR - BRYIAE FRYIEERIZNS S
S
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“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

[ B 22 FA | EBMERXHMBER AR

“Tai He Chuang Jian” Shenzhen Tai He Chuang Jian Investment Development Company Limited*, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

[REEIE] RYTREEBREZRBRECERR - ARRIEZENBAF

“Zhong De Logistics” Shenzhen Zhong De Logistics Company Limited*

[ SRR R MRIERER AT

“Zhongfang Chaozhou” Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development Company Limited*

[ = | hEEINRERERR AR

“Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan a infrastructure construction project in Jing Nan Industrial Park, in Chaozhou
Industrial Park Project”

[hE NS R TEERE RIS R TR EMERREERAE

*  For identification purpose only * (ERES
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